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e Public Schools
of Plainfield

New Jersey

OFFICE OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION
1200 Myrtle Avenue

Plainfield, NJ 07063

(908) 731-4344 * Fax (908) 731-4345

November 29, 2011

Honorable President and
Members of the Plainfield Board of Education
County of Union, New Jersey

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the Board of Education of the City of Plainfield
(the “District”) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011 is hereby submitted. Responsibility for
both the accuracy of the data and completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all
disclosures, rests with the Plainfield Board of Education (the “Board”). To the best of our
knowledge and belief, the data presented in this report is accurate in all material respects and
is reported in a manner designed to present fairly the financial position and results of
operations of the various funds of the District. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader
to gain an understanding of the District’s financial activities have been included.

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report is presented in four sections: Introductory,
Financial, Statistical and Single Audit. The Introductory section includes this transmittal letter,
the District's organizational chart and a list of principal officials. The Financial section includes
the auditors’ report, management’s discussion analysis, basic financial statements, and
required supplementary information. The Statistical section includes selected financial and
demographic information, generally presented on a multi-year basis. The District is required to
undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of the Single Audit Act, the
U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audit of States, Local Governments,
and Non-Profit Organizations, and New Jersey OMB’s Circular 04-04, “Single Audit Policy for
Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid.” Information related to this Single
Audit, including the auditors’ report on the internal control structure and compliance with
applicable laws and regulations and findings and recommendations, are included in the Single
Audit section of this report.

1) REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES

The Board of Education of the City of Plainfield is an independent entity within the criteria
adopted by Government Account Standards Board (GASB) as established by NCGA



Statement No. 3. All funds of the District are included in this report. The Board of Education of
the City of Plainfield and all its schools constitute the District’s reporting entity.

The Board of Education of the City of Plainfield provides a comprehensive educational
program predicated on the Core Curriculum Content Standards for students in grades
Kindergarten through Twelve. A fuli-day Preschool Program for three and four year olds is
provided through collaboration with community Day Care Centers, in addition to a few Pre-
Kindergarten classes in the public schools. The District addresses the needs of the "whole
child" by offering an exhaustive program for exceptional children in the areas of Special
Education both in and out of district; and magnet programs for Intellectually Gifted, Artistically,
and Musically Talented students. Furthermore, enrichment and basic skills tutorial
opportunities are provided for students before and after school. A variety of School to Work
and College Transition programs that included college credits and actual work experience
were offered in grades 9-12 for day students attending Plainfield High School, and for students
in the Alternative School program as well as vocational and special education for disabled
youngsters.

The District completed the 2010-2011 fiscal year with an average daily enrollment of 6,343
students, which is 15 students above the previous year's 2009-2010 enrollment. It should be
noted that the general decline in enrollment over the past several years has been caused by
the opening of new Charter Schools that have enrollments exceeding 1,000 students.

Changes in student enrollment in the District over the last ten years were as follows:

Fiscal Average Daily Percent
Year Enroliment Change
2010-11 6,343 237
2009-10 6,328 .00
2008-09 6,320 (2.21)
2007-08 6,463 (2.91)
2006-07 6,657 (6.52)
2005-06 7,121 (4.66)
2004-05 7,469 (1.01)
2003-04 7,545 (1.83)
2002-03 7,689 2.22
2001-02 7,522 3.01
2000-01 7,297 (.002)

2) ECONOMIC CONDITIONS AND OUTLOOK

The City of Plainfield is located in the center of New Jersey’s industrial corridor, which extends
from New York City fo Philadelphia, and has experienced some of the same development,
which has affected large parts of northeastern and central New Jersey in terms of industrial
relocation. Both manufacturing and non-manufacturing firms have tended, in recent years, to
move from the cities large industrial park located near the interstate highways.
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Additionally, over the last three decades, downtown commercial activity has generally
diminished because of the trend toward suburban regional mails. This trend, combined with
demographic shifts, has caused a reduction in Plainfield’s retail sales, which is likely to
continue in the foreseeable future.

Additionally, part of the Long Range Facilities for the Board of Education of the City of
Plainfield included numerous construction and renovation projects. Major initiatives places
emphasis on Whole School Reform and the goals of creating ideal class size and class space,
this suggest the physical plants or aging schools must all be examined and overhauled. In
fact, the District's Long Range Facility Plan, in compliance with State Department of Education
and Abbott requirements, illustrates a need for significant physical plant renovations,
alterations and new construction. New Jersey School Development Authority (NJSDA),
formerly the New Jersey School Construction Corporation (NJSCC) in accordance with the
State Department of Education approved major initiatives with construction needs of
approximately $402 million. (This figure includes all aspects of the plan, including new
construction of additions and buildings, reconfiguration, and acquisition of land.) These
projects included but were not restricted to land acquisition and construction of a new middle
school, addition and renovation to Cook Elementary, addition and renovation to Woodland
Elementary School, addition and renovation to Jefferson Elementary School, construction of an
Early Childhood Center adjacent to Cedarbrook Elementary School on the Cedarbrook site,
renovation and construction of an Early Childhood Center to replace the existing Adult
Learning Center on the Adult Learning Center site, demolition of the existing 1916 old
Plainfield High School and the renovation and construction of additions to the new Plainfield
High School.

3)  MAJORINITIATIVES

LANGUAGE ARTS LITERACY
K-5

The Literacy Program at the elementary level of the Plainfield Public Schools is aligned to the
New Jersey Core Curriculum Content Standards (NJCCCS) and state assessment. This is
implemented across all grade levels and provides varied literacy experiences to all students
including Special Education and English Language Learners in the areas of Reading, Writing,
Speaking, Listening, and Viewing.

There are several foci this year
* Providing teachers with professional development in effective teaching strategies
» Providing principals with training in identifying effective literacy strategies
¢ Writers Workshop
o Children’s Literacy Initiative

Grades 6-8

The Literacy Program at the K-8 Centers and the two middle schools of the Plainfield Public
Schools is aligned to the New Jersey Core Curriculum Content Standards and to the state
assessment. It utilizes an integrated approach to teaching literature. The program offers
special support for English Language Learners and Special Education students through the
use of varied strategies that will ensure that students process what they read, and apply the
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skills necessary to construct meaning. All students are exposed to reading varied genres,
fopics and authentic writing opportunities. Writing is encouraged across the curriculum at all
grade levels.

The focus at the middle school is the Writing Process
Grades 9-12

Plainfield High School students are required to complete a minimum of four English courses for
graduation. Students are offered honors courses at each level, Advanced Placement English in
their senior year for ten credits. Students are provided with opportunities to advance in the next
level based on their interest and achievement in English courses. Students receive a double
block of literacy

Several electives are offered throughout the students' high school experience. Teachers
design lessons that address the New Jersey Core Curriculum Content Standards in the five
Language Arts areas: Speaking, Listening, Reading, Writing, and Viewing. SRA English
continues to be available only to graduating seniors who have not yet received a minimum
passing score on the Language Arts sections of the HSPA. ESL Courses Levels 1-4, count as
English credit toward graduation for ail English Language Learners. SRA Literacy is also
available in Spanish for ELL's who are in the country three years or less and cannot attain a
passing grade on the HSPA. If students opt to do SRA Literacy in Native Language, they must
also pass a minimum basic skills test in English (MACII) in order to fulfill State graduation
requirements.

MATHEMATICS

Plainfield Public School elementary schools have implemented the Everyday Math Program for
K - 6. Everyday Math is a student centered math program that supports NJCCCS in
Mathematics. A goal of the program is to build conceptual understanding while developing
number proficiency. The structure of Everyday Math allows teachers to differentiate instruction
for all learners. Students' knowledge of number is connected to geometry, algebraic reasoning,
measurement and data analysis. Cross curricular activities, games, and technology are used
to support learning. Moreover, students learn and apply an array of strategies to solve
problems.

Plainfield High School offers courses that satisfy New Jersey State graduation requirement,
college prep, and advance placement. The district has levels of courses to meet the needs of
all learners .The courses used to meet graduation requirements are Algebra |, Geometry, and
Algebra Il. Students requiring additional support in Algebra | are offered the following courses
of study: Algebra 1A, Algebra IB, Geometry, and Algebra Ill. The recommended sequence for
studenis at standard level of math proficiency is Algebra |, Geometry, Algebra Il and Pre-
Calculus or Probability Statistics, and Data Analysis. At honors level, courses continue with
Pre-Calculus and AP Calculus.

The Plainfield Public Schools also offer elective math courses. Classes for PSAT/SAT
preparation are offered to students in grade 10-12. SRA Mathematics is only open to
graduating seniors who have failed to receive the minimum passing score on the mathematics
section of the New Jersey High School Proficiency Assessment (HSPA). A passing score on
the HSPA or the completion of the SRA process is required for graduation. All courses are
endorsed by national and state standards.
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SCIENCE

The district's science program in kindergarten through 6th grade is built around Science a
Closer Look series which provides a variety of inquiry experiences that also foster conceptual
understanding. The K-6 Science Program is a comprehensive standards-based program. Each
Science lesson was designed around the 5-E Instructional Model or Learning Cycle (Engage,
Explore, Explain, Evaluate, Extend) shown to help students construct a deeper understanding
of scientific concepts.

In addition, this Science program promotes inquiry thinking skills and provides the context for
students to learn to read informational text. The science investigations featured throughout this
program align with the objectives and outcomes of each lesson. All activities have been
classroom tested in diverse learning settings.

The district's science program is implemented in grade 9 is built around the CPO/California
Physics Outlet series which is driven by hands-on, structured, and open inquiry-based
activities. Middle school science program promotes comprehension while fostering the
development of reading, writing, math, and study skills.

It provides comprehensive conteni, real world connections, additional activities, key
vocabulary, chapter reviews, and assessments.

Lab equipment creates excitement about learning science concepts and allows students of all
ability levels to be successful.

Grade 8 CPO Physical/Earth Science Approach

The CPO middle school science program promotes comprehension while fostering the
development of reading, writing, math, and study skills. It provides comprehensive content,
real world connections, additional activities, key vocabulary, chapter reviews, and
assessments. Lab equipment creates excitement about learning science concepts and allows
students of all ability levels to be successful.

At the high school level students take three years of science to fuffill requirements for
graduation, Physical Science, Biology, and Chemistry. Curriculum is based on the NJCCCS for
Science.

Grade 9 Biology

The comprehensive Biology program is updated with emphasis on meeting standards and
exceeding expectations. It will inspire students to interact with the most relevant biology
content. Biology.com is the dynamic digital component of the program.

Grade 11 Chemistry

The high school chemistry program has dynamic instructional strategies that accommodate
students of all ability levels as well as facilitates understanding of chemistry concepts for
students of all learning levels. The program has an integrated math support that reinforces
students' math and problem-solving skills. It provides a variety of Labs and Demos that get
students excited about being involved in chemistry. The Online resources component is
designed to enrich the learning experience with the click of a mouse.
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SOCIAL STUDIES

Grades K-5:

Plainfield middle schools as well as K — 8 centers are all using new textbooks that are aligned
to the New Jersey Core Curriculum Content Standards. Social Studies at the elementary level
is aligned to the NJCCCS and is a core comprehensive program that takes students on a
fascinating journey to explore the people, places, and events that have impacted history. This
is implemented across all grade levels and provides a fascinating journey to all students
including Special Education and English Language Learners. All elementary level classes
expose students fo multicultural experiences that cross all content areas. The brand new
program combines rich content with colorful graphics and interactive text to highlight core
concepts and provide a better understanding for students. The ultimate goal is to meet the
needs of all students and achieve success.

6" - 8" Grade

Plainfield middle schools as well as K — 8 centers are all using new textbooks that are aligned
to the New Jersey Core Curriculum Content Standards. The program introduces our students
to an enriched view of geography, U.S. history, economics, government, citizenship, and
current events. A strong geographic thread is interwoven with history, government, and current
events to analyze different regions of the world and the issues they face.

The eighth grade program gives a student-friendly presentation of American history from pre-
exploration to the present. The program ensures accuracy in every detail of the narrative,
maps, and charts. This program emphasizes skill development—from reading maps to
analyzing primary and secondary sources to exploring the connections between history and
geography, economics, government, citizenship, and current events.

9t 12" Grade

The Social Studies programs at the high school level of the Plainfield Public Schools are
aligned to the New Jersey Core Curricuium Content Standards. Teachers design daily lessons
that address the New Jersey Core Curriculum Content Standards. The Social Studies program
helps to prepare our students for the (HSPA) New Jersey State Assessment. All students are
required to have three years of required courses which includes; American and World History,
Economics and American Government. Several electives are offered once the required
courses have been completed; African-American History, Latino Perspective, Sociology,
Anthropology, Women's Studies, Global Issues, Psychology, Leadership Education -1V, and
Peer Leadership.

BILINGUAL/ESL/WORLD LANGUAGES

The Plainfield Public Schools has implemented Dual Language Developmental Programs
district wide. This current school year the district has in place a Two-Way Immersion Model
and a One-Way Developmental Model in grades Kindergarten thru fifth.

Dual Language Immersion and One-Way Developmental Models are research-based
educational models which offer students the opportunity to develop proficiencies in all subject
areas as determined by the NJCCCS, while simultaneously acquiring a second language.

vi




ESL and World Languages are a component of our language development programs.

The ESL program in Plainfieid is an integral component of the language development
programs. The ESL teacher pushes into and supports all the ELL’s in their classrooms for a
minimum of 150 minutes per week. Our ESL program also provides English Language Literacy
support to students who no longer require native language instruction but are sfill entitled to
receive services in the General Education Classroom.

World Language teachers not only teach Spanish through a content area to our general and
special education populations, but provide support to the language learners in the Two-Way
and One-Way classes during the weeks that students are receiving instruction through
Spanish.

The Two-Way Immersion and One-Way Developmental Programs aim to:
« Promote Bi-literacy — read and write at grade level or above in two languages
¢ Set and maintain high expectations for all students, ensuring a rich and demanding
curriculum with appropriate assistance and support

Embrace each of our students as unigue individuals with the potential to become contributing
and productive citizens in our society while simultaneously fostering a positive self image of
their cultural heritage and native language

WORLD LANGUAGES

Instructional goals in the district's K-12 World Language Program are based on NJCCCS and
are aligned to the Five C's for Foreign Language Education: Communication, Culture,
Connections, Comparisons, and Community.

K-6 and K-8

All Elementary Schools in the district offer Spanish instruction to all students in grade K-6 and
grade K-8 centers.

6-8 Middle Schools

Hubbard Middle School offers students the opportunity to take Spanish or French. Ten
students from Hubbard participated in the NJDOE sponsored Stamp Project during Spring
2008.

Grades 9-12

Ten World Language credits are required for high school graduation. Students can choose
from French or Spanish. Each language offers a variety of courses that students can take
depending on their proficiency in the language and academic progress. A special track that
offers Spanish for Native Speakers has been implemented to meet the needs of our growing
population of Spanish speaking students in the district. In addition, Advanced Placement
Spanish has been added to the Spanish course offering at Plainfield High Schooli for the year
2009-2010.
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The Bilingual/ESL/WL office implemented and offered the following programs and trainings for
the 2008-2009 school years:

Dual Language Monthly training Sessions - Training and follow-up sessions on instituting
the Dual Language Program for Washington School, Evergreen School, and Stillman
Elementary School was provided by our District Dual Language Consuitant Elizabeth Willaum.

Universal Design for Learning - (partnership/collaboration with Rutgers) to provide
instructional staff with methods/strategies/interventions to differentiate instruction in their
classrooms. Bilingual and ESL staff attended during the 2008-09 school year and will continue
in SY 2008-2010.

SLOP Instructional Model - Method to enhance and improve instruction in mainstream
settings for ELLs. A group of seven teachers from elementary, middle, and high school trained
at Kean University in this instructional model.

Spanish Conversation Lessons for Teachers/Staff and School employees. Summer 2007
and SY 2008 Spanish Conversational lessons were offered to 15-20 teachers and staff. The
Intent was to train district staff in basic Spanish conversational skills needed in an educational
setting.

Rosetta Stone Software Initial Training - Middle and high school bilingual and world
language teachers were introduced to the Rosetta Stone program and provided initial training
and hands on experience in the usage of the second language acquisition software.

Summer_Enrichment Program for ELL's - 2009 Summer Program for ELL students to
continue to learn and practice English skills over the summer. ELL Summer Academy Program
opens to ELLS rising into middle school through 10th grade.

Parent Support - Continuation of the Bilingual Parent Council Monthly meetings to keep
bilingual parents informed regarding educational programs available to their children within the
district and an open forum for parents to voice any concerns they may have regarding their
children's education in Plainfield.

Kean University Project Adelante/Adelante Scholars Program - Programs beginning in the
middle schools and continuing through high school to provide support for the English
Language Learner in various subject areas as well as offer opportunities to further their
education upon graduating from high school. Scholars Program offers credit courses at Kean
University to 2-4 former/active ELL students in grade 11.

In-House District Wide Translation Service- Provides support fo all schools in the area of
translation services for both live (oral) as well as written documents.

4) INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS

Management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control
structure to ensure that the assets of the District are protected from loss, theft or misuse, and
to ensure that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of the Basic
Financial Statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America (GAAP). The internal control structure is designed to provide reasonable,
but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable
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assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefit likely to be
derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by
management.

As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the District is also responsible for
ensuring that an adequate control structure is in place to maintain compliance with applicable
laws and regulations related to those programs. The internal control structure is subject to
periodic evaluation by the District management.

As part of the District's Single Audit described earlier, tests are conducted to determine the
adequacy of the internal control structure, including that portion related to federal and state
financial assistance programs as well as to determine that the District has complied with
applicable laws and regulations.

5) BUDGETARY CONTROLS

In addition to internal accounting controls, the District maintains budgetary controls. The
objective of these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied
in the annual appropriated budget approved by the voters of the municipality. Annual
appropriated budgets are adopted for the General Fund, the Special Revenue Fund, and the
Debt Service Fund. Project-length budgets are approved for the capital improvements
accounted for in the Capital Projects Fund. The final budget amount as amended for the fiscal
year is reflected in the Financial section.

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on
a line-item basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included as re-
appropriation of fund balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be re-appropriated
are reported as reservations of fund balance at June 30.

6) ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS

The District continued the implementation of Governmental Accounting Standard Board
(GASB) Statement 34 requirements during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010. GASB
requires that management provide a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis to
accompany the basic financial statements in the form of Management's Discussion and
Analysis (MD&A). This letter of transmittal is designed to complement MD&A and should be
read in conjunction with it. The District's MD&A can be found immediately following the report
of the independent auditors.

The District's accounting record reflects generally accepted accounting principles as
promulgated by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board “GASB". The accounting
system of the District is organized on the basis of funds. These funds are explained in the
“Notes to the Basic Financial statements.”

7) CASH MANAGEMENT

The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by State Statue as detailed in the
“Notes to the Basic Financial Statements.” The District has adopted a cash management plan
which requires it to deposit public funds in public depositories protected from loss under the
provisions of the Government Unit Deposit Protection Act (“GUDPA”). GUDPA was enacted in
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1970 to protect governmental units from loss of funds on deposit with failed banking
institutions.

The law requires governmental units in New Jersey to deposit public funds only in public
depositories located in New Jersey, where the funds are secured in accordance with the Act.

8) RISK MANAGEMENT

The Board carries various forms of insurance, including, but not limited to, general liability,
automobile liability, and comprehensive/collision, hazard and theft insurance on property and
contents, and fidelity bonds.

9)  OTHER INFORMATION

Independent Audit State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public
accountants or registered municipal accountants. The accounting firm of Lerch, Vinci &
Higgins, LLP was selected by the Board of Education. In addition to meeting the requirements
set forth in state statutes, the audit was designed to meet the requirements of the Single Audit
Act and the related OMB Circular A-133 and New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04. The auditors’
report on the basic financial statements and combining and individual fund statements and
schedules is included in the Financial Section of this report. The auditors’ reports related
specifically to the single audit are included in the Single Audit section of this report.

10) ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

The members of the Board of Education of the City of Plainfield continue to express their
concern for and strive to provide fiscal accountability to the citizens and taxpayers of the
school district. They contribute their full support to the development and maintenance of our
financial operation. The preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without
the services of the financial and accounting staff.

Respectfully submitted,

/C/&L L{\-\L..k(wp/ﬂ/(.aa [ AL 4 L

Anna Belin-Pyles, / Gary L. Q(ttmann
Interim Superintendent of Schools School Business Administrator/
Board Secretary
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

EDWARD N. KERE, CPA

Honorable President and Members

of the Board of Trustees
Plainfield Board of Education
Plainfield, New Jersey

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities,
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Plainfield Board of Education as of and for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, which collectively comprise the Board of Education’s basic financial statements as
listed in the table of contents, These financial statements are the responsibility of the Board of Education’s
management. Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America;
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in the Government Auditing Stapdards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States and audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Finance and
Regulatory Compliance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes consideration of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Plainfield Board of Education’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we
express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to previously present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate
remaining fund information of the Plainfield Board of Education as of June 30, 2011, and the respective changes in
financial position and cash flows, where applicable, thercof for the fiscal year then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.



In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 29, 2011 on our
consideration of the Plainfield Board of Education’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose
of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the
results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be
considered in assessing the results of our audit.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s discussion
and analysis and budgetary comparison information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us
with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise
the Plainfield Board of Education’s basic financial statements as a whole. The introductory section, combining fund
financial statements, financial schedules and statistical section are presented for purposes of additional analysis and
are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal
awards and state financial assistance are presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by U.S. Office of
Management and Budget Circular A-133, “Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations” and
New Jersey OMB’s Circular 04-04, “Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State
Aid”, and are also not a required part of the basic financial statements. The combining fund financial statements and
schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are the responsibility of management and
were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic
financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in
relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. The introductory section, financial schedules and statistical
section have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and,
accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on them.

o Vi  Fggc 2417

LERCH, VINCI & HIGGINS, LLP
Certified Public Accountants
Public School Accountants

GaryW.H;gZé‘/

Public School Accountant
PSA Number CS00814
Fair Lawn, New Jersey
November 29, 2011
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
PLAINFIELD, NEW JERSEY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

The Management’s Discussion and Analysis of the Plainfield Board of Education's financial performance provides an
overall review of the School District’s financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011. The intent of this
discussion and analysis is to look at the School District's financial performance as a whole; readers should also review the
basic financial statements and notes to enhance their understanding of the School District's financial performance. Certain
comparative information between the current year (2010-2011) and the prior year (2009-2010) is required to be presented
in the MD&A.

Financial Highlights
Key financial highlights for 2011 are as follows

» In total, net assets increased $2,595,470. Net assets of governmental activities increased $2,542,914, which
represents a 7.17% increase over the June 30, 2010 net assets as adjusted. Net assets of the business-type
activities, which represents food service, increased $52,556 or 8.07% from the June 30, 2010 net assets, as
adjusted.

» (General Revenues accounted for $114,949,447 or 70.88% of all revenues. Program specific revenues in the form
of charges for services and operating grants and contributions accounted for $47,222.479 or 29.12% of total
revenues of $162,171,926.

¢ The School District had $159,576,456 in expenses: only $47,222,479 of these expenses was offset by program
specific charges for services, grants or contributions. General revenues (primarily unrestricted state aid and
property taxes) of $114,949,447 were adequate to provide for theses programs.

Using the Basic Financial Statements

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements and notes to those statements. These statements are
organized so the reader can understand the Plainfield Board of Education as a financial whole, or as an entire reporting
entity.

The Statement of Net Assets and Statement of Activities provide information about the activities of the entire School
District, presenting both an aggregate view of the School District's finances and a longer-term view of those finances.
Fund financial statements provide the next level of detail. For governmental funds, these statements tell how services were
financed in the short-term as well as what remains for future spending. The fund financial statements also look at the
School district's most significant funds. The District considers all of its governmental funds and its sole enterprise fund to
be major funds. For the Plainfield Board of Education, the general fund is the most significant fund.



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
PLAINFIELD, NEW JERSEY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Reporting the School District as a Whole
Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities

While this report contains the large number of funds used by the School District to provide programs and activities, the
view of the School district as a whole looks at all financial transactions-and ask the question, "How did we do financially
during fiscal year ended June 30, 2011?" The Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities answer this
question. These statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting similar to the accounting
system used by most private sector companies. This basis of accounting takes into account all of the current year's
revenues and expenses regardless of when cash was received or paid.

These two statements report the School District's net assets and changes in those assets. This change in net assets is
important because it tells the reader that, for the school district as a whole, the financial position of the School district has
improved or diminished. The causes of this change may be the result of many factors, some financial and some not. Non-
financial factors include the School District’s property tax base, current laws in New Jersey restricting revenue growth and
limits on reserves, facility condition, required educational programs and other factors.

in the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities, the School District is divided into two distinct kinds of
activities:

» Governmental Activities- All of the School District's programs and services are reported here including
instruction, student and instruction related services, general and school administration services, operation and
maintenance of plant facilities, pupil transportation, and business/central services.

* Business-Type Activities - This service is provided on a charge for goods or services basis to recover all the
expenses of the goods or services provided. The Food Service enterprise fund is reported as a business type
activity.

Reporting the School District's Most Significant Funds
Fund Financial Statements

Fund financial reports provide detailed information about the School District's funds. The School District uses many funds
to account for a multitude of financial transactions. The School District's governmental funds are the general fund, special
revenue fund, capital projects fund, and debt service fund. Each of these funds is more fully described in the Notes to the
Basic Financial Statements.

Governmental Funds

Most of the School District's activities are reported in governmental funds, which focus on how monies flows into and out
of those funds and the balances left at year-end available for spending in the future years. These funds are reported using
an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all other financial assets that can
readily be converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the School district's
general government operations and the basic services it provides. Governmental fund information helps determine
whether there are more or less financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance educational programs. The
relationship, or differences, between governmental activities reported in the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of
Activities and the governmental funds are reconciled in the financial statements.
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Enterprise Fand

The enterprise fund uses the same basis of accounting as business-type activities; therefore, these statements are
essentially the same.

The School District as a Whole

The Statement of Net Assets provides the perspective of the District as a whole. Table A-1 provides a summary of the
District's net assets as of June 30, 2011 and 2010,

Table A-1
Statement of Net Assets
as of June 30, 2031 and 2010

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total
011 010 011 2010 2011 2010

Assets

Cugrent and Other Assets  § 9,099.947 % 12,057,832 § 706,819 § 568,852 § 5,806,766 § 12,626,684

Capital Assets, Net 76,705,479 79,172,716 274,346 13,383 76,979,825 75,186,099
Total Asscts 85,805,426 91,230,548 981,165 582,235 86,786,591 91,812,783
Liabilities:

Other Liabilities 17,746,853 22,220,397 277,422 229,724 18,024,275 22,450,121

Long-Term Liabilities 30,045,677 31,227,509 - - 30,043,677 31,227,509
Totat Liabilitics 47,792,530 53,447,906 277.422 229,724 48,009,952 53,677,630
Net Assets:

Invested in Capital Assets,

Net of Related Debt 49,472,459 50,723,940 274,346 13,383 49,746,845 50,737,323

Restricted 193,992 221,081 193,992 221,081

Unrestricted (11,653,595) (13,162,379 429,397 339,128 (11,224,198) (12,823,251)
Total Net Assets b 38,012,896 § 37,782,642 & 703,743 § 352,511 § 38,716,639 § 38,135,153
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The School District as a Whole (Continued)

Table A-2 shows changes in net assets for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011 and 2010.

Table A-2
Change in Net Assets
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total
2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010

Revenues
Program Revenues

Charges for Services $ 416,825 § 304,443 % 764,949 § 769,634 § 1,181,774 § 1,074,077

Operating Grants and Contributions 42,205,944 53,775,546 2,855,504 2,708,120 45,061,448 56,483,066

Capital Granis and Contributions 979,257 1,330,858 979,257 1,330,858
General Revenues

Property Taxes 23,134,119 20,948,782 23,134,119 20,948,782

Grants and Entitlements 90,826,017 78,708,659 90,826,017 78,708,659

Other 988,346 1,244,019 965 801 989,311 1,244,820
Total Revennes 158,550,508 156,312,307 3,621,418 3,478,555 162,171,926 159,790,862
Program Expenses
Instruction

Regular 54,812,445 56,137,039 54,812,445 56,137,039

Special Education 18,635,670 17,768,651 18,635,670 17,768,651

Other Instruction 9,981,302 8,535,819 9,981,302 8,535,819

School Sponsored Activities and Athletics 1,070,958 1,090,653 1,070,958 1,090,653
Support Services

Student and Instruction Related Services 34,236,534 35,447,571 34,236,534 35,447,571

General Administration Services - 2,645,905 2,013,624 2,645,903 2,013,624

School Administration Services 5,767,543 6,186,896 5,767,543 6,186,896

Plant Operations and Maintenance 18,053,620 17,715,587 18,053,620 17,715,587

Pupil Transportation 4,887,235 4,497,966 4,887,235 4,497,966

Business/Central Services 4,801,026 5,187,964 4,801,026 5,187,964
Interest on Long-Term Debt 1,115,356 1,092,465 1,115,356 1,092,465
Food Service - - 3,568,862 3,257,255 3,568,862 3,257,255
Total Expenses 156,007,594 155,674,235 3,568,862 3,257,255 159,576,456 158,931,490
Change in Net Assets 2,542,914 638,072 52,556 221,300 2,595,470 859,372
Beginning of Year, Net Assets 37,782,642 37,144,570 352,511 131,211 38,135,153 37,275,781
Prior Period Adjustment (2,312,660) - 298,676 - (2,013,984) -
Beginning of Year, Net Assets, Adjusted 35,469,982 37,144,570 651,187 131,211 36,121,169 37,275,781
End of Year, Net Assets $ 38012896 § 137782642 § 703743 § 352,511 § 38716639 § 38135153
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Governmentai Activities
The Statement of Activities shows the cost of program services and the charges for services and grants offsetting those

services. Table A-3 shows the total cost of services and the net cost of services. The net cost shows the financial burden
that was placed on the District's taxpayers by each of these functions.

Table A-3
Total and Net Cost of Governmental Activities

Total Cost of Services Net Cost of Services
2011 2010 2011 2010

Program Expenses

Instruction
Regular 54,812,445 § 56,137,039 § 47,986,591 §$ 45,728,583
Special Education 18,635,670 17,168,651 9,928,459 8,801,670
Other Instruction 9,981,302 8,535,819 6,747,982 6,431,171
School Sponsored Activities and Athletics 1,070,958 1,090,653 964,893 326,364
Support Services
Student and Instruction Related Services 34,236,534 35,447,571 13,031,000 12,282,779
General Administration Services 2,645,905 2,013,624 2,487,132 1,296,665
School Administration Services 5,767,543 6,186,896 5,227,793 5,431,959
Plant Operations and Maintenance 18,053,620 17,715,587 16,234,859 13,957,605
Pupil Transportation 4,887,235 4,497,966 4,713,839 3,392,723
Business/Central Services 4,801,026 5,187,964 3,967,604 1,521,404
Interest on Long-Term Debt 1,115,356 1,092,465 1,115,356 1,092,465

Total Governmental Activities

$ 156,007,594 $ 155,674,235  § 112,405,568 § 100,263,388

Instruction expenses include activities directly dealing with the teaching of pupils and the interaction between teacher and
student, including extracurricular activities.

Student and instruction related service expenses include the activities involved with assisting staff with the content and
process of teaching to students, including curriculum, staff development and guidance.

General and school administration and central services include expenses associated with administrative and financial
supervision of the District.

Plant operations and maintenance involve keeping the school grounds, buildings, and equipment in good working
condition.

Pupil transportation includes activities involved with the conveyance of students to and from school activities,

Interest and other charges involve the transactions associated with the payment of interest and other related charges to
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servicing the debt of the School District.
Governmental Activities (Continued)

The funding of public schools primarily through property taxes in New Jersey creates the legal requirement to annually
seek voter approval for the School District operations. The District's total revenues for governmental activities were
$158,550,508 and $156,312,307 for the years ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively. Property taxes made up 15%
and 13% of revenues for governmental activities for the Plainfield Board of Education for fiscal years 2011 and 2010,
respectively. Federal, State, and local grants accounted for another 84% and 86% of revenue for the years ended June 30,
2011 and 2010, respectively.

Business - Type Activities

Revenues for the District's business-type activities (food service program) were comprised of charges for services and
federal and state reimbursements.

¢ Food Service revenues exceeded expenses by $52,556.

e Charges for services represent $764,949 or 21.12% of revenue. This represents amounts paid by Patrons for daily
food service.

s Federal and state reimbursements for meals, including payments for free and reduced lunches, breakfast and
snacks and donated commeodities was $2,855,504 or 78.80% of revenue.

School District's Funds

Information about the School District's major funds follows this report. These funds are accounted for using the modified
accrual basis of accounting. All governmental funds had total revenues of $158,550,508 and $156,319,278 and
expenditures of $157,623,633 and $157,692,406 for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

As demonstrated by the various statements and schedules included in the financial section of this report, the District
continues to meet its responsibility for sound financial management.
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Scheol District's Funds (Continued)

The following schedule presents a summary of the revenues of the governmental funds for the fiscal years ended June 30,
2011 and 2010:

Table A-4
Summary of Govermmental Fund Revenues
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

Year Ended Year Ended Increase/ Percentage
June 30, 2611  June 30, 2010 {Decrease) Change
Revenues
Loca! Sources $ 24,646,598 § 22,583,232 § 2,063,366 9.1%
State Sources 123,333,312 114,189,953 9,143,359 8.0%
Federal Sources 16,570,598 19,546,093 (8,975,495) -45.9%
Total Revenues $ 158,550,508 $ 156,319,278 § 2,231,230 1.4%

The following schedule presents a summary of governmental funds expenditures for the fiscal years ended June 30, 201 1
and 2010:

Table A-5
Summary of Governmental Fund Expenditures
For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2011 and 2010

Year Ended Year Ended Increase/ Percentage
June 30, 2011 June 30, 2010 (Decrease) Change
Expenditures
Instruction $ 83,204,955 § 82,344,885 § 860,070 1.0%
Support Services 70,079,126 70,205,877 (126,751) -0.2%
Capital Outlay 1,970,140 2,770,660 (800,520) -28.9%
Debt Service 2,369,412 2,370,984 {1,572) -0.1%
Total Expenditures $ 157,623,633 § 157,692,406 $ (68,773) 0.0%
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General Fund Budgeting Highlights

The School District's budget is prepared according to New Jersey law, and is based on accounting for certain transactions
on a basis of cash receipts, disbursements, and encumbrances. The most significant budgeted fund is the general fund.
Over the course of the year, the District revised the annual operating budget several times. Revisions in the budget were
made to appropriate additional grants and to prevent over-expenditures in specific line item accounts.

Capital Assets

As of June 30, 2011 and 2010, the School District had invested in Construction in Progress, Buildings and Building
Improvements and Machinery and Equipment as reflected on Table A-6:

Table A-6
Capital Assets
as of June 30, 2011 and 2010

011 010

Land $ 1,776,334 $ 1,776,334
Construction in Progress 6,511,095 34,616,942
Land Improvements 3,918,260 3,918,260
Building and Building Improvements 86,476,511 57,171,550
Machinery and Equipment 4,967,796 4,196,770

103,649,996 101,679,856
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (26,944,517 (24,819,800)
Capital Assets, Net $ 76,705,479 $ 76,860,056

Overall, capital assets decreased $154,577 from fiscal year 2010 to fiscal year 201 1. The decrease in capital assets is due
to current year depreciation exceeding capital outlay in the current period primarily to the updated appraisal report at June
30, 2011. Additional information pertaining to capital assets can be found in Note 4 to the basic financial statements,
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Debt Administration

At June 30, 2011 and 2010, the School District had $32,875,987 and $34,662,809 in long-term liabilities, respectively.

Table A-7 shows the breakdown of outstanding debt owed.

Table A-7
Long-Term Debt
Outstanding Long-Term Liabilities
as of June 30, 2011 and 2010

Bonds Payable, Net

Intergovernmental Loans

Compensated Absences 1,937,009

Deferred Pension Obligation

$ 27,126,612

610
$ 28,274,797
399,557
1,875,812
677,343

1,374,116
2,061,184

Claims Payable
Accrued Liability for Insurance Claims 2,391,665
Total $ 32,875,987

$ 34,662,809

At June 30, 2011, the School District's remaining legal debt margin was $107,287,061. Additional information pertaining
to the District’s long-term debt can be found in Note 4 to the basic financial statements.

For the Future

The District is required to budget approximately $3 million of fund balance in the 2011/2012 and 2012/2013 budgets.
The District must continue to look at alternatives to the reliance on the utilization of prior year fund balance for future

budgets.

Contacting the School District's Financial Management

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, investors, and creditors with a general overview of the
School District's finances and to reflect the School District's accountability for the money it receives. Questions about this
report or additional financial information needs should be directed to Gary Ottmann, Business Administrator, Plainfield

Board of Education, 1200 Myrtle Avenue, Plainfield, New Jersey 07060,

11
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EXHIBIT A-1

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 3,338,749 h 342,378 $ 3,681,127
Cash held by Trustee 275,139 275,139
Receivables, net 4,891,362 194,410 5,085,772
Other Accounts Receivable 395,790 140,763 536,553
Due from Other Funds 562 562
Deferred Charges 198,343 198,345
Inventory 29,268 29.268
Capital Assets, net
Not Being Depreciated 8,287,429 8,287,429
Being Depreciated 68,418,050 274,346 68,692,396
Total Assets 85,805,426 981,165 86,786,591
LIABILITIES
Payable to State Government 140,710 140,710
Intergovernmental Payable 56,186 56,186
Accrued Liability for Insurance Claims 2,013,238 2,013,238
Claims Payable 4,185,563 4,185,563
Accounts Payable 3,952,166 273,651 4,225,817
Accrued Salaries and Wages 4,271,544 4,271,544
Accrued Interest Payable 490,900 490,900
Unearned Revenue 2,636,546 3,771 2,640,317
Noncurrent Liabilities
Due Within One Year 1,821,236 1,821,236
Due Beyond One Year 28,224,441 - 28,224,441
Total Liabilities 47,792,530 277,422 48,069,952
NET ASSETS
Invested in Capital Assets, net of related debt 49,472,499 274,346 40,746,845
Restricted
Debt Service 193,992 193,992
Unrestricted (11,653,595) 429,397 (11,224,198)
Total Net Assets $ 38,012,896 5 703,743 § 38,716,639

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement.
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FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



ASSETS
Casts and Cash Equivalents
Cash Held by Trustee
Receivables From Other Governments
Other Receivables
Due from Other Funds

Tolal Assels

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accrued Salaries and Wages
Due to Gther Funds
Acerved Liability for Insyrance Claims
Claims Payable
Deferred Revenue
Interpovernmental Accounts Payabie -Other
Payable (o State Government

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances
Restricted
Excess Surplus
Special Revenue Fund
Debt Service Fund
Committed
Year End Encumbrances
Assigned
Designated for Subsequent Year's
Expendilures
Unassipned

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities arl Fund Balances

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements ave an integral parl ol this Stalement
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2014

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

EXHIBIT B-1

Spevial Capital Debt Totai
General Revenue Projects Service Gavernmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
$ 3,102,546 3 41,811 b 193,992 3 3,138,74%
275,139 275,139
581,223 3,568,139 $ 742,000 4,891,362
336,237 59,553 395,790
2,320,366 - - - 2,320,366
$ 6,615,911 ) 3,669,503 3 742,000 § 193,992 $ 11,221,406
B 3,075,500 ) 876,606 $ 3,952,106
4,044,848 226,696 4,271,544
1,607,921 3 711,883 2,315,804
2,013,238 2,013,238
1,355,253 1,355,253
14,895 2,591,534 30,117 2,636,346
36,186 56,186
- 140,710 - - 148,710
10,559,920 5,443,527 742,000 - 16,745,447
1,448,998 1,448,998
{1,774,024) (1,774,024)
193,992 193,952
259,000 259,000
1,300,000 1,300,080
{6,952,607) - - - (6,952,007)
(3,944,009) (1,774,024) - 193,992 {5,524,041)
3 6,615,911 $ 3,669,503 ¥ 742,000 3 193,592

Amournits reporied [or governmental activities in the statement of

net assets (A-1) are dilferent because:

Capital assets used in governmental aclivities are nol financial resources and

therefore are not reported in the funds. The cost of the assets is $103,649,994
and the accumulated depreciation is $26,944,517.

Long-term lfabilities, inciuding bonds payable, are not due and
payable in the current period and therefore are not reported as
liabilities in the funds {Note 2,

Net Assels of Governmental Activities (Exhibit A)

76,705,479

(33,168,542

$ 38,012,896




EXHIBIT B-2
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FESCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Special Capital Debt Total
General Revenue Projects Service Governmental |
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds
REVENUES
Local Sources |
Property Taxes $ 21,848,819 $ 1285300 § 23,134,119
Tuition 416,825 416,825
Interest 28.844 28,844
Miscellaneous 959,502 § 107,308 - - 1,066,810
Total - Local Sources 23,253,990 107,308 - 1,285,300 24,646,598
State Sources 102,451,635 18,845,397 § 679,257 1,057,023 123,333,312
Federal Sources 2,257,644 8.312,954 - - 10,570,598
Total Revenues 127,963,269 27,265,659 79,257 2,342,323 158,550,508
EXPENDITURES
Current
Instruction
Regular Instruction 52,833,934 576,529 53,410,463
Special Education Instruction 16,031,151 2,661,302 18,692,453
Other Instruction 7,899,895 2,126,072 10,025,967
School Sponsored Activities and
Cocurricular Instruction 1,076,072 1,076,672
Support Services
Student and Instruction Related Services 13,746,362 20,524,250 34,270,612
S8chool Administration Services 5,800,260 5,800,260
General Administration Services 2,540,304 2,540,304
Business / Central Services 4,824,900 4,824,909
Plant Operations and Maintenance 17,933,345 17,933,345
Pupil Transportation 4,709,696 4,709,696
Debt Service
Principal 1,174,844 1,174,844
Interest and Other Charges 1,194,568 1,194,568
Capital Outlay 861,733 129,150 979,257 - 1,970,140
Total Expenditures 128,257,661 26,017,303 979,257 2,369,412 157,623,633
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over Expenditures (294,392) 1,248,356 - (27,089) 926,875
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfer In - SBB and Preschool 1,669,306 1,669,306
Transfer Out - Special Revenue Fund - Preschool {335,880) (335,880}
Transfer In - Special Revenue Fund - Preschool 335,880 335,880
Transfer Out - SBB and Preschool - (1,669,306) - - (1,669,306)
Total Other Financing Sources and Uses 1,333,426 {1,333,426) - - -
Net Change in Fund Balances 1,039,034 {85,070) - (27,089) 926,875
Fund Balance (Deficit), Beginning of Year (4,983,043) {1,688,934) - 221,081 {6,450,916)
Fund Balance (Deficit), End of Year $ (3,944,009 §  (1,774,024) $ - $ 193,992 § (5,524,041)

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement
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EXHIBIT B-3

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Total net change in fund balances - governmental funds (Exhibit B-2) $ 926,875

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of
activities are different because:

Capital outlays to purchase or build capital assets are reported in governmental
funds as expenditures. However, for governmental activities those costs are
shown in the statement and allocated over their estimated useful lives as annual
depreciation expense. This is the amount by which depreciation exceeds capital outlay
in the current period.

Capital Outlay $ 1,970,140
Depreciation Expense (2,124,717)
(154,577)
Repayment of debt principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment reduces
long-term liabilities in the statement of net assets and does not affect the statement of activities.
Additionally, governmental funds report the effect of issuance costs, premiums, discounts and
similar items when the debt is issued, whereas these amounts are deferred and amortized in
the statement of activities:
Principal Repayments
Serial Bonds 1,080,000
Loans 94,844
1,174,844
Certain expenses reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current financial
resources and therefore are not reported as expenditures in the governmental funds.
Decrease in Accrued Interest 11,027
Amortization of Original Issue Premium 135,379
Amortization of Deferred Amount on Refunding (67,194)
Amortization of Debt Issuance Costs (27,233)
Increase in Compensated Absences (61,197)
(9,218)
Another element of that reconciliation states that "Some expenses reported in the
statement of activities do not require the use of current financial resources and
therefore are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds".
Acerued Liability for Insurance Claims (330,481)
Claims Payable 935,471
604,990
Change in net assets of governmental activities $ 2,542 914

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement
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EXHIBIT B-4

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

PROPRIETARY FUND
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2011
Business-Type
Activities
Enterprise Fund
Food Services
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3 342,378
Intergovernmental Receivable
State 3,313
Federal 191,097
Other Accounts Receivables 140,763
Inventory 29,268
Total Current Assets 706,819
Capital Assets
Equipment 892,556
Less: Accumulated Depreciation {618,210)
Total Capital Assets 274,346
Total Assets 981,165
LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 273,651
Unearned Revenue 3,771
Total Current Liabilities 277,422
NET ASSETS
Invested in Capital Assets, net of related debt 274,346
Unrestricted 429397
Total Net Assets 3 703,743

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement
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EXHIBIT B-5

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
PROPRIETARY FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND
CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Business-Type
Activities
Enterprise Fund
Food Services

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for Services
Daily Sales-Reimbursable Programs $ 272,931
Daily Sales-Non-Reimbursable Programs 471,977
Miscellaneous Revenues 20,041
Total Operating Revenues 764,949

OPERATING EXPENSES

Cost of Sales 1,421,906
Salaries and Benefits 1,257,050
Supplies and Materials 200,342
Insurance 79,929
Summer Program Costs 167,512
Depreciation 44,526
Management Company Fee and Allowance 336,679
Miscellaneous Expenditures 60,918
Total Operating Expenses 3,568,862
Operating Loss (2,803,913)

NONOPERATING REVENUES
State Sources

School Lunch Program 40,072
Federal Sources
National School Breakfast Program 356,116
National School Lunch Program 2,182,061
Fresh Fruit & Vegetable Program 78,542
Snack Program 52,069
Summer Food Program 146,644
Interest Revenue 965
Total Nonoperating Revenues 2,856,469
Change in Net Assets 52,556
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 352,511
Prior Period Adjustment 298,676
Net Assets, Beginning of Year, Adjusted 651,187
Net Assets, End of Year $ 703,743

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
PROPRIETARY FUND
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2011

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash Received from Customers

Cash Payments for Salaries and Benefits
Cash Payments to Suppliers for Goods and Services

Net Cash Used by Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Acfivities
Cash Received from State and Federal Subsidy Reimbursements

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities
Acquisition of Capital Assets

Net Cash Used for Capital and Related Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Interest on Investments

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year

Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net Cash

Used for Operating Activities

Operating Loss

Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Loss to
Net Cash Used for Operating Activities
Depreciation
USDA Commodities
Change in Assets and Liabilities

(Increase)/Decrease in Other Accounts Receivable

Increase/(Decrease) in Accounts Payable
(Increase)/Decrease in [nventory

Total Adjustments
Net Cash Used for Operating Activities

Non-Cash Financing Activities
National School Lunch Program (Food Distribution)

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement

EXHIBIT B-6

Business-Type
Activities
Enterprise Fund
Food Services

$ 707,806
(1,257,050)
(1,953,050)

(2,502,294)

2,564,926

2,564,926

(6,813)

(6,813)

965

965

56,784
285,594
$ 342,378

$ (2,803,913)

44,526
239,657

(57,143)
68,055
6,524

301,619

$ (2,502,294)

3 219,300




PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

EXHIBIT B-7

JUNE 30, 2011
Unemployment
Compensation
- Insurance Fund Agency Fund
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 3 1,283,822 $ 804,255
Total Assets $ 1,283,822 $ 804,255
LIABILITIES
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings $ 679,951
Due to Student Groups 123,742
Due to Other Funds 562
Intergovernmental Payable 3 149,226 -
Total Liabilities 149,226 8 804,255
NET ASSETS
Reserved For Claims $ 1,134,596

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement
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EXHIBIT B-8

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Unemployment
Compensation
Insurance Fund
ADDITIONS
Interest on Deposits $ 9,339
Board Contribution 547,024
Employee Contributions 185,374
Total Additions 741,737
DEDUCTIONS
Unemployment Claims 938,987
Total Deductions 938,987
Change in Net Assets (197,250)
Net Assets, Beginning of Year 1,331,846
Net Assets, End of Year $ 1,134,596

The accompanying Notes to the Basic Financial Statements are an integral part of this statement
22
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Reporting Entity

The Plainficld Board of Education (the “Board” or the “District”) is an instrumentality of the State of New Jersey,
established to function as an education institution. The Board consists of nine elected officials and is responsible for the
fiscal control of the District. A superintendent is appointed by the Board and is responsible for the administrative control of
the District. Under existing statutes, the Board's duties and powers include, but are not limited to, the development and
adoption of a school program; the establishment, organization and operation of schools; and the acquisition, maintenance and
disposition of school property.

The Board also has broad financial responsibilities, including the approval of the annual budget and the establishment of a
system of accounting and budgetary controls.

The reporting entity is composed of the primary government, component units, and other organizations that are included to
ensure that the financial statements of the District are not misleading. The primary government consists of all funds,
departments, boards and agencies that are not legally separate from the District. For the Plainfield Board of Education this
includes general operations, food service and student related activities of the District.

Component units are legally separate organizations for which the District is financially accountable. The District is
financially accountable for an organization if the District appoints a voting majority of the organization’s governing board
and (1) the District is able to significantly influence the programs or services performed or provided by the organization; or
(2) the District is legally entitled to or can otherwise access the organization’s resources; the District is legally obligated or
has otherwise assumed the responsibility to finance the deficits of, or provide financial support to, the organization; or the
District is obligated for the debt of the organization. Component units may also include organizations that are fiscally
dependent on the District in that the District approves the budget, the issuance of debt or the levying of taxes. Based on the
foregoing criteria, the District has no component units. Furthermore, the District is not includable in any other reporting
entity as a component unit.

B. Basic Financial Statements

The basic financial statements include both district-wide financial statements (based on the District as a whole) and fund
financial statements, Both the district-wide and fund financial statements categorize activitics as either governmental
activities or business-type activities.

The district-wide financial statements report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the Board of Education. For
the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from these statements. Governmental activities, which
normally are supported by property taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type
activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support, In the statement of net assets, both the
governmental and business-type activities columns (a) are presented on a consolidated basis by column, and (b) reflect on a
full accrual economic resource basis, which incorporates long-term assets and receivables as well as long-term debt and
obligations.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or segment are offset by
program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program
revenues include [) charges to customers or other governmental entities, including other school districts, who purchase, use,
or directly benefit from goods or services provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Property taxes, untestricted
state aid, federal and state grants for school-based budgeting and other items not properly included among program revenues
are reported instead as general revenues.
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

B. Bagic Financial Statements (Continued)

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds, even though the
latter are excluded from the district-wide financial statements. Major individual governmental funds and major individual
enterprise funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements. The District considers all of its
governmental and enterprise funds to be major funds.

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation

The district-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of
accounting, as are the proprietary fund and fiduciary fund financial statements with the exception of the agency fund which
does not have a measurement focus. All assets and all liabilities associated with these operations (with the exception of the
fiduciary funds) are included on the Statement of Net Assets. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are
recorded at the time liabilities are incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as
revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility
requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus and the
modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when susceptible to accrual (i.e. when they are both
measurable and available). Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or
soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the Board considers revenues to be available
if they are collected within 60 days after year-end. Expenditures are recorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual
basis of accounting, with the exception of debt service expenditures as well as expenditures related to compensated absences
and claims and judgments which are recorded only when payment is due,

Property taxes, tuition, unrestricted state aid, and interest associated with the current fiscal period are all considered to be
susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. Grants and similar awards are
recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the grantor or provider have been met. All other
revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by the District.

The District reports the following major governmental funds:

The general fund is the School District’s primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial resources of the
District, except those to be accounted for in another fund.

The special reverue fund accounts for the proceeds of specific revenue sources legally restricted to expenditures for
specified purposes. This fund accounts for federal and state financial programs, with the exception of grants for

major capital projects and the child nutrition programs.

The capital projects fund accounts for the proceeds from the sale of bonds, lease purchases and other revenues used
for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities and other capital assets.

The debt service fund accounts for the accumulation of resources for and the payment of principal and interest on
long-term general obligation debt of governmental funds,
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation (Continued)

The District reports the following major proprietary fund which is organized to be self-supporting through user charges:

The food service fund accounts for the activities of the school cafeteria, which provides food service to students as
well as a la carte and catering setvices for teachers and special events.

Additionally, the government reports the following fund types:

The fiduciary trust fund is used to account for resources legally held in trust for the state unemployment insurance
claims, payroll related activities and student related activities which are supported and controlled by student
organizations and clubs. All resources of the fund, including any earnings on invested resources, may be used to
support the intended purpose. There is no requirement that any portion of these resources be preserved as capital.

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989, generally are followed in
both the district-wide and proprietary fund financial statements to the extent that those standards do not conflict with or
contradict guidance of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). Governments also have the option of
following subsequent private-sector guidance for their business-type activities and enterprise funds, subject to this same
limitation. The Board has elected not to follow private-sector guidance issued subsequent to December 1, 1989.

As a general rule the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the district-wide financial statements. Exceptions
to this general rule are charges between the Board’s proprietary and fiduciary funds since elimination of these charges would
distort the direct costs and program revenues reported for the various functions concerned.

Amounts reported as program revenues in the district-wide statement of activities include 1} charges to customers or
applicants for goods or services, provided, 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions.
Internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise, general revenues
include all property taxes, unrestricted state aid, federal and state grants for school-based budgeting investment earnings and
miscellaneous revenues.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. Operating revenues and expenses
generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund’s
principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the food service enterprise fund are charges to customers
for sales and services. Operating expenses for enterprise funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative
expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition are reported as
nonoperating revenues and expenses. Federal and State subsidies for the food service operation are considered nonoperating
revenues.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the government’s policy to use restricted resources
first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

D._Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets or Equity

1. Deposits and Investments

Cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, and short-term investments with original
maturities of three months or less from the date of acquisition.

Investments are reported at fair value and are limited by N.J.S.A. 18A:20-37.
2. Receivables and Payables

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at the end of the fiscal year
are referred to as either “due to/from other funds” (i.e., the current portion of interfund loans) or “advances to/from other
funds” (i.e., the non-current portion of interfund loans). Ail other outstanding balances between funds are reported as “due
to/from other funds”. Any residual balances outstanding between the governmental activities and business-type activities are
reported in the district-wide financial statements as “internal balances™.

All receivables are reported at their gross value, and where appropriate, are reduced by the estimated portion that is expected
to be uncollectible.

Tuition Revenues - Tuition charges were established by the Board of Education based on estimated costs. The
charges are subject to adjustment when the final costs are determined and certified by the State Department of
Education.

Tuition Expenditures - Tuition charges for the fiscal years 2009-2010 and 2010-2011 were based on rates established
by the receiving district. These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been certified by the State
Department of Education.

Property taxes are levied pursuant to law and are collected by the municipality and are transferred to the District as
requested. Property tax revenue is recognized in the year they are levied and become available. Property taxes collected in
advance of the year-end for which they are levied and transferred to the District are reported as deferred revenues. The tax
bills are mailed annually in June by the municipal tax collector and are levied and due in four quarterly installments on
August 1, November |, February 1 and May 1 of the fiscal year. When unpaid, taxes or any other municipal lien, or part
thereof, on real property, remains in arrears on April 1¥ in the year following the calendar year levy when the same became
in arrears, the tax collector of the municipality shall, subject to the provisions of New Jersey Statute, enforce the lien by
placing the property on a tax sale. The municipality may institute annual “in rem” tax foreclosure proceedings to enforce the
tax collection or acquisition of title to the property.

3. Inventories

The cost of inventories of the governmental fund types are recorded as expenditures at the time individual inventory items
are purchased.

Food Service Fund inventories, exclusive of the federal commodities, are valued at cost, using the first-in first-out (FIFO)
method, The United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) commodity portion of the Food Service Fund inventory
consists of food donated by the USDA. It is valued at estimated market prices by the USDA. The amount of unused
commodities at year-end is reported as unearned revenue.
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

D. Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets or Equity (Continued)

4. Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant and equipment, are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type
activities columns in the district-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the Board as assets with an initial,
individual cost of $2,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of two years. The District was able to estimate the historical
cost for the initial reporting of these capital assets through back trending. As the District constructs or acquires additional
capital assets each period, they are capitalized and reported at historical cost. Donated capital assets are recorded at
estimated fair market value at the date of donation. The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the vahe
of the asset or materially extend its useful life are not capitalized.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed. Interest incurred during the
construction phase of capital assets of business-type activities is included as part of the capitalized value of the assets
constructed.

Property, plant, and equipment of the primary government is depreciated using the straight line method over the following
estimated useful lives:

Assets Years
Land Improvements 20
Buildings and Building Improvements 20-50
Heavy Equipment 10-20
Office Equipment and Furniture 7-10
Computer Equipment 5

5. Compensated Absences

It is the District’s policy to permit employees to accumulate (with certain restrictions) earned but unused vacation, personal,
and sick leave benefits. A long-term liability of accumulated vacation, personal and sick leave and salary related payments
has been recorded in the governmental activitics in the district-wide financial statements, representing the Board’s
commitment to fund such costs from future operations. Proprietary Funds accrue accumulated vacation, personal and sick
leave and salary related payments in the period that they are earned. A liability is reported in the governmental funds only to
the amount actually due at year end as a result of employee resignations and retirements.
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

D. Assets, Liabilities and Net Assetls or Equity (Continued)

6. Long-term obligations

In the district-wide financial statements, and proprietary fund types in the fund financial statements, long-term debt and other
long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the applicable governmental activities, business-type activities, or
proprietary fund type statement of net assets. Bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are deferred and
amortized over the life of the bonds using the effective interest method. Gains and losses resulting from debt refundings are
also deferred and amortized over the life of the refunded bonds or new bonds whichever is less using the effective interest
method. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or discount and refunding gains or losses. Bond
issuance costs are reported as deferred charges and amortized over the term of the related debt.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and discounts, as well as bond issuance
costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received
on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources while discounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing
uses. Issuance costs, whether or not withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service
expenditures. '

7. Fund Equity

Beginning with fiscal year 2011, the District implemented GASB Statement 54 “Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental
Fund Type Definitions”. The Statement provides more clearly defined fund balance categories to make the nature and extent
of the constraints placed on a government’s fund balance more transparent. This statement established fund balance
classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the extent to which a government is bound to observe constraints
imposed upon the use of the resources reported in governmental funds.

Restricted Fund Balance — Amounts constrained to specific purposes by their providers (such as grantors, bondholders, and
higher levels of government), through constitutional provisions, or by enabling legislation.

Excess Surplus — This restriction was created in accordance with NISA 18A:7F-7 to represent the June 30, 2011 audited
excess surplus that is required to be appropriated in the 2012/2013 original budget certified for taxes,

Debt Service — Represents fund balance restricted specifically for the repayment of long-term debt principal and interest
in the Debt Service Fund.

Committed Fund Balance — Amounts constrained to specific purposes by a government itself, using its highest level of
decision-making authority; to be reported as committed, amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the
government takes the same highest level action to remove or change the constraint,

Year-End Encumbrances — Represents outstanding purchase orders at year end for contracts awarded by formal action of
the Board of Trustee’s for specific purposes from available resources of the current year for which the goods and
materials have not yet been received or the services have not yet been rendered at June 30.
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NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

D. Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets or Equity (Continued)

7. Fund Equity (Continned)

Assigned Fand Balance — Amounts a government intends to use for a specific purpose; intent can be expressed by the
governing body or by an official or body to which the governing body delegates the authority.

Designated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures — This designation was created to dedicate the portion of fund balance
appropriated in the adopted 2011/2012 District budget certified for taxes.

Unassigned Fund Balance — Represents fund balance that has not been assigned to other funds and that has not been
restricted, committed or assigned to specific purposes within the general fund.

8. Reclassifications

Certain amounts presented in the prior year data have been reclassified in order to be consistent with the current year’s
presentation.

NOTE 2 RECONCILIATION OF DISTRICT-WIDE AND FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

A. Explanation of certain differences between the governmental fund balance sheet and the district-wide
statement of net assets

The governmental fund balance sheet includes a reconciliation between fund balance — total governmental funds and net
assets — governmental activities as reported in the district-wide statement of net assets. One element of that
reconciliation explains that “long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the current period
and therefore are not reported in the funds.” The details of this $33,168,542 difference are as follows:

Bonds payable $(26,630,000)
Less: Deferred charge on refunding (to be amortized
as interest expense) 489,396
Less: Deferred charge for issuance costs (to be amortized
over [ife of debt) 198,345
Less: Issuance premium (to be amortized as
interest expense) (986,008)
Accrued interest payable (490,900)
l.oans payable (304,713
Accrued liability for insurance claims (2,391,665)
Compensated absences (1,937,009)
Deferred Pension Obligations (677,343)
Claims payable (438,645)

Net adjustrment to reduce fund balance - total governmental
funds to arrive at net assets - governmental activities $(33,168,542)
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NOTE 3 STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY

A. Budgetary Information

In accordance with the requirements of the New Jersey Department of Education (“the Department™), the District annually
prepares its operating budget for the forthcoming year. The budget, except for the general fund and special revenue fund,
which is more fully explained below and in the notes to the required supplementary information, is prepared in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and serves as a formal plan for expenditures
and the proposed means for financing them. Capital lease fransactions are accounted for on the GAAP basis.

The annual budget is adopted in the spring of the preceding year for the general, special revenue and debt service funds. The
District is not required to adopt an annual budget for the capital projects fund. The budget is submitted to the county
superintendent and is voted upon at the annual school election on the third Tuesday in April. Budget adoptions and
amendments are recorded in the District's board minutes. The budget is amended by the Board of Trustees as needed
throughout the year. The budget for revenues, other resources, other uses, and fund balances is prepared by fund source and
amount. The budget for expenditures is prepared by fund, program, function, object and amount. The legal level of
budgetary control is established at the line item account within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the lowest
(most specific) level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in NJ.A.C. 6:20-
2A.2(m)1. The Board approved several budget transfers during 2010/2011. During 2010/2011 the Board increased the
original budget by $9,316,656. The increase was funded by additional grant awards and the reappropriation of prior year
general fund encumbrances.

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device during the year. For
governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of accounting and accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America, with the exception of the legally mandated revenue recognition of certain
state aid payments for budgetary purposes only and the treatment of encumbrances in the special revenue fund as described
in the Notes to Required Supplementary Information (RSI). Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of
formal budgetary integration in the governmental fund types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.

Encumbrance accounting is employed in the governmental funds. Under encumbrance accounting, purchase orders,
contracts and other commitments for the expenditure of resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable
appropriation, Open encumbrances in governmental funds other than the special revenue fund are reported as committed
and/or assigned fund balances at fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities but rather commitments
related to unperformed contracts for goods and services which are reappropriated and honored during the subsequent fiscal
year. :

B. Deficit Fund Equity

The District has an unreserved/undesignated deficit fund balance of $6,952,007 in the General Fund and $1,774,024 in the
Special Revenue Fund as of June 30, 2011 as reported in the fund financial statements (modified accrual basis). NJSA
18A:22-44.2 provides that in the event a state school aid payment is not made until the following school budget year,
districts must record these delayed state aid payments as revenue, for budget purposes only, in the current school budget
year. The statute provides legal authority for school districts to recognize this revenue in the current budget year. GASB
Statement No. 33, “Accounting and Financial Reporting for Nonexchange Transactions”, requires that infergovernmental
transactions (revenue, expenditure, asset, liability) should be recognized in symmetry (i.e., if one government recognizes an
asset, the other government recognizes a liability). Since the State of New Jersey is recording certain 2010/2011 budgeted
state aid payments in the subsequent fiscal year, the school district cannot recognize such payments on the GAAP (fund)
financial statements until the year the State records the payable. Due to the timing difference of recording these delayed
state aid payments, the General and Special Revenue Fund balance deficit does not alone indicate that the District is facing
financial difficulties; however, unless the State of New Jersey budgets the delayed payments in future years, the District may
also report fund balance deficits in the future.
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NOTE 3 STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE AND ACCOUNTABILITY (Continued)

B. Deficit Fund Equity (Continaed)

Pursuant to NJSA 18A:22-44.2, any negative unreserved, undesignated (i.e., unassigned) general fund balance that is
reported as a direct result of a delay in the payment of state aid until the following fiscal year, is not considered as a violation
of New Jersey Statute or regulation and is not considered an item in need of corrective action. The District deficits in the
GAAP (fund) financial statements of $6,952,007 in the General Fund and $1,774,024 in the Special Revenue Fund are equal

to or less than (more than) the delayed state aid payments.

C. Calculation of Excess Surplus

In accordance with N.J.S.A, 18A:7F-7, as amended, the restricted fund balance for Reserved Excess Surplus is a required
calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational Improvement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA).
New Jersey school districts are required to reserve General Fund fund balance in excess of 2% of budget expenditures at
the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as budgeted fund balance in their
subsequent year’s budget. The excess fund balance at June 30, 2011 is $1,448,998. This amount of $1,448,998 will be
appropriated in the 2012/2013 original budget certified for taxes.

NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS

A. Deposits and Investments

Deposits

The Board's deposits are insured through either the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC), Securities Investor
Protection Corporation (SIPC) or New Jersey's Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA). The Board is required
to deposit their funds in a depository which is protecting such funds pursuant to GUDPA. The New Jersey Governmental
Unit Deposit Protection Act requires all banks doing business in the State of New Jersey to pledge collateral equal to at least
5% of the average amount of its public deposits and 100% of the average amount of its public funds in excess of 75% of its
capital funds or $200 million for all deposits not covered by the FDIC.,

Bank balances are insured up to $250,000 in the aggregate by the FDIC for each bank, SIPC replaces cash claims up to a
maximum of $250,000 for each failed brokerage firm. At June 30, 2011, the book value of the Board's deposits was
$6,044,343 and bank balances of the Board's cash and deposits amounted to $9,590,708. The Board's deposits which are
displayed on the balance sheets and statement of net assets as “cash and cash equivalents™ are categorized as:

Depository Account

Insured $ 7,377,843
Uninsured and Collateralized 1,937,726
Uninsured and Uncollateralized 275,139

$ 9,590,708
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NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

A. Deposits and Investments (Continued)

Deposits (Continued)

Custodial Credit Risk — Deposits — Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the government’s
deposits may not be returned to it. The Board does not have a policy for custodial credit risk. As of June 30, 2011 the
Board’s bank balance of $2,212,865 was exposed to custodial credit risk as follows:

Depository Account

Uninsured and Collateralized:
Collateral held by pledging financial institution's trust department not in

the Board's name $ 1,937,726
Uninsured and Uncollateralized 275,139
$ 2,212,865

Investments

The Board is permitted to invest public funds in accordance with the types of securities authorized by N.J.S.A. 18A:20-37.
Examples of the allowable investments are bonds or other obligations of the United States or obligations guaranteed by the
United States of America, Government Money Market Mutual Funds, bonds or other obligations of the school district or
bonds or other obligations of the local unit or units within which the school district is located, Local Government investment
pools, and agreements or the repurchase of fully collateralized securities, if transacted in accordance with the above statute.

As of June 30, 2011, the Board had no outstanding investments.
B. Receivables

Receivables as of June 30, 2011 for the district’s individual major funds in the aggregate, including the applicable
allowances for uncollectible accounts, are as follows:

Special Capital Food
General Revenue Projects Service Total
Receivables:
Intergovernmental $ 581,223 § 3,568,139 § 742,000 $ 194,410 $ 5,085,772
Accounts 336,237 59,553 - 140,763 536,553
Gross Receivables 017,460 3,627,692 742,000 335,173 5,622,325

Less: Allowance for .
Uncollectibles - - - - .

Net Total Receivables $ 917460 $ 3,627,692 $ 742,000 § 335173 § 5,622,325
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NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

B. Receivables {Continued)

Governmental funds report deferred revenue in connection with receivables for revenues that are not considered to be
available to liquidate liabilities of the current period. Governmental funds also defer revenue recognition in connection
with resources that have been received, but not yet earned. At the end of the current fiscal year, the various components
of deferred revenue reported in the governmental funds were as follows:

Unearned
General Fund
Prepaid Retiree Health Benefits $ 14,895
Special Revenue Fund
Unencumbered grant draw downs 2,078,849
Grant draw downs reserved for encumbrances 512,685
Capital Projects Fund
Unrealized School Facility Grants 30,117
Total Deferred Revenue for Governmental Funds $ 2,636,546
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NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

C. Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2011 was as follows:

Beginning Prior Period Ending
Balance Adjustment Increases Decreases Transfers Balance
Governmental Aetivities:
Capital assets, not being depreciated
Land $ 1,776,334 $ 1,776,334
Construction in Progress 34,616,942 - 8 62,089 - $ (28.167.936) 6,511,095
Total capital assets not being depreciated 36,393,276 . 62,089 - (28,167.936) 8,287,429
Capital asscts, being depreciated
Land Improvements 4,184,153 & (265,893) 3,918,260
Buildings and Building Improvements 57,171,550 1,137,025 28,167,936 86,476,511
Machinery and Equipment 4,569.325 (372,535) 771,026 - - 4,967,796
Total capital assets, being depreciated 65,025,028 (638,448 1,908,051 - 28,167,936 95,362,567
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Land Improvements (2,613,787 (51,738) (148,321) (2,813,846)
Buildings and Building Improvements (17,667,079) (1,654,661) {1,608,505) (20,930,2435)
Machinery and Equipment (2,864,722) 32,187 (367,890 - - (3,200,426)
Total accumulated depreciation (23,145,588)  {1,674,212) (2,124,717) - - (26,944,517)
Total capitat assets, being depreciated, net 42,779,440 (2,312.660) (216,666) - 28,167,936 68,418,050
Goverhment activities capital assets, net § 79,172,716 § (2,312,660) § (154,577 § - 3 - § 76,705,479
Beginning  Prior Period Ending
Balance Adjustment Increases Decreases Balance
Business-Type Activities:
Capital assets, being depreciated:
Machinery and Equipment § 502982 § 382,761 8§ 6,813 - § 892,556
Total capital assets being depreciated 502,982 382,761 60,813 - 892,556
Less accumulated depreciation for:
Machinery and Equipment (489,599) (84,085) {44,526) - (618,210)
Total accumulated depreciation (489,599) (84,085 {44,526) - (618,210)
Total capital assets, being depreciated, net 13,383 298,676 (37,713) - 274,346
Business-type activities capital assets, net $ 13383 & 298676 $ (37,713) $ - $ 2747346
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NOTE 4 BPETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

C. Capital Assets (Continued)

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the primary government as follows:
Governmental Activities:

Instruction
Regular

Total Instruction

Support Services
Student and Instruction Related Services
General Administration

Operations and Maintenance of Plant
Transportation

Total Support Services

Total Depreciation Expense - Governmental Activities

Business-Type Activities:
Food Service Fund

Total Depreciation Expense-Business-Type Activities

D. Interfund Receivables, Payables, and Transfers

The composition of interfund balances as of June 30, 2011, is as follows:

Due to/from other funds

Receivable Fund Payable Fund
General Fund Special Revenue Fund
General Fund Capital Projects Fund
General Fund Agency Fund

The above balances are the result of revenues earned or other financing sources received in one fund which are due to

another fund and/or expenditures paid by one fund on behalf of another fund.

The District expects all interfund balances to be liquidated within one year except.
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42,217
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NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

D. Interfund Receivables, Payables. and Transfers (Continued)

Interfund transfers

Transfer In:

General Total
Transfer Out;
Special Revenue Fund $§ 1,333,426 § 1,333,426
Total transfers out $ 1,333,426 $§ 1,333,426

The above transfers are the result of revenues earned and/or other financing sources received in one fund to finance
expenditures in another fund.

E. Long-Term Debt

General Oblisation Bonds

The Board issued general obligation bonds to provide funds for the acquisition and construction of major capital
facilities. The full faith and credit of the Board are irrevocably pledged for the payment of the principal of the bonds and
the interest thereon.

Bonds payable at June 30, 2011 are comprised of the following issues:
$27,940,000, 2009 Refunding Bonds, due in annual

ingtaflments of $1,100,000 to $2,340,000
through August 1, 2026, interest at 2.00% to 5.00% $26,630,000

Intergovernmental Loan Payable

The Board has entered into loan agreements with the New Jersey Economic Development Agency to provide funds for the
acquisition and construction of major capital facilities.

Loans payable at June 30, 2011 are comprised of the following:

Small Project Loan

$1,147,500, 1993 Loan due in Semi-annual
installments of $77,924 to $85,013 through July 15, 2013, interest at 5.288% $244,319
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NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

E. Long-Term Debt (Continued)

Intergovernmental Loan Pavable (Continued)

Facility Program Loan

$382,500, 1993 Loan due in Semi-annual
installments with the annual amounts due of
$20,132, through July 15, 2013 interest at 1.50%

$ 60.394
$304,713

The Board's schedule of principal and interest for long-term debt issued and outstanding is as follows:

Governmental Activities:

Year Ending
June 30,

2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017-2021

2022-2026
2027

Serial Bonds

Intergovernmental Loans

Principal Interest Principal Interest Total
$ 1,100,000 $ 1,156,816 % 98,056 $ 11,614 $ 2,366,486
1,130,000 1,131,691 101,514 7,100 2,370,305
1,155,000 1,100,242 105,143 2,399 2,362,784
1,345,000 1,056,016 2,401,016
1,390,000 1,008,961 2,398,961
7,990,000 4,021,456 12,011,456
10,180,000 1,819,360 11,999,360
2,340,000 58,500 - - 2,398,500
$ 26,630,000 $ 11,353,042 § 304,713 § 21,113 $ 38,308,868

Statutory Borrowing Power

The Board's remaining borrowing power under N.J.S, 18A:24-19, as amended, at June 30, 2011 was as follows:

4% of Equalized Valuation Basis (Municipal)

Less: Net Debt
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NOTE 4 DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (Continued)

E. Long-Term Debt (Continued)

Changes in long-term liabilities

Long-term liability activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, was as follows:

Due
Beginning Ending Within
Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year

Governmental Activities:
Bonds Payable $ 27,710,000 $ 1,080,000 $ 26,630,000 $ 1,100,000

Add: Unamortized Premium [,121,387 135,379 986,008

Less: Unamortized Amount on Refunding {556,590) - {67,194) (489,396) -
Bonds Payable Net 28,274,797 - 1,148,185 27,126,612 1,100,000
Intergovernmental Loans 399,557 94,844 304,713 98,056
Claims Payable-Workers Comp. Plan 1,374,116 935,471 438,645 400,000
Accrued Liability for Insurance Claims

Workers Compensation Plan 2,061,184 § 330,481 2,391,665
Deferred Pension Obligation 677,343 677,343 29.47%
Compensated Absences 1,875,812 61,197 - 1,937,009 193,701

Governmental Activity

Long-Term Liabilities $ 34,662,809 § 391,678 &% 2,178,500 % 32,875,987 % 1,821,236

For the governmental activities, compensated absences are generally liquidated by the general fund.

NOTE 5 OTHER INFORMATION

A. Risk Management

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to property, general liability, automobile coverage, theft of, damage to
and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; student accident; termination of employees and
natural disasters. The Board has obtained commercial insurance coverage to guard against these events to minimize the
exposure to the District should they occur. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in the statistical section
of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

The District has established a worker's compensation plan for its employees. Transactions related to the plan are
accounted for in the General Fund. The District funds the entire cost of the plan. Claims are paid directly by the plan up
to a maximum of $350,000 for any one accident or occurrence, with any excess benefit being reimbursed through an
excess workers compensation policy with Insurance Corporation of Hanover. A contingent liability exists with respect to
reinsurance, which would become an actual liability in the event the reinsuring company may not be able to meet their
obligations to the District under existing reinsurance agreements,
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NOTE 5 OTHER INFORMATION (Continued)

A. Risk Management (Continued)

Estimates of claims payable and of claims incurred, but not reported (IBNR) at June 30, 2011, are reported as claims and
judgments payable and accrued liability for insurance claims, respectively. These estimates were determined based on
claim information supplied by the claims administrator and actuary. The unpaid claims liability of $4,185,563 reported at
June 30, 2011 is based on the requirements of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 10, which
requires that a liability for claims be reported if information prior to the issuance of the financial statements indicates that
it is probable that a liability has been incurred at the date of the financial statements and the amount of the loss can be
reasonably estimated.

Changes in the balances of claims liabilities for the workmen’s compensation plan for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2011
and 2010 are as follows:

Governmental Activities: Fiscal Year Ended
June 30, 2011 June 30, 2010

Unpaid Claims, Beginning of Year 3 4,684,203 § 4,330,716
Incurred Claims (IBNR's) 1,054,457 615,501
Claim Payments (953,097) (862,014)
Unpaid Claims, End of Year $ 4,185,563 § 4,084,203

Additionally, the District has established a minimum premium health benefits plan for its employees. Pursuant to the State
Department of Education transactions related to the plan are accounted for in the General Fund. Under the plan the District
pays the insurance carrier based upon actual claims plus an administration fee. As of June 30, 2011 all claims payable have
been accrued as a liability. Additionally, an accrued liability for insurance claims in the amount of $2,013,238 has been
recorded as a liability in the General Fund as of June 30, 2011. This estimate was based upon claim information provided by
the District’s insurance carrier and would be utilized for run out claims if the plan was discontinued.

There has been no significant reduction in insurance coverage from the previous year nor have there been any settlements in
excess of insurance coverage’s in any of the prior three years.

The District has elected to fund its New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the “Benefit Reimbursement
Method”. Under this plan the District is required to reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid
to its former employees and charged to its account with the State. The District is billed quarterly for amounts due to the
State. The following is a summary of District contributions, employee contributions, reimbursements to the State for
benefits paid and the ending balance of the District’s fiduciary trust fund for the current and previous two years:

Year Ended District Employee Amount Ending

June 30 Contributions Contributions Reimbursed Balance
2011 $ 547,024 $ 185,374 $ 938,987 $ 1,134,596
2010 1,449,296 165,612 1,155,946 1,331,846
2009 1,266,785 108,759 588,689 861,276
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B. Contingent Liabilities

The District is a party defendant in some lawsuits, none of a kind unusual for a school district of its size and scope of
operation. In the opinion of the Board's Attorney the potential claims against the District not covered by insurance policies
would not materially affect the financial condition of the District.

Federal and State Awards — The Board participates in a number of federal and state programs that are fully or partially
funded by grants received from other governmental units. Expenditures financed by grants are subject to audit by the
appropriate grantor government. If expenditures are disallowed due to noncompliance with grant program regulations, the
Board may be required to reimburse the grantor government. As of June 30, 2011, significant amounts of grant expenditures
have not been audited by the various grantor agencies but the Board believes that disallowed expenditures, if any, based on
subsequent audits will not have a material effect on any of the individual governmental funds or the overall financial position
of the District, ‘

C. Federal Arbitrage Regulations

The District is subject to Section 148 of the Internal Revenue Code as it pertains to the arbitrage rebate on all tax-exempt
obligations, both long and short-term debt. Under the 1986 Tax Reform Act, the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) required
that all excess earnings from investment proceeds be rebated to the IRS. Arbitrage, for purposes of these regulations, is
defined as the difference between the yield on the investment and the yield on the obligations issued. [f there are excess
carnings, this amount may be required to be rebated to the IRS. At June 30, 2011, the District has not estimated its arbitrage
earnings due to the IRS, if any.

D. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans

The State of New Jersey sponsors and administers the following contributory defined benefit public employee retirement
systems (retirement systems) covering substantially all eligible Board employees:

Public Employees’ Retirement System (PERS) - Established in January 1955, under the provisions of N.J.S.A, 43:15A to
provide coverage, including post-retirement health care, to substantially all full time employees of the State or any county,
municipality, school district, or public agency provided the employee is not a member of another State-administered
retirement system, Membership is mandatory for such employees and vesting occurs after 8 to 10 years of service for
pension benefits and 25 years for post-retirement health care coverage.

Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) — Established in January 1953, under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 18A:66 to
provide coverage including post-retirement health care to substantially all full time certified teachers or professional staff of
the public school systems in the State. Membership is mandatory for such employees and vesting occurs after 10 years of
service for pension benefits and 25 years for post-retirement health care coverage.
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D. Emplovee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued)

The State of New Jersey sponsors and administers the following defined contribution public employee retirement
program covering certain state and local government employees which include those Board employees who are eligible
for pension coverage.

Other Pension Funds

The State established and administers a Supplemental Annuity Collective Trust Fund (SACT) which is available to active
members of the State-administered retirement systems to purchase annuities to supplement the guaranteed benefits provided
by their retirement system. The state or local government employers do not appropriate funds to SACT.

The cost of living increase for PERS and TPAF, are funded directly by each of the respective systems and are considered in
the annual actuarial calculation of the required State contribution for the system.

According to state law, all obligations of each retirement system will be assumed by the State of New Jersey should any
retirement system be terminated.

The State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits, issues publicly available financial
reports that include the financial statements and required supplementary information of each of the above systems. The
financial reports may be accessed via the New Jersey, Division of Pensions and Benefits, website at
www.state.nj.us/treasury/pensions.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the retirement systems are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. Employer contributions
are recognized when payable to the retirement systems. Benefits or refunds are recognized when due and payable in
accordance with the terms of the retirement systems.

Investment Valuation

Investments are reported at fair value. Securities traded on a national or international exchange are valued at the last
reported sales price at current exchange rates. Mortgages are valued on the basis of future principal and interest payments,
and are discounted at prevailing interest rates for similar instruments. The fair value of real estate investments is based on
independent appraisals. Investments that do not have an established market are reported at estimated fair values.

The State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Investment, issues publicly available financial reports that
include the financial statements of the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund, Common Pension Fund A, Common
Pension Fund B, Common Pension Fund D and Common Pension Fund E. The financial reports may be obtained in writing
to the State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Investment, P.O. Box 290, Trenton, New Jersey 08625-
0290.
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D. Emplovee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued)

Significant Legislation

P.L. 2010, c. 1, effective May 21, 2010, made a number of changes to the State-administered retirement systems
concerning eligibility, the retirement allowance formula, the definition of compensation, the positions eligible for service
credit, the non-forfeitable right to a pension, the prosecutor’s part of the PERS, and employer contributions to the
retirement system,

This new legislation changed the membership eligibility criteria for new members of TPAF and PERS from the amount
of annual compensation to the number of hours worked weekly. Also, it returned the benefit multiplier for new members
of TPAF and PERS to 1/60 from 1/55, and it provided that new members of TPAF and PERS have the retirement
allowance calculated using the average annual compensation for the last five years of service instead of the last three
years of service. New members of TPAF and PERS will no longer receive pension service credit from more than one
employer. Pension service credit will be earned for the highest paid position only. This law also closed the prosecutor’s
part of the PERS to new members and repealed the law for new members that provided a non-forfeitable right to receive a
pension based on the laws of the retirement system in place at the time five years of pension service credit is attained.
The law also requires the State to make its full pension contribution, defined as 1/7 of the required amount, beginning in
Fiscal Year 2012.

P.L. 2010, c.3, effective May 21, 2010, replaced the accidental and ordinary disability retirement for new members of the
TPAF and PERS with disability insurance coverage similar to that provided by the State to individuals enrolled in the
State’s Defined Contribution Retirement Program.

Funding Status and Funding Progress

As of June 30, 2009, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the aggregate funded ratio for all the State administered
retirement systems including TPAF and PERS, is 66.0 percent with an unfunded actuarial accrued hability of $45.8 billion.
The aggregate funded ratio and unfunded accrued lability for the State-funded systems is 62.0 percent and $30.7 billion,
and the aggregate funded ratio and unfunded accrued liability for local PERS and Police and Firemen’s Retirement
System (“PFRS™) is 72.1 percent and $15.1 billion.

The funded status and funding progress of the retirement systems is based on actuarial valuations which involve estimates of
the value of reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of events far into the future. These amounts are subject
to continual revision as actual results are compared to past expectations and new estimates are made about the probability of
future events.

Actuarial calculations reflect a long-term perspective and are based on the benefits provided under the terms of the
retirement systems in effect at the time of each valuation and also consider the pattern of the sharing of costs between the
employer and members at that point in time. The projection of benefits for financing reporting purposes does not explicitly
incorporate the potential effects of legal or contractual limitations on the pattern of cost sharing between the employer and
members in the future.
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D. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued)

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

In the June 30, 2009 actuarial valuation, the projected unit credit was used as the actuarial cost method, and the five year
average of market value was used as the asset valuation method for the retirement systems. The actuarial assumptions
included (1) 8.25 percent for investment rate of return for the retirement systems and (2) 5.45 percent for projected salary
increases for the PERS and 5.74 percent for TPAF.

Employer and Employee Pension Contributions

The contribution policy is set by laws of the State of New Jersey and contributions are required by active members and
participating employers. Plan member and employer contributions may be amended by State of New Jersey legislation with
the amount of contributions by the State of New Jersey contingent upon the Annual Appropriations Act. As defined, the
retirement systems require employee contributions based on 5.5% for PERS, 5.5% for TPAF and 5.50% for DCRP of the
employee’s annual compensation.

Annual Pension Costs (APC)

Per the requirements of GASB Statement No. 27 for the year ended June 30, 2011 for TPAF, which is a cost sharing plan
with special funding situations, annual pension cost differs from the annual required contribution. For PERS, which is a cost
sharing multi-employer defined benefit pension plan, the annual pension cost equals contributions made, TPAF employer
contributions are made annually by the State of New Jersey to the pension system on behalf of the Board. PERS employer
contributions are made annually by the Board to the pension system in accordance with Chapter 114, P.L.. 1997. In the
DCRP, which is a defined contribution plan, member contributions are matched by a 3% employer contribution,

During the years ended June 30, 2011, 2010 and 2009 the Board was required to contribute for PERS and DCRP and the
State of New Jersey was required to contribute for TPAF for normal cost pension and accrued liability contributions
(including non-contributory group life insurance (NCGI)) the following amounts:

Year Ended On-behalf
June 30 PERS TPAF
2011 $ 1,870,462 $ 155,086
2010 1,543,122 180,531
2009 845,733 197,419

During the last three fiscal years the State of New Jersey did not contribute to the TPAF for normal cost and accrued
liability. The State contributed $155,086, $180,531 and $197,419 during 2010/2011, 2009/2010 and 2008/2009,
respectively, for the NCGI premium only. During 2008/2009 school vear, the Board contributed only 50% of its normal and
accrued liability components of the PERS obligation and deferred the remaining 50%. The deferred amount will be paid
back with interest over 15 years beginning in the 2011/2012 fiscal year. The District is permitted to payoff the deferred
PERS pension obligation at any time. A long-term liability of the deferred pension obligation for PERS has been recorded in
the governmental activities in the district-wide financial statements,
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D. Employee Retirement Systems and Pension Plans (Continued)

Annual Pension Costs (APC)

Also, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:66-66 the State of New Jersey reimbursed the Board $3,611,964 during the year
ended June 30, 2011 for the employer’s share of social security contributions for TPAF members as calculated on their base
salaries. This amount, along with the on-behalf TPAF pension contribution, has been included in the district-wide financial
statements and the fund financial statements as a revenue and expenditure in accordance with GASB No. 24,

E. Post-Retirement Medical Benefits

The State of New Jersey sponsors and administers the post-retirement health benefit program plans for school districts. The
Plans are cost sharing multiple employer defined benefit plans.

As a result of implementing Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 43, Financial Reporting for
Post-employment Benefit Plans Other than Pension Plans (OPEB), effective for Fiscal Year 2007, the State Health Benefits
Program (SHBP), and the Prescription Drug Program (PDP), and Post-Retirement Medical (PRM) of the PERS and TPAF
are combined and reported as Pension and Other employee Benefit Trust Funds in the State’s Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report (CAFR). Specifically, SHBP-State, PDP-State, and the PRM of the PERS are combined and reported as a
Health Benefits Program Fund — State classified as a single employer plan. The SHBP-Local, PDP-Local, and the PRM of
the TPAF are combined and reported as Health Benefits Program Fund —Local Government classified as a cost-sharing
multiple-employer plan in the State’s CAFR. The post-retirement benefit programs had a total of 514 state and local
participating employers and contributing entities for Fiscal Year 2010.

The State of New Jersey sponsors and administers the following health benefit programs covering certain state and local
government employees, including those Board employees and retirees eligible for coverage.

Health Benefits Program Fund (HBPF) — Local Education (including Prescription Drug Program Fund) — The State of
New Jersey provides free coverage to members of the Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund who retire from a board of
education or county college with 25 years of service or on a disability retirement. Under the provisions of P.L. 1992, ¢.126,
the State also provides free coverage to members of the Public Employees’ Retirement System and Alternate Benefits
Program who retire from a board of education or county college with 25 years of service or on a disability retirement if the
member’s employer does not provide this coverage. Certain local participating employers also provide post-retirement
medical coverage to their employees. Retirees who are not eligible for employer paid health coverage at retirement can
continue in the program if their employer participates in this program or if they are participating in the health benefits plan of
their former employer and are enrolled in Medicare parts A and B by paying the cost of the insurance for themselves and
their covered dependents. Also, education employees are eligible for the PDP coverage after 60 days of employment.

The State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits, issues publicly available financial
reports that include the financial statements and required supplementary information of the above Fund, The financial
reports may be accessed via the State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury, Division of Pensions and Benefits, website
at www.state.nj.us/treasury/pensions.
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E. Post-Retirement Medical Benefits (Continued)

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the health benefit programs are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting. Employer
contributions are recognized when payable to the health benefit programs. Benefits or refunds are recognized when due and
payable in accordance with the terms of the health benefit programs.

Significant Legislation

P.L. 2010, c¢.2 effective May 21, 2010, makes changes to the SHBP-State/Local Government/Local Education concerning
eligibility, cost sharing, choice of a plan, the application of benefit changes, the waiver of coverage, and multiple coverage
under such plans. It also requires contributions toward the cost of health care benefits coverage by public employees and
certain retirees.

Investment Valuation

Investments are reported at fair value. Investments that do not have an established market are reported at estimated fair
values,

Funded Status and Funding Progress

As of June 30, 2009, the most recent actuarial valuation date, the State had a $56.8 billion unfunded actuarial accrued
liability for other post-employment benefits (OPEB) which is made up to $20.5 billion for state active and retired members
and $36.3 billion for education employees and retirees that become the obligation of the State of New Jersey upon
retirement.

The funded status and funding progress of the OPEB is based on actuarial valuations which involve estimates of the value of
reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of events in the future. These amounts are subject to continual
revision as actual results are compared to past expectations and new estimates are made about the probability of future
events.

Actuarial calculations reflect a long-term perspective and are based on the benefits provided under the terms of the OPEB in
effect at the time of each valuation and also consider the pattern of the sharing of costs between the employer and members
at the point in time. The projection of benefits for financial reporting purposes does not explicitly incorporate the potential
effects of legal contractual funding limitations on the pattern of cost sharing between the employer and members in the
future.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

In the June 30, 2009, actuarial valuation, the projected unit credit was used as the actuarial cost method, and the market
value was used as asset valuation method for the OPEB. The actuarial assumptions included 4.50 percent for investment rate
of return for the OPEB.
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E. Post-Retirement Medical Benefits {(Continued)
Post-Retirement Medical Benefits Contributions

P.1. 1987, c. 384 and P.L. 1990, c.6 required the Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and Public Employees’
Retirement System (PERS), respectively to fund post-retirement medical benefits for those State employees and education
employees who retire after accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a disability retirement. As of June 30, 2010,
there were 87,288 retirees receiving post-retirement medical benefits and the State contributed $883.8 million on their
behalf. The cost of these benefits is funded through contributions by the State and in accordance with P.L. 1994, ¢.62.
Funding of post-retirement medical benefits changed from a pre-funding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in fiscal
vear 1994,

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.L. 1992, ¢.126, which provides free health benefits to members of
PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a board of education with 25 years of service. The State paid
$126.3 million toward Chapter 126 benefits for 14,050 eligible retired members in fiscal year 2010,

The State sets the contribution rate based on a pay as you go basis and not on the annual required contribution of the
employers (ARC), an amount actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement 45. The ARC
represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and amortize any
unfunded actuarial liabilities (or funding excess) of the plan over a period not to exceed thirty years. The State’s
contributions to the State Health Benefits Program Fund for TPAF retirees’ post-retirement benefits on behalf of the School
District for the years ended June 30, 2011, 2010 and 2009 were $3,294,041, $3,390,621 and $3,761,114, respectively, which
equaled the required contributions for each year. The State’s contributions to the State Health Benefits Program Fund for
PERS retirees’ post-retirement benefits on behalf of the School District was not determined or made available by the State of
New Jersey.

NOTE 6 PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS

The net assets, beginning of year, balance of the Governmental and Business-Type Activities has been adjusted to reflect
transactions related to capital assets and accumulated depreciation based upon an updated valuation study. An
adjustment was made to reduce net assets, at the beginning of year, of the Governmental Activities by $2,312,660 and to
increase the net assets of the Business-Type Activities by $298,676 to reflect the adjustment to capital assets net of
accumulated depreciation.
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EXHIBIT C-t
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
GENERATL FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Variance
Original Bucget Final Final To
Badget Fransfers Budget Actual Actual
REVENUES
Local Sources
Property Taxes § 21,848,819 $ 21848819 §  21.843%19
Tuition 100,600 000 416,825 § 316,825
Interest S0.000 50,000 24,344 (21,156}
Miscel flancots 194,600 - 190,000 959,502 769,502
Total Local Sources 22,188,819 - 22, iRR.K19 23,253,990 1,065,171
State Sources
Equalization Aid 88,174,647 88,174,647 88,174,647
Securdily Aid 616,789 416,789 616,789
Special Education Aid 4,186,736 4.i86,736 4,186,736
IExtranrdinary Aid 106,660 100,000 847,305 747,305
Kducation Adequacy Atd 1,460,178 1,400,178 1,400,178
Nonpublic Transportation Aid 50,008 50,098
On-behallTPAF - NCGI Premium
{(Nan-Budget) 135,086 155,086
On-behall TPAF - Post-Retivemnent Medical
(Non-Budget) 3,294,041 3,204,041
On-behalf TPAF Sactal Security Paymenis
{Non-Budget) - - - 1,611,964 3,601,964
I'otal State Sources 44,478,350 - 94,478,350 102,336,844 7,858,494
Fuederal Sourees
ARRA-SFSF-ESF (Education State Grant) - 3 1,972,979 1,972,979 1,972,979 -
impact Aid 8,009 8,994 6,637 {2,962}
Medicaid Relinbursement 144,672 - . 144,672 278,628 133,956
Total Federal Sources 183,671 1,972,919 2,126,630 2,257,644 130,994
Total Revenues 115,320,840 1,672,979 1i8.793,819 127,848,478 9,054,659
EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENMITURES
Instruction - Regular Programs
Salaries of Teachers
Preschool/Kindergarten 1,392,051 {156,731} 1,236,220 1,229,585 6,635
Grades 1-5 13,186,593 43,835 13,230,428 13,196,807 33,621
Civades 6-8 3.943,401 (230,775) 3,712,626 3,703,101 9,525
Grades 9-12 7001017 (21,522) 6,979,465 6,940,923 34,572
Repular Programs - Home Instruction
Kalaries of Teachers - 138,660 138,660 138.572 88
Other Salarics for Instruction 100,000 {93,560) 6,440 - 6,440
Purchased Professionai/Educational Services 64,260 - 64,260 60,805 3,455
Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction
Salaries of Teachers - - - - -
Other Salaries for Instruction 144,799 159,220 304,019 301,466 2,553
Purchased Prolessionai/Educational Services 42,000 {19,769) 22,231 14,777 7.454
Purchased Technical Services 76,130 {635,000 P30 7,576 3,554
Other Purchased Scrvices 419,100 {117.655) 301,445 277,036 23,809
General Supphics 1 4013,869 9i,182 1,095,051 1,004,200 U851
Textheoks 190,950 228,488 419,438 388,423 31015
Miscellancous Expenditures 10,000 22,989 32,989 27.787 5,202
Total Regular Programs 27,575,070 (20,638) 27,554,432 27,291,658 262,774

Continued
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EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES (Continsed)
Special Hducation
Cognilive Inpaired - Mild
Sadaries of Teachers
Other Sataries for Instruction
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
Texthoaks

Total Copnitive linpaired - Mild

Learning spd/or Language Disabilities
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professionul/Hducationat Services
Other Purchased Services
Cieneral Supplics
Texibooks
Other Chjects

Tetal Learning andfor Language Disabilifies

Auditory lmpainnents
Othier Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
General Supplies

Total

Behavioral Disabilities
Salaries of Teachers
Other Sataries for Instruction
Purchased Prefessional-Educational Services
Otler Purchased Services
Cieneral Supplics
Textbooks

Fatal

Muitipic Disabilitics
Salaries of T'eachers
(iher Sajaries for lnstruction
Purchased Professiona! Educational Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
PPurchasing Prefessional Educational Services

Total Multiple Disabilities

Resource Room/Resource Center
Salarics of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruclion
Purchased Professional-Educationa] Services
Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
‘Fextbooks
Other Objects

Total Resource Rovin/Resouree Conter

Visuslly impaired
Other Safaries for Instruction

Total Visually Impaired
Prescheol Disabilities - Fuli - Time

Salaries of Teachers

Other Safarles for Instruction

General Supplies

Taotak Preschool Disahilities - Fulk-Time

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
GENERAL FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOW'THE YEAR ENDED JUNFE 30, 26E§

EXHIBIT C-1

Variance
Original Budyget Final Final To
Budpet Transfers Budpet Astual Actual

% 63382 % L3e § 64,682 % 64,626 § 56
- 2,179 2,179 2472 7

1,000 - 1,000 1,000 -

1,500 - 1,500 1,500 -
63,882 3479 09,301 69,298 63
1,832,202 18,150 1,840,352 1,839,185 7,167
337.876 349,743 682,619 Y73 10,606

400 (406) - . .

2,500 (2,537 363 363 -
19,850 (4,000) 15,850 11,335 4,515
4,000 (3,000) 1,600 839 161
2,197,228 333,956 2,551,184 2,528,735 22,449
202,736 HIB, 100 380,836 374,99 1,845
52,559 130,590 183,149 176,790 6,359

500 4 o 94 -
i5,150 6,000) 9,150 7,400 1,750
1,000 - 1,600 609 391
331,945 242,280 574,225 563,880 16,345
324,470 3,908 328,378 32772 1,206
344,588 {A8,478) 290,110 294,880 1,224
669,058 {44,570) 624,438 622,058 2,430
1,629,656 395,097 2,024,753 2,006,574 8,179
243,447 39,969 253,080 249,633 3,453
11,000 (3.000) 8,000 4,976 3,624
3,000 - 3,000 a08 2,192
§,850,773 432,066 2,288,839 2,271,941 10,848
- 23,690 23,690 23,354 336
- 23,690 23,090 23,354 336
321.694 43,707 365,401 348,626 16,775
156,108 (52.698) 103,410 93,509 6,901
477,802 {8.991) 468,811 442,135 26,676
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EXPENDETURES
CURRENT EXPENTITURES (Continued)
Autisim
Salaries of ‘Teachers
Otlier Salarics for Instruction

Towal Autisiin
Total Special Education

Bilingual Education
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for {nstruction
Purchased Professional/Educational Services
Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
Gieneral Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects

Total Billngual Eduentien

Schoot Sponsored Co-Curricelar Activities
Sularies
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
Other Objects

Total School Sponsored Co-Curricuiar Activities

School Sponsored Athletics
Salnries
PPurchased Services
General Supplics
Other Objects

Total School Sponsored Athletics

Oiher instructional Proprams - Instraclion
Safarics
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Qiher Chjects

“Total Other Instenctional Programs - Instruction

Belore/Afler School Program
Salaries

! Total Belere/Afler School Program

Total Instruction

Undistributed Expenditures
Tnstruction

“Tuitien to Other LEAs wii State - Special
Tuition te CTVSD - Regular
Tuition to CVST - Special
‘Tuitien to C881 & Reg. Day Schools
Tuitien to Priv, Sch. for the Disabled - State
Tuition to Priv, Sch, Disabled - {Out State
“Tuition - State Facilites
Tuiticn - Other

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Instriction

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
GENERAL FUND
BUDGETFARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR ENDLED JUNE 30, 2011

EXHIBTC-1

Varianee
Original Budget Fizal TFinat Ta
Budget Transfers Budget Actunl Actuat

$ 57,509 % (57,000} 5 509 |3 509
32,451 95,700 148,151 142,676 5475
109,960 38,700 148,060 142,676 5.984
5,708,648 1,040,010 6,749,258 6,064,127 13131
4,832,656 336,440 5,169,056 5,130,043 39,053
132,856 (80,600) 52,856 44,219 8.637
5,000 (5,000) - - R
2,400 (1, 400) 1,000 - 1,608
35.095 (25,471) 33,624 RIN P1 2,503
G000 - 6,000 4744 1,259
2,000 {1.415) 385 585 -
3,040,007 223154 5.263.161 5,210.709 52,452
220,000 {209,500 10,500 - 10,500
9,500 (6.378) 3022 2,573 549
229,500 (215878 13,622 2,573 11,049
605,671 (2,843) 602,828 507,503 5.325
97,750 (2,555) 95,195 89,408 5,787
131,072 47,207 178,279 91,255 87,024
14,500 (1,746) 12,754 124K 270
£48,993 40,003 889,056 790,650 98,406
- 45,0006 45,060 44,380 620
- 45,000 45,000 44,380 620
- 6,300 6,300 540 5,160
- 6,300 6,300 540 5,760
39402248 1,118,611 40,520,829 40,004,637 516,192
2,307,965 (653,964) 1,654,001 £,649.624 4,377

665,000 (233,764) 431,230 431,236 -
223,000 168,000 391,000 390,752 248
480,334 17827 162,407 158,626 3.788
2,310,503 901,273 3,201,836 3,201 963 Y873
is9.436 (139,436} - - -
660,279 (35,970) 624,309 624,309 -
206,331 34,885 241,216 241,216 . -
7,012,968 {296,903) 6,716,005 6,697,726 18,279

Continued




EXHIBIT C-1
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
GENERAL FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARESON SCHEIHILL
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Variance

Original Budget Fiual Finai To
Budpet Translers Budyet Actual Actual
EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES (Cestinued)
Abterclance and Secial Wark
Salaries $ Ta492i6 § (125,604) $ 623,612 % G19.639  § 3973
Salaries of Fumily Support Teams - 94,463 94,403 93,714 749
Salartes of Drop-Out Prevention Officerioardinators 90,556 {39,631) 50,925 45,936 4,989
Salaries of Communily School Coordinators 572,156 (283,525) 288,631 288,404 227
Purchased Professional & Techsical Services 1,000 - 16060 7S 925
(ther Purchased Serviees 500 - 500 90 410
Supplics and Materials ' 15,497 (4,006} 197 5.208 5.899
Other Objects . N _ . .
Total Auendance and Social Work 1,428,625 (358,207} 1.070.328 1,053,156 17.172
Health Services
Salaries 709,362 190,652 900,014 802,537 7.477
Salaries of Social Service Coordinatars 595,060 304,908 B9Y9,968 880,310 19,658
Purchased Professional & ‘Fechnical Services 166,364 (33,122) 133,242 117,891 15,351
Other Purchased Services 4,050 - 4,050 - 4,050
Supplics and Materials 22,642 3012 630 12,788 6,842
Other Ohiects 164,402 174,380 338,782 338,332 450
Total Health Services 1,661,880 633,806 2,295,080 2,241,858 53.828
Other Support Serv, Students - Related Serv.
Salaries 521,155 (102,912) 418,243 417,253 990
Purchased Professional/Educational Services - - - - -
Supplivs and Materiats 4,0 - 4,000 2,503 1,497
Other Objects 2,050 - 2,050 - 2,050
Total Other Supp.Sery. Student - Related Sery. 527,205 (102,912} 424,203 419,750 4,537
Guidance
Salaties of Other Prafessional Staft 1,183,528 {21,582) 1,161,946 136,08 25,935
Salaries of Secrelartal and Clerical 12842 (49,758 278,37 274102 4,269
Other Salarles B - - - -
Purchused Professional Educational Services 4.000 {4.000) - - -
Other Purchased Professional and Tech. Sve. 133,432 {126,500) 6,932 2,287 4,645
Other Purchased Services 2,400 - 2,100 i.i85 o3
Suppties and Materials 438,109 (25,000) 23,109 17,722 5,387
QOther Objects 49,881 {89,700) 181 - 18]
Total Guidance 1,789,171 {316,532) 1,472,639 1,431,307 41,332
Child Study Teams
Salaries of Other Professional StafT 1,792,76% (142,436) 1,650,333 1,634,596 15,737
: Salaries of Scerctarial & Clerical Assistanis 173,224 55,110 228,339 228089 250
Other Purchased Professional and Fech. Sve, 325,682 {36,560) 289,182 ZRE, 300 By2
MisceHancous Purchused Services 23,700 - 23,700 P1,728 11,972
Supplics and Maerials 20,612 3,080 23,612 21,759 1,853
Other Objects 1,000 - 1,660 - (RGN
Total Chitd Smidy Teams 2,336,992 (120.826) 2.216.166 _  2,184472 31,694
Improvement of nstraction Services
Sularies of Supervisors of Instruction - 1,000 1,600 R33 167
Salaries of Other Professional Stafl 432,941 300,372 733,313 T28.983 4,330
| Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assist. TO9863 (249.161) 460,704 459,427 1277
Other Salaries 164,371 (85,403) 78.908 73,654 5314
Purchased Professional/Educational Services 68,829 {43,625) 25,204 6927 18,277
Other Purchased Professionat and Tech. Sve. 1,600 - 8,600 4,613 3,987
Other Purchased Services AN (48,000} 29,711 24,934 4,777
Supplics and Materials 79.844 (24.037) 55.807 52,338 3469
Other Objects 13,694 {10,000y 3.694 1,490 2,204
Total lmiprovement ol knstructon Services 1,555,855 (158,854} 1,397,001 £.353,199 43,802

Continued
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EXHIBIT C-1
PLAENFIELD BOARD OF EPUCATION
GENERAL FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Varlance

Original Budpet Fimal Finaf To
Budget Transfers Bwlget Actual Actuai

EXPENIMTURES

CURRENT EXPENDITURES (Contigued)
Undistributed Expendittres {Continued)
Educational Media/Schooi Library

Salaries 3 1,252,663 § (204,341) § 058,322 % 912,508 45,814
Salaries of Technology Coordinators R8.690 (17,194) 71,496 Ma19 877
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 21,200 (9,525) 11,675 5395 6,280
Other Purchased Services {8,000 12,8000 5,200 3,536 1,664
Supplies and Materials 32,900 25,485 58,785 46,504 12,281
Other Objects 6,000 - 6,000 5420 380
Tedal Edlucational Media/School Library 1,419,453 (307,975) 1111478 1,044,882 67,296
Instructional Stafl Training Services
Salaries of Supervisors of Insiruction - - - - -
Salarics of Other Protfessional Staff 353,3i2 (193,322) 159,990 158,718 1,272
Purchased ProfessionalfEducalional Services 41,197 (30,000) 11,197 525 10,672
Other Parchased Prodessional and Technical Services - - - - -
Other Purchased Services 8,000 (2,530) 5,470 3,028 1,542
Supplies & Materials 3,000 - 3,000 2,899 101
Other Objects - - - - -
Total Instroctional Stafl Training Services 405,509 (225,852 179,657 166,070 13,587
Support Services General Administration
Salaries 514,187 233,865 748,052 745,232 2,820
Audii Pees 75,000 3,600 78,000 77,500 500
Legal Services 560,000 (93.600) 467,000 450,365 16,635
Ohher Purchased Professional Services 15,800 - 15,800 15,000 360
Purchased Fechnical Services 30,000 - 30,600 26,126 3,874
Communications/Telephone 310,375 224474 734,849 682,804 51,955
BOE Ciher Purchased Services 35,000 {20,600) 15,000 6.6 B.UR4
Other Purchased Services 64,622 {7,600} 57.u22 42,278 14,744
General Supplies 94,487 (22,000) 72,487 58,805 13,682
Judgements Ayainst the Schoot District 106,000 (40,000} 60,660 60,000 -
Miscellaneous Expenditures 78444 (78,444) - - -
BOE Membership Dues and FFees - 53,444 53,444 41,474 1,970
Total Support Services General Administration 2,083,915 247,739 2,331,654 2,205,690 125,964
Suppaort Services Schoel Administratian
Salaries of Principais/Assi. Principals 3,167,340 (326,373) 2,840,967 2,837,253 3,14
Salartes of Secretarial and Clorical Assistants 955,504 50,727 1,006,231 985,805 20,426
Sakwries of Other Professional Staltf - - - - -
Other Saiaries 2.500 - 2,500 - 2,500
Purchased Prolessional and Technical Services 2,400 - 2,100 75 2025
Other Purchased Services 76,516 8,972 85,488 63,872 21610
Supplies and Materials 139,460 (18,429 121,031 147,799 13,232
Other Objects 17,022 4,962 21.984 19,713 2,271
‘Fotal Support Services School Administration 4,360,442 (280,141) 4,080,301 4,014,517 65,784
Central Services
Salaries 1,781,238 56,673 1,837,011 1,821,054 16,857
Purchased Technical Services 81,549 54,000 135,549 133,744 1,805
Miscetancous Purchased Services 275,647 (48,600) 227,047 187,308 39,739
Supplics and Materials §1,160 {36,300) 44,860 43,341 1,519
Other Objects 6318 (1) 6,317 2,900 3,417
“Total Central Services 2,225,912 25,772 2,251,684 2,188,347 63,337
Admin. Info, Technology
Salaries 856,449 153,468 1,009,917 969,885 40,032
Purchased Technical Services i 18,086 {i0,980) 107,106 103,586 3,520
Onher Purchased Services 259,912 {18.080) 241,832 237.427 4,405
Supplies and Materials 109,445 (33,564) 75,881 72,415 3,466
Total Admin. Info. Technology }.3431,802 B, Rdd 1,434,736 1.383.313 51,423
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EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES {Continued)
Required Maintenance for Schoel Facilities
Salaries
Cleaning, Repair and Mainlenance Service
Supplics and Materiats

Total Required Maintenance for School Facifities

Custodial Services
Salaries
Salartes of Non-Instructional Aides
Purchased Professlonal and Technical Services
Cleaning, flepair and Maintenance Services
Rental of Land, Bidgs & Other than Lease Purchase
Gther Purchased Property Services
Insurance
Miscellancous Purchased Services
Generai Supplies
Energy (Electricity)
fnergy (Natural Gas)
Encrgy (Oil)
Other Chjects

Tetal Custodial Services

Care and Upkeep of Grounds
Salaries

Total Care and Upkeep of Grounds

Securily
Salaries
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
General Suppies

‘Tolai Securily

Undisiributed Expenditures (Conlinued)

Student Transportation Services
Salaries of Non-Instructional Aides
Salaries for Pupil Trans.(Bel. Home & School)-Reg
Salavies for Pupil Trans.(Bet. lHome & School)-Sp.Ed.
Sularies for Pupil Traas.(Dther than Bet. Home&: Sch)
Sataries for Pupil Tras (Bet. Home & Sch)-Noa-Pub.
Management Fee - E8C & CTSA Truns, Program
Cleaning Repair & Mainl, Services
Contracied Services (Bet, Home and Sch.)-Vendars
Contracted Services (Other Than Belween

lJome and School) - Vendors

Contracted Services {Sp. Ed, Swudents)-Vendors
Contracted Serv.(Reg. Studenls)-ESCs & CTSAs
Contracted Services {Spl. Ed. Students)-ESCs & CTSAs
Contracted Services - Aid in Lica Myints-NonPub Sch
Miscetlancous Purchasced Services-Transportation
Supplies and Materials
Transportation Suppliss
Other Objects

Total Student I'ransportation Services

Other Support Services
Safaries
Purchased Professional Services
Purchased Technical Services
Miscellancous Purchased Services

Supplies and Muteriats
Miscellancous Expenditures

Total Other Support Services

Unallocated Benefits- Employes Benefils
Ciroup Insurance

Social Securily Contributions

Other Retirement Contributions - Regular
Unetmployment Compensation

Workers Compensation

tlealth Benefits

Titien Reimbursement

Group Insurance

Total Unatlocaled Benefits

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
GENERAL FUND
BUDGETARY COMIPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2611

EXHIBIT C-{

Variance
Original Budget Fina} Final To
Budget ‘Fransfers . Budget Actus] Actual

] 1,070,517 § {295,500 % AET ) 00T % 1,610
1,005,065 627,000 1,692,665 1679913 12,732
353,235 - 353,235 31,085 i2,150
2489417 331,500 2,820,917 2,795,005 25912
4,802,266 {30,500) 4,711,766 4,768,589 3,77
157,786 26,800 184,586 154,211 373
168,161 1,000 169,164 167,054 2,107
476,440 (37} 476,109 442,796 33,313
- 7200 7,200 6,616 384
225,000 {10,000y 215,000 214,546 454
610,500 (Hd o0y 596,560 504,858 1,642
143,280 (135,606} 8,280 380 7.900
509,900 343,960 $53.500 683,182 17,618
2,060,000 (B06.600) 1,253,460 1,253,397 3
1,569,119 (252,800) 1,316,319 1,315,677 642
7,190 (82,600) 4,390 3,575 1015
6,834 3.000 5,834 9,377 457
i0.816,510 {949,971) 0,866,545 9,644,258 222,287
262,027 {4,500) 257,527 257,299 228
262,027 {45003 257,527 257,299 28
1,308,844 482,695 1,791,539 1,757,823 33,716
22,500 {20,500% 2,000 - 2,000
6,000 (2,000} 4,000 2,786 L214
1,337,344 460,195 1,797,539 1,760,609 36,930
- 1,500 1,500 281 1,219
548,000 517,300 1,063,341 1,062,456 2,844
549,168 (38,300) 510,668 502,407 8,261
46,920 - 46,920 41,927 4,993
117341 46,440 163,781 162,934 47
260,096 {231,988) 34,108 34,075 33
225,623 (33,639) 191,984 152,622 39,362
95,000 (73,600} 826,000 804,888 24,412

169,376 - 169,370 169,376 -
1,034,000 (317.000) 717,000 715,106 1,894
278,780 (108,556) 170,224 58,840 11384
8,248 (5,998) 2,250 1,000 1,250
- 5514 5,504 5018 496
102,867 86,926 189,793 188,815 978
7514 {92) 7422 7,189 233
4,252,913 (151,083) 4,101,840 4,006,934 94,906
- 100 100 10 -

- 100 i00 100 -
40,000 . 40,000 2014 7,986
1,880,274 (42,263) 1,838,011 1,768,908 69,043
1,550,060 2oy 1,878,917 870,462 8,455
2,000,006 (1.452917) 547,083 347,024 59
1,106.053 465,000 1,571,053 1L5M,416 637
15,095,509 1,456,571 16,552,140 16,305,114 247,026
315,560 35,000 350,560 346,265 4,295
21,947,436 790,308 22,777,764 22,440,263 337,501
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EXHIBIT C-1
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
GENERAL FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAIR ENDED JUNE 30, 26E2

Varianee
Orriginal Budget Final Final To
Budpet Transtors Backpet Actual Actual
EXPENINTURES
CURRENT EXFENDITURES (Continued)
On-behalf TPAT NCGI Pension
{Non-Budger) £ 155,080 & (155,086}
On-behalf TPAF Post-Retirement Medlicat
(Non-Budpet) 3,294,041 (3,294.041)
On-behalf TPAT Social Securily Paymenis
(Non-Budget) - - - 3,611,964 {3,611,964)
Total Undistributed Expenditures § 69297452 & {693,593) § 68,603,859 74,349,152 (5,745,293)
Total Current Expenditures 108,699,670 425,018 109,124,688 114,353,789 (5,229,104)
CAPITAL OUTLAY
Equipment
Regutar Program - Instruction
PrescheolKinderpatten - - - - -
Grades 1-3 - 38,514 38,514 34,888 3,626
{irndes 6-8 - 12,000 12,000 4,967 7,031
Cirades 9-12 22,504 {5,500) 17,000 16,814 186
Undistribuled Expendilurcs - - - -
Bilingual - - - - -

School Sponsored Athietics B 78,980 78,980 78,948 32
Lenrning and/or Language Disabilities - - - -

Support Sery. - Students - Special - - - -
Support Serv. - Instructional Stafl 127.267 127.267 123,743 3.524
Cieneral Adin
School Administration - -
Admin. Info. Tech, 35,000 {43,500) 1,500 11,480 20

ration - - - -

Cusledial Services 59,500 {42,500) 7,000 16,848 i52
Operation and Mainl of Planl Services - - - - -

Schioot Buses - Regular R4.900 262.500 347.400 345714 1,686
tindist, Expendit. - Other Support Services - 3,300 8,500 8,474 20
Tolal Equipment 221,900 436,261 638,161 641,876 16,285

Facilities Aequisition and Construclion Services
Other Purchased Serviees - - - - -
Construction Services 493,114 11.820 504,934 219 857 245,077

Lease Purchase Aprecment - Principal - - - - -

Total Faciiities Acquis. and Const. Services 493,114 [1.820 504,934 219,857 285,077
Total Capital Outlay 715,014 448,081 1,163,093 861,733 36i,362
Transfer o Charter Schools 12,758,208 364,000 13,122,208 13,042,139 80,0069

Local Contribution- Transler to Special Revenue - - - . .
Cieneral Fund Contribution to Whole School Reform - - - - -

Total Generai Fund 122,172,592 1,237,099 123,409,991 128,257,661 (4,847,670)

? txcess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over/{Under) Expenditures (5,352,052) 735,880 (4,616,172) 09,183) 4,206,989

Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Transter In - CGenerat Fund - School-Based Budgets 57,998,472 2869770 60,868,248 60,168,617 (699,631)
Transfer In - Special Revenue - School-Based Budyets
Frnd 2,400,000 (711.662) 1,683,338 1,669,306 {19,032)
Transter Out - Speciul Revenue Fund - Preschool Progeam - {335.880) (335,880) (335,880 -
Transfer Out - Contribution to School-Based Budpets (37.998472) (2,558,114 (61,556,580) (60,168,617) RTU69
! Total Other Finaneing Sources (Uses) 2,400,000 {73588} 1,664,120 1,333,426 {330,694)

Exeess (Defictency) of Revenues and
Other Financing Sources Overf{{Under)

Expenditures and Other Financing Sources (Uses) (2,952,052) - (2,952,0452) 924,243 3876295
Fund Balunce, Beginning of Year 5,271,703 - 5,271,703 5.271.703 -
Fund Balunce, End of Year 3 2,319,651 % - 3 2.319.65] % 6195946 § 3876295

Continued
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Recapitulation
Restricted Fund Balance
Fxgess Surplus
Committed Fund Balance
Year End Encumbrances
Assigned IFund Balarce
Besignated for Subsequent Year's Expenditures
Unassipned

Reconciliation o Governimental Fund Stalements (GAAP)

Less: State Ald Paymenl Not Recognized on GAAP Basis
lLess: Extraordinary Add Payment Not Recoprized on GAAP Basts

Fund Balance Per Governmental Iunds (GAAP)

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
GENERAL FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 3¢, 205§

EXHIBIT C-1

Varianee
Original Budget Final Fizal To
Budpet Transfers Budpet Actunl Actual
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§ 1,448,998
259.000

1,300,000

6,195,946

(9,292,650
{#47,305)

F (3.044,00%
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EXHIBIT C-1B1

Page &
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
GENERAL FUND - ARRA - EDUCATION STABILIZATION FUND (EST)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
Variance
Adjustments/ Final to Actual
Original Budget Final Favorable/
Budget Transfers Budget Actual (Unfavorahle)
REVENUES
Federal Sources
ARRA - SFSF - ESF (Education Stabilization Fund) - $ 1972979 § 1972979 § 1,972,979 -
Total Revenues 1,972,979 1,972,979 1,972,979 -
EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES
Regular Programs - Instruction
Grades 1-5
Salaries 14,115 14,115 14,115
Grades 6-8
Salarics 2,425 2,425 2,425
Grades 9-12
Salaries 8,178 2178 8,178
Preschool Disaiblities - Full Time
Salaries 5,220 5,220 5,220
School Sponsored Athletics
Salaries - 74,657 74,657 74,657 -
Total Regular Programs Expenditures - 104,595 104,595 104,595 -
Undistributed Expenditures
Astendance & Social Work
Salaries 31,304 31,304 31,304
Sataries of Family Support Teams 27,958 27958 27,958
Sataries of Family Liaisons/Comm. Parent Inv, Spec. 5,869 5,869 5,869
Safaries of Commumity/School Coordinators 80,975 20,975 80,975
Health Services
Salaries 300 300 300
Other Support Services Students - Related Services
Salaries 38,088 38,088 38,088
Guidance
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 26,388 26,388 26,388
Child Study Teams
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 188,064 188,064 188,064
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 38,110 38,110 38,110
Improvement of Instructional Services
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 131,072 131,072 131,072
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 82,839 82,839 82,839
Salaries of Facilitators, Math & Literacy Coaches 7,097 7,097 7,097
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EXHIBIT C-iB1

Page 2
PLAINFEIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEEDULE
GENERAL FUND - ARRA - EDUCATION STABILIZATION FUND (ESF)
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
Variance

Adjustments/ Final to Actual

Original Budget Final Favorable/
Budget Transfers Budget Actual {Unfavorabhle)

Instructional Staff Training Services
Salaries of Other Professional Staff $ 33278 % 33278 § 33,278

Support Serv. - General Administration
Salaries 133,765 133,765 133,765

Support Serv. - School Admin,
Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals 27,907 27,907 27,907
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 2,508 2,508 2,508

Central Services

Salaries 453,682 453,682 453,682
Admin, Info. Technolegy
Salaries 248 418 248418 248,418
Allocated Benefits
Health Benefits - 310,762 310,762 310,762 -
Total Undistributed Expenditures - 1,868,384 1,868,384 1,868.384 -
Total Expenditures - 1,972,979 1,972,979 1,972,979 -
Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures 5 - $ - 3 - $ - $ -
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
EDUCATION JOBS FUND PROGRAM

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

NOT APPLICABLE
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REVENUES
Intergovernmental
State
Federal
Local Sources
Miscellaneous

Totat Revenues

EXPENDITURES
Instruction

Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instruction

Giher Salaries

Purchased Professional/Educational Services
Purchased Professional & Technical Services
Tuition

Oiher Purchased Services

General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects

Total Instruction

Support Services
Salaries of Teachers
Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction
Salaries of Principals/Asst Principals/Directors
Salaries of Other Professional StafT
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Asst.
Other Salaries for Instruction
Other Salaries
Salaries of Commuanity
Salaries of Master Teachers
Personal Services - Employee Denefits
Other Purchased Professional/Educational Services
Purchased Professiona¥/Educational Services
Purchased Professional & Technical Services
Other Purchased Professional Services
Contracted Services - Transportation
Rentats
Travet
Qther Furchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Miscellfaneous Expenditures

Total Support Services

Facilities Acquisition and Construction
Instrzctional Equipment
Noninstructional Equipment

Totel Facilities Acq. & Construction
Transfer to Charter Schools
Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other
Finangitg Sources Over/{Under) Expenditures

QOther Firancing Sources (Uses)
Transfer from General Fund

Transfer Qut - Contribution to School-Based Budgets

Totai Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues and Other
Financing Sources Over/(Under) Expenditures
And Other Financing Sources (Uses)

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

EXHIBIT C-2

Original Budget Final Variance

Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final fo Actual
$ 18,250,288 % 1,857,999 % 20,108287 § 18852918 % (1,255,369)
4,609,783 6,062,076 10,671,859 8,486,122 (2,1R5,737)
- 159,482 159,482 100,594 (58,888)
22,860,071 8,079,557 30,939,628 27,439,634 (3,49%,594)
647,679 738,106 1,385,785 1,244,513 141,272
79,734 145,183 224919 121,104 103,815
233,076 233,076 116,365 116,711

951,481 951,481 584,168 367,313

1,655,849 781,39 2,437,240 2,380,486 56,754
3375 123,545 126,920 60,010 66,910
268,269 507,298 115,567 484,734 290,833
25,324 5,483 30,8067 21,019 0,788
2,400 £3.410 15,810 8,344 7,466
2,682,630 3,498,975 6,181,605 5,020,743 1,100,862
527,688 527,688 288,430 239,258

249,240 2,500 251,748 251,740 -

29,948 19948 22,694 7,254

766,390 1,280,093 2,046,483 1,907,495 138,988
189,524 111,355 300,879 278,733 22,146
196,151 196,151 230,941 (34,790)

112,550 277,873 390,423 249,368 141,055
84,760 (11,600) 73,160 56,878 16,282
504,939 - 504,939 434,087 70,852
546,182 574,680 £,120,862 1,002,363 118,499
30,000 30,000 18,764 11,236

14,832,821 1,105,660 15,937,781 15,257,602 680,179
188,777 188,777 184,485 4,292

92,856 7,934 100,790 50,267 50,523
3,600 10,680 14,280 4,541 9,739
15,000 10,741 25,741 23,665 2,076
9,000 47,667 56,667 36,810 19,857
259,596 259,596 208,353 51,243

345,439 376,452 715,891 442,047 273,844
5,840 24,279 30,119 7,052 23,067
17,757 441 5,044,474 22,801,915 20,956,315 1,845,600
15,000 134,144 149,144 129,150 19,594
5,000 599 5,599 - 5,599
20,000 134,743 154,743 129,150 25,593
20,460,071 8,678,192 29,138,263 26,106,208 3,032,055
2,400,000 {598,635) 1,801,365 1,333,426 (467,939

- 335,880 335,880

(2,400,000) 598,635 (1,801,365) (1,669,306) 132,059
(2,400,000 598,635 (1,801,365} (1,333,426) 467,939

$ - 3 - 3 - $ - 3 -
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EXHIBIT C-3

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
NOTE TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control device during the year. For
governmental funds there arc no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of accounting and accounting principles
genetally accepted in the United States of America, with the exception of the legally mandated revenue recognition of certain
state aid payments for budgetary purposes only and the treatment of encumbrances in the special revenue fund as described
below. Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration of the governmental fund
types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end.

The accounting records of the Special Revenue Fund are maintained on the grant accounting budgetary basis. The grant
accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant accounting budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as
expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. Sufficient supplemental records
are maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP basis financial reports.

The following presents a reconciliation of the General and Special Revenue Funds from the budgetary basis of accounting
as presented in the Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General Fund and Special Revenue Fund to the GAAP basis of
accounting as presented in the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance - Governmental Funds.

Special
General Revenue
Fund Fund
Sources/inflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue”
from the budgetary comparison schedules (Exhibits C-1, C-2) $ 127848478 § 27439634
Difference - budget to GAAP:
State Aid payments recognized for GAAP statements, not recognized for
budgetary purposes (2009-2010) 10,254,746 1,688,954
State Aid payments recognized for budgetary purposes, not recognized for
GAAP purposes (2010-2011) (10,139,955} (1,774,024)
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that
encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the related
revenue is recognized.
Encumbrances, June 30, 2011 (512,685)
Encumbrances, June 30, 2010 - 423,780
Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures
and changes in fund balances - governmental funds (Exhibit B-2) $ 127063269 $ 27,265,659
Uses/outflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from the
budgetary comparison schedules ( Exhibit C-1, C-2) $ 128,257,661 § 26,106,208
Differences - budget to GAAP
Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but
not received are reported in the year the order is placed for
budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies are received
for financial reporting purposes.
Encumbrances, Fune 30, 2011 (512,685)
Encumbrances, fune 30, 2010 - 423,780
Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds (Exhibit B-2) $ 128,257,661 $ 26,017,303
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EXHIBIT D-1

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

GENERAL FUND
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
AS OF JUNE 30, 2011
Blended Total
Operating Resource General
Fund Fund Fund
ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 2,457,886 § 645,060 $ 3,102,946
Cash held by Trustee 275,139 275,139
Due from Other Funds 562 4,071,105 4,071,667
Receivables
Intergovernmental 581,223 581,223
Other 336,237 - 336,237
Total Assets $ 3,651,047 § 4,716,165 § 8,367,212
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities
Accounts Payable 3 2,040,210 § 1,035,290 § 3,075,500
Intergovernmental Accounts Payable - Other 56,186 56,186
Accrued Salaries and Wages 363,973 3,680,875 4,044,848
Due to Other Funds 1,751,301 1,751,304
Deferred Revenue 14,895 14,895
Accrued Liability for Insurance Claims 2,013,238 2,013,238
Claims Payable 1,355,253 - 1,355,253
Total Liabilities 7,595,056 4,716,165 12,311,221
Fund Balances
Restricted
Excess Surplus 1,448,998 1,448,998
Committed
Year End Encumbrances 259,000 259,000
Assigned
Designated for Subsequent Years' Expenditures 1,300,000 1,300,000
Unassigned (6,952,007 - (6,952,007)
Total Fund Balances (3,944,009) - (3,944,009)
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $ 3,651,047 § 4,716,165 $ 8,367,212
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EXHIBIT D-2
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Districtwide

Total Total/Surplus
Expeaditures Carryover
Resource % of Total % of Total % of Total
Amount Resources Resources Resources
Resources
General Fund Contribution $ 60,868,248 $ 60,168,617 % 699,631
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2010 - - -
60,868,248 60,168,617 699,631
Other State Resources
ECPA - -
ECPA - June 30, 2010 - Carryover - - -
Other State Resources - . .
Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 60,868,248 97.30% 60,168,617 699,631

Restricted Federal Resources

Title I, Part A of NCLB: fmproving Basic Programs 1,688,338 1,669,306 18,428
Title I, Part A ARRA of NCLB: /mproving Basic Programs .

1,688,338 2,70% 1,669,306 19,032
Restricted Federal Resources Total 1,688,338 2.70% 1,669,306 19,032
Totals $ 62,556,586 100.00% $ 61,837,923 % 718,663
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EXHIBIT D-2A
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Barlow School

Total Total/Surplus
Expenditures  Carryover
Resource % of Total % of Total % of Total
Amount Resources Resources Resources
Resources
General Fund Contribution $ 2,713,655 $  2,682613 § 31,042
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2010 - - -
2,713,655 2,682,613 31,042
Other State Resources
ECPA
ECPA - June 30, 2010 - Carryover - - -
Other State Resources - - -
Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 2,713,655 95.55% 2,682,613 31,042

Restricted Federal Resources

Title I, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 126,300 124,855 1,445
Title 1, Part A ARRA of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs

126,300 4.45% 124,855 1,445
Restricied Federal Resources Total 126,300 4.45% 124,855 1,445
Totals $ 2,839,955 100.00% $ 2807468 § 32,487
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Cedarbrook School

Resources

General Fund Contribution
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2010

Other State Resources
ECPA
ECPA - June 30, 2010 - Carryover
Other State Resources

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources

Restricted Federal Resources

Title I, Part A of NCLB: fmproving Basic Programs
Title !, Part A ARRA of NCLB: fmproving Basic Programs

Restricted Federal Resources Total

Totals

70

Resource
Amount

$ 4,424,387

4,424,387

4,424,387

103,113

103,113

103,113

$ 4,527,500

EXHIBIT b-2B

Total Total/Surplus
Expenditares  Carryover
% of Total % of Total % of Total
Resources  Resources Resources
$ 4,386,783 % 37,604
4,386,783 37.604
97.72% 4,386,783 37.604
102,237 876
2.28% 102,237 876
2.28% 102,237 876
100.00% § 4,489,020 § 38,480
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EXHIBIT D-2C
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Clinton School
Total Total/Surplus

Expenditures  Carryover
Resource % of Total % of Total % of Total

Amount Resources  Resources Resources
Resounrces
General Fund Contribution § 3,237,039 $ 3200391 § 36,648
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2010 - - -
3,237,036 3,200,391 36,648

Other State Resources

ECPA

ECPA - June 30, 2010 - Carryover - - -

Other State Resources - - -

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 3,237,039 96.87% 3,200,391 36,648

Restricted Federal Resources

Title I, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 104,758 103,572 1,186
Titie 1, Part A ARRA of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs - - -

104,758 3.13% 103,572 1,186
Restricted Federal Resources Total 104,758 3.13% 103,572 1,186
Totals $ 3,341,797 100.00% $§ 3,303,963 3 37,834
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESGURCE TYPE-ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Frederic W. Cook School

Resources

General Fund Contribution
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2010

Other State Resources
ECPA

ECPA - June 30, 2010 - Carryover
Other State Resources

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources

Restricted Federal Resources

Title I, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs
Title I, Part A ARRA of NCLB: improving Basic Programs

Restricted Federal Resources Total

Totals

72

Resource
Amount

§ 3,086,503

3,086,503

3,086,503

80,425

80,425

80,425

$ 3,166,928

EXHIBIT D-2D

Total Total/Surplus
Expenditures  Carryover
% of Total % of Total % of Total
Resources Resources Resources
§ 3,08L179 §% 5,324
3,681,179 5,324
97.46% 3,081,179 5,324
80,286 139
2.54% 80,286 139
2.54% 80,286 139
100.00% § 3,161,465 3§ 5.463
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EXHIBIT D-2E
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Emerson School

Total Total/Surplus
Expenditures Carryover
Resource % of Total % of Total % of Total

Amount Resources Resources Resources
Resources
General Fund Contribution $ 3,924,111 $ 3,885,615 § 38,496
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2010 - - -
3,924,111 3,885,615 38,496
Other State Resources
ECPA -
ECPA - June 30, 2010 - Carryover - - -
Other State Resources - - -
Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 3,924,111 96.01% 3,885,605 38,496

Restricted Federal Resources

Title I, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 163,276 X 161,674 1,602
Title I, Part A ARRA of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs -

163,276 3.99% 161,674 1,602
Restricted Federal Resources Total 163,276 3.99% 161,674 1,602
Totals $ 4,087,387 100.00% §  4,047289 3§ 40,098
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EXHIBIT D-2F
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Evergreen Schogl

Total Total/Surplus
Expenditures Carryover
Resource % of Total % of Total % of Total
Amount Resources Resources Resources
Resources
General Fund Contribution $ 3,916,457 $ 3883615 § 32,842
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2010 - - -
3,916,457 3,883,615 32,842
Other State Resources
ECPA -
ECPA - June 30, 2010 - Carryover - - -
Other State Resources - - -
Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 3,916,457 95.14% 3,883,615 32,842

Restricted Federal Resources

Title 1, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 200,147 198,469 1,678
Title {, Part A ARRA of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs

200,147 4.86% 198,469 1,678
Restricted Federal Resources Total 200,147 4.86% 198,469 1,678
Totals $ 4,116,604 100.00% $§ 4,082,084 § 34,520
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EXHIBIT D-2G
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Jefferson School

Total Total/Surplus
Expenditures Carryover
Resource % of Total % of Total % of Total
Amount Resources Resources Resources
Resources
General Fund Contribution $ 3,731,605 $ 3639071 % 72,534
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2010 - - -
3,731,605 3,659,071 72,534
Other State Resources
ECPA
ECPA - June 30, 2016 - Carryover - - -
Other State Resources - - -
Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 3,731,605 97.31% 3,659,071 72,534

Restricted Federal Resources

Title I, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 103,249 101,242 2,007
Title I, Part A ARRA of NCLB: [mproving Basic Programs - - -

103,249 2.69% 101,242 2,007
Restricted Federal Resources Total 103,249 2.69% 101,242 2,007
Totals $ 3,834,854 100.00% $§ 3,760,313 § 74,541
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EXHIBIT D-2H
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Chas H. Stillman School

Total Tetal/Surplus
Expendifures Carryover

Resource % of Total % of Total % of Total
Amount Resources Resources Resources
Resources
General Fund Contribution $ 2,816,500 $ 2,787,331 § 29.169
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2010 - - -
2,816,500 2,787,331 29,169
Other State Resources
ECPA
ECPA - June 30, 2010 - Carryover - - -
Other State Resources - - -
Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 2,816,500 96.34% 2,787,331 29,169
Restricted Federal Resources
Title I, Part A of NCLB: fmproving Basic Programs 106,938 105,831 1,107
Title I, Part A ARRA of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs - - -
106,938 3.66% 105,831 1,107
Restricted Federal Resources Total 106,938 3.66% 105,831 1,107
Totals $ 2923438 100.00% § 2,893,162 § 30,276
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EXHIBIT D-21
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Washington Schoot
Total Total/Surplus
Expenditures Carryover
Resource % of Total % of Total % of Total

Amount Resources Resources Resources
Resources
General Fund Contribution $ 4,449,875 $ 4431249 § 18,626
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2010 - - -
4,449,875 4,431,249 18,626
Other State Resources
ECPA
ECPA - June 30, 2010 - Carryover - - -
Other State Resources - - -
Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 4,449,875 66.00% 4,431,249 18,626

Restricted Federal Resources

Title I, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 185,202 184,427 775
Title i, Part A ARRA of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs - - .

185,202 4.00% 184,427 775
Restricted Federal Resources Total 185,202 4.00% 184,427 775
Totals $ 4,635.077 100.00% $ 4615676 % 19,401
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EXHIBIT D-2J
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Woodland School
Total Total/Surplus
Expenditures Carryover
Resource % of Total % of Total % of Total
Amount Resources Resources Resources
Resources
General Fund Contribution $ 2,554,937 $ 2498938 § 55,999
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2010 - - -
2,554,937 2,498,938 55,999
Other State Resources
ECPA
ECPA - June 30, 2010 - Carryover - - -
Other State Resources - - -
Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 2,554,937 97.93% 2,498,938 55,999
Restricted Federal Resources
Title I, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 53,995 52,812 1,183
Title I, Part A ARRA of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs - . -
53,995 2.07% 52,812 1,183
Restricted Federal Resources Total 53,995 2.07% 52,812 1,183
Totals $ 2,608,932 100.00% $ 2,551,750 § 57,182
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EXHIBIT D-2K
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Hubbard School

Total Total/Surplus
Expenditures Carryover

Resource % of Total % of Total % of Total
Amount Resources Resources Resources
Resources
General Fund Contribution $ 4,301,078 $ 4273147 § 27,931
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2010 - - -
4,301,078 4,273,147 27,931
Other State Resources
ECPA
ECPA - June 30, 2010 - Carryover - - -
Other State Resources - - -
Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 4,301,078 95.30% 4,273,147 27,931
Restricted Federal Resources
Title I, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 211,888 210,512 1,376
Title I, Part A ARRA of NCLB: /Improving Basic Programs . - -
211,888 4.70% 210,512 1,376
Restricted Federal Resources Total 211,888 4.70% 210,512 1,376
Totals $ 4,512,966 100.00% § 4483659 3 29,307
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EXHIBIT D-2L
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Maxson School

Total Total/Surplus
Expenditures Carryover
Resource % of Total % of Total % of Total
Amount Resources Resources Resources
Resources
General Fund Contribution $ 4,167,982 $§ 4,073,835 % 94,147
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2010 - - -
4,167,982 4,073,835 94,147
Other State Resources
ECPA
ECPA - June 30, 2010 - Carryover - - -
Other State Resources - - -
Combined General Fund Confribution and State Resources 4,167,982 94.91% 4,073,835 94,147

Restricted Federal Resources

Title I, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 223,701 218,648 5,053
Title I, Part A ARRA of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs

223,701 5.09% 218,648 5,053
Restricted Federal Resources Total 223,701 5.09% 218,648 5,053
Totals $ 4391683 100.00% $ 4292483 § 99,200
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EXHIBIT D-2M
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Plainfield High School

Total Total/Surplus
Expenditures Carryover
Resource % of Total % of Total % of Total
Amount Resources Resources Resources
Resources |
General Fund Contribution $ 15202,732 $ 15,057,842 § 144,890
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2010 - - -
15,202,732 15,057,842 144,890
Other State Resources
ECPA
ECPA - June 30, 2010 - Carryover - “ -
Other State Resources - - -
Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 15,202,732 100.00% 15,057,842 144,890
Totals $ 15,202,732 100.00% $ 15,057,842 § 144,890
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EXHIBIT D-2N
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Barack Obama Academy for Academic and Civic Development

Total Total/Surplus
Expenditures  Carryover
Resource % of Total % of Total % of Total

Amount Resources Resources Resources
Resources
General Fund Contribution $ 1,039,718 $ 996,375 § 43,343
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2010 - - -
1,039,718 596,375 43,343
Other State Resources
ECPA
ECPA - June 30, 2010 - Carryover - - -
Other State Resources - - -
Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 1,039,718 100.00% 996,375 43,343
Totals $ 1,039,718 100.00% § 996,375 § 43,343
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EXHIBIT D-20
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESGURCE FUND 15
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Plainfield Academy for the Arts and Advanced Science

Total Total/Surplus
Expenditures  Carryover
Resource % of Total % of Total % of Total

Amount Resources Resources Resources
Resources
General Fund Contribution $ 1,301,669 $ 1,270,632 $ 31,037
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrance at June 30, 2010 - - -
1,301,669 1,270,632 31,037
Other State Resources
ECPA
ECPA - June 30, 2010 - Carryover - - -
Other State Resources - - -
Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 1,301,669 98.09% 1,270,632 31,037
Restricted Federal Resources
Title I, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 25,346 24,742 604
25,346 1.91% 24,742 604
Restricted Federal Resources Total 25,346 1.91% 24,742 604
Totals $ 1,327,015 100.00% $ 1295374 § 31,641
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EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Districtwide

Regular Programs-Instruction
Salaries of Teachers
Preschool/Kindergarten
Grades | -5
Grades 6- 8
Grades 9- 12

Total

Repular Programs - Undistributed Instruction
Other Salarics for Instruction
Purchase Professional Educational Services
Purchase Technical Services
Other Parchase Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchase Professional Educational Services
Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total
Tatal Regular Programs - Instruction

Special Education - Instruction
Cognitive - Mild
Szlaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Other Purchased Services

General Supplies
Textbooks

Total

Learning and/or Language Disabilities
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instnzetion
Purchasing Professional Educational Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects

Total

Auditory Impairments
Salaries of Teachers

Purchased Professional-Educational Services
General Supplies

Total

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2011

EXHIBIT D-3

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budpet Actual Final to Actual
$ 1,392,951 % (156,731) $ 1,236,220 % 1,229,585 § 6,035
12,569,588 213,720 12,783,308 12,750,298 33,010
3,714,325 (104,320} 3,610,005 3,601,722 8283
6,647,986 (106,600} 6,541,386 6,503,248 38,138
24,324,850 (153,931} 24,170,919 24,084 853 86.066
139,674 164,220 303,894 301,466 2,428
42,000 {19,76%9) 22,231 14,777 7454
15,000 {5,000) 16,000 7,576 2,424
419,100 {117,655) 301,445 277,636 23,809
990,955 91,182 1,082,137 1,004,136 78,001
190,950 228,488 419,438 388,423 31,015
10,000 22,989 32,989 27,787 5,202
1.807.679 364,455 2172134 2.021.801 150,333
26,132,529 210.524 26.343.053 26.106.654 236.399
63,382 1,300 64,682 64,626 56
- 2,119 2,179 2,172 7

1,660 - 1,000 1,000 -

1,500 - 1,500 1,500 B
65,882 3479 69,361 65,298 63
1,832,202 14,150 1,846,352 1,839,185 7,167
208,344 471,743 686,087 676,439 9,048

400 (400} - - -

2,900 (2.537) 363 363 .
19,850 (4,000) {5,850 11,335 4,515
4,000 {3,000} 1,000 839 161
2.067.696 481.956 2.549.652 2,528,161 21491
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EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Districtwide
Behavioral Bisabilities
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
Other Purchased Services

General Supphes
Textbooks

Total

Multipie Disabilities
Salary of Teachers
Other Salary for Instructors
Purchasing Professional Educational Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies

Textbocks
Other Objects

Total

Resource Room
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchase Professional Education Services
Purchased Tectmical Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
‘Textbooks
Other Objects

Total

Visual Impairments
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Autism
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Preschoo! Disabilities - Part-Time
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Preschool Disabilities - Full-Time
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

Toial

Total Special Educaticn - Instruction

Basic Skills/Remedial - Instructions
Salaries of Teachers
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Dbjects

Total

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2011

EXHIBIT D-3

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
3 262,736 § 118,100 % 380,836 % 378991 % 1,845
52,559 130,590 183,149 176,790 6,359

500 (410 90 o0 -
15,150 (6,000) 9,150 7,400 1,750
1,000 - 1,000 609 39
331,945 242,280 574,225 563,880 10,345
324,470 3,908 328378 327,172 1,206
344,588 (48.,478) 296,110 294,886 1,224
669,058 (44,570) 624,488 622,058 2,430
1,629,636 395,097 2,024,753 2,016,574 8,179
213,117 39,969 253,086 249,633 3,453
11,000 {3,600) 8,000 4,976 3,024
3,000 - 3,000 808 2,192
1,856,773 432,066 2,288,839 2.271.991 16,848
- 23,690 23,690 23,354 336
- 23.6%0 23,690 23,354 336
57,509 (57,000} 500 - 509
52,451 95,700 148,151 142,676 5475
109.960 38,700 148,660 142,676 3.984
237,297 3,513) 233,784 217,417 16,367
130,072 (26,698) 103,374 93,509 9,865
367,369 (30.211) 337,158 310.926 26.232
5.468.683 1,147,390 6,616,073 6.532.344 83,729
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EXHIBIT D-3

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2011

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Firal to Actnal
EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES
Districtwide
Bilingual Education
Salaries of Teachers 3 4,832,656 % 336,440 % 5,169,006 $ 5,130,043 % 39,053
Other Salary for Instructors 132,856 (80,000) 52,856 44,219 8,637
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 5,00G (5,000) - - -
Purchased Technical Services - - - - -
Other Purchased Services 2,400 (1,400) 1,000 - 1,000
General Supplies 59,085 (25471) 33,624 31,121 2,503
Textbooks 6,000 - 6,000 4,741 1,259
Other OGhjects 2,000 {1,415) 585 585 -
Total 5,040,007 223,154 5.263.161 5,210,709 52452
Schoal Sponsored Cocurricular Activities
Salaries 12,000 (2,000) 10,000 - 10,000
Purchased Services 9,500 (6,378) 3,122 2,573 549
Supplies and Materials - - - - -
Other Objects - - - - -
Total 21.500 (8,378) 13,122 2.573 10.549
School Sponscred Athletics - Instruction
Salaries - - - - -
Purchased Services 25,750 - 25,7150 21,728 4,022
Supplics and Materials 7,800 25,000 32,800 32,686 114
Other Objects - - - - -
Total 33,550 25.000 58,550 54.414 4,136
Other Instructional Programs
Salaries - 45,000 45,000 44,380 620
Purchased Services - - - - -
Supplies and Materials - - - - -
Other Objects - - - - B
Total - 45,000 45 000 44 380 620
Before/After School Programs
Salaries - 6,300 6,300 540 5,760
Total - 6,300 6,300 540 5,760
Total nstruction 36,696,269 1,648,990 3R 345259 37951614 393,645
Attendance and Soczal Werk
Salaries 626,195 (128,408} 497,787 493 854 3,933
Salaries of Drop-Out Prevention Officer/Coordinators - 24,505 24,508 24,372 133
Salaries of Community/School Coordinators - - - - -
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 1,000 - t.000 75 925
Other Purchased Services 500 - 500 90 410
Supplies and Materials 6,500 {4,000) 2,500 1,345 1,155
Other Objects - - - - -
Total 634.195 {107.903) 520,252 519.736 6.556
Health Services
Salaries 706,117 190,352 896,469 892,237 4,232
Salaries of Social Service Coordinators 595,060 304,908 899 968 880,310 19,658
Purchased Professional and Technical Services - - - - -
Other Purchased Services - - - - -
Supplies and Materials 14,350 (3,012} 11,338 7,416 3,922
Other Objects 164,198 174,380 338,578 338,332 246
Total 1.479,725 666.628 2,146,353 2,118,295 28058
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EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Districtwide
Guidance
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
Suppiies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Improvement of Instructionat Services
Salaries Supervisors of Instruction
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assist.
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Other Purch. Prof & Tech. Services
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Educational Media/School Library
Salaries
Salaries of Technology Coordinators
Purchased Professional and Technicai Services
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

instructional Staff Traming Services
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects
Total

Support Service - School Administration
Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals
Salaries of Scc't and Clerical Assistants
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 31, 2011

EXHIBIT D-3

Original Bundget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
$ 1,077978 3§ {24,970) § 1,053,008 § 1,028,794 % 24,214
328,121 {49,750) 278,371 274,102 4,269

4,000 (4,000) . - .
2,100 - 2,100 1,185 915
6,500 - 6,500 3,670 2,830
89,881 (89,700) 181 - 181
§.508,580 (168.420) 1,340,160 1,307,751 32.409
- 1,000 1,060 833 167
261,721 (152,500) 109,221 108,780 441
22,500 (13,625) 8,875 5,527 3,348
8,600 - 8,600 4,613 3,987
19,560 (10,037) 9,463 7,293 2,170
312321 (175.162) 137.15% 127,046 10,113
1,252,663 (294.341) 958,322 912,508 45,814
88,690 {17.184) 71,496 70,619 &7
21,200 {9,525) 11,675 5,395 6,280
18,000 {12,800) 5,200 3,536 1,664
32,900 25,885 58,785 46,504 12281
6,000 - 6,000 5,620 380
1.419.453 (307.975) 1.111.478 1,044,182 67,296
2,000 (2,530) 5,470 3,928 1,542
3,000 - 3,000 2,859 101
11,000 (2,530) 8470 6,827 1,643
3055710 {328,280 2,727 436 2,724,623 2.807
841,24G 132,219 973,459 $59,960 13,499
2,100 - 2,100 75 2,025
64,500 10,972 75,472 61,517 13,355
121,300 (18,116) 103,184 90,443 12,741
16,000 4,962 20,962 18,951 2,011
4,100,850 {198.243) 3,902 607 3,855,569 47,038
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EXHIBIT D-3

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2611

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget ‘Fransfers Badget Actual Final to Actual
EXPENIHTURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES
Districtyide
Custodial Services

Salarics - $ 3,700 % 3,700 § 3446 3 254

Supplies and Materials - - - - -
Total - 3,700 3,700 3,446 254
Sceurity

Sularies 5 1,019,179 519,595 1,538,774 1,506,591 32,183

Gieneral Supplies 6,000 {2,000} 4,000 2,784 1,214
Total 1,025,179 517,595 1,542,774 1,509,377 33.397
Student Transpertation Services

Contracted Services (Other than Between Home & School) -

Vendors 111,900 (26,394) 85,506 50,813 34,693
Totat 111,900 (26,394) 85,506 58,813 34,693
Unallocated Employee Benefits

Group Insurance - - - - -

Sagial Sceurily 034,716 (237,166) 717,550 669,801 47,749

Unemployment Compensation - - - _ -

Workmen's Compensalion - - - - -

Health Benefits 12,144,284 367,214 12,511,498 12,509,868 1,630
Total 13,099,000 130,048 13,229,048 13,179,669 45,379

Tolal Undistributed Expendilures 23,702,203 331,344 24,033,547 2372271t 310,836
Total Scheol Based Budget Current Expense 60,398,472 1,980,334 02,378,808 61,674,325 704,481
Capital Cutlay
Equipmeni
Preschool/Kindergarten - . - - -
Equipment Crades | -3 - 38,514 38,514 34,888 3,626
Equipment Grades 6-8 - 12,000 12,000 4,967 7,033
Equipment Grades 9-12 - - - - -
School-Sponsored and Other Instructional Programs - - - - -
Learning and/or |.anguage Disabilities - - - - -
Basic Skills - - - - .
Bilingual - - - - -
Rescurce Reem - - - - -
Support Staff - Instractional - 127,266 127,266 123,743 3,523
Undistributed Expenditures - School Administration - - - - -
Undistributed Expenditures - Support Services - Students - Regular - - - - -
Undistributed Expenditures - Operation of Plant Scrvices - - - - -
Total Capital Outlay - 177,780 177,780 163,598 14,182
SPECIAL SCHOQLS
Summer School - Instruction - - - . .
Summer Scheol - Supporl Services - - - - -
Total Special Schools - - - - -
TOTAL SCHOOI, BASED EXPENDITURES 3 60,398,472 % 2,158,114 % 62,556,586 § 61,837,923 $ 718,663
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EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Baulew School

Regular Programs-Instruction
Salaries of Teachers
Preschool/Kindergarten
Grades 1+ 5

Grades 6 - 8
Grades 9 - 12

Total

Regutar Programs - Undistributed Instmction
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchase Professional Educational Services
Purchase Technical Services
Other Purchase Services
Generzl Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchase Professional Educational Services
Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects

Total

Total Regnlar Programs - Instrisction

Special Education - Instruction
Cognitive - Mild
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
General Supplies
Textbooks
Tatal

Learning and/or Language Disabilities
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchasing Professional Educationat Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total

Auditory Impairments
Salaries of Teachers
Purchased Professional-Educational Sesvices
General Supplies

Total

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EBUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2611

EXHIBIT D-3A

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

5 103,069 (3,300) § 99,769 $ 99,559 % 210
1,034,924 38,220 1,073,144 1,070,959 2,185
1,137,963 34,920 1,172.913 1,170.518 2,395
31,200 31,200 31,171 29

9,000 - 9,000 9,000 -
52,500 8,880 61,380 45,954 15,426

5,000 (68) 4,932 4,932

66,500 40,012 106,512 91,057 15455
1.204.493 74,932 1,279.425 1,261.575 17.850
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EXHIBIT D-3A

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actuaal

EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Barlow School
Behavioral Disabilities
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional-Educational Sarvices
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies

Textbooks - - - - -
Total “ - - - -

Wiuttiple Disabilities
Salaries of Teachers $ 26,280 % {26,000) $ 280 $ 280
Qther Salaries for Instruction - -
Purchasing Professional Educational Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplics - -
Textbocks
Other Objects - - - - -
Total 26,280 (26,000) 280 - 280

Resource Room
Salaries of Teachers 120,349 (61,000} 59,349 § 59,250 99
Other Salaries for Instruction 25,874 (25,700} 174 174
Purchase Professional Education Services
Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies - -
Textbooks
Other Objects . - - - - -

Totat 146,223 {86,700} 59,523 59,250 273

Autism
Other Salaries for Instruction - - - - -

Total - - . - -

Preschool Disabilities - Part-Time

Salaries of Teachers - - - . -
Other Salaries for Instruction - - - - -

Total “ - - - -

Prescheol Disabilities - Full-Time
Salaries of Teachers - - - - "
Other Safaries for Instruction - - - - -
Total - - - - -

Total Special Education - Instruction 172,503 (112,700} 59 803 59.250 553

D0

Basic Skills/Remedial - Instructions

Salaries of Teachers

General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects - - _ - -
Tatal - - - - .
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EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENIMTURES

Barlew School

Bilingual Education
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salanies for Instrction
Purchased Professionat-Educational Services
Parchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
Ueneral Supplies
Texibooks
Other Objects

Tatal

Scliool Sponsored Cocurricular Activities
Salaries
Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects
Total

School Sponsored Athletics - Instruction
Salaries
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Chijecis
Total

Other Instructional Programs
Salaries
Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Before/After School! Programs
Salaries
Total

Total Instruction

Attendance and Social Work
Salaries
Salaries of Drop-Out Prevention Officer/Coordinators
Salaries of Cormuaity/School Coordinators
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

EXHIBIT D-3A

Original Budget Final Variance
Budgpet Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
$ 430,736 {91,500) $ 338836 % 338,664 § 172
430,736 (91900} 338,836 338,664 172
- 2,900 2,900 540 2,360
- 2,900 2,900 540 2,360
1,807,732 (126.768) 1,680,964 1,660,029 20,935
42,075 1,688 43,763 43,715 48
42,075 1,688 43,763 43,715 48
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EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Barlow School

Health Services
Salaries
Salaries of Social Service Coordinators
Purchased Professional and Techsnical Services
Other Purchased Services
Supplics and Materials
Other Objects

Tatal

Guidance
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Satfaries of Secretarial and Clerical
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Improvement of Instructional Services
Salaries Supervisors of Instruction
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial & Clericai Assist,
Other Salarjes
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Other Purch. Prof & Tech. Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materiais
Other Objects
Total

Educational Media/School Library
Salaries
Salaries of Technology Coordinators
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Instructional Staff Training Services
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESGURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

EXHIBIT D-3A

Original Budget Final Variance

Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
$ 87,330 (3,190) $ 84,149 % 84,087 62
87,000 87,000 86,977 23

900 (67) 833 833 -
88,239 83743 171,982 171,897 85
82,342 (37,800) 44,542 44,489 53

5,000 - 5,000 5,000 -
87,342 (37,800} 49,542 49489 53

5,000 (2,530) 2,470 2,470 -
5,000 (2,530) 2,470 2470 -
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EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Barlow School

Support Service - School Administration
Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals
Salaries of Sec't and Clerical Assistants
Salaries of Other Professicnal Staff
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Custodial Sezvices
Salaries
Supplies and Materinls
Total

Security
Salaries
General Supplies

Total

Student Transporiation Services
Contracted Services (Other than Between Home & Schootl) -

Vendors

Total

Unallocated Employee Benefits
Group Insurance
Social Security
Unemployment Compensation

Workinen's Compensation
Health Benefits

Total

Total Undistributed Expenditures

Total School Based Budget Current Expense

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

BLENDED RESQOURCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENBED JUNE 34, 2011

EXHIBIT D-3A

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final fo Actual

$ 133,840 § (8,420y § 125420 § 123,869 § 1,551
48,403 (1,501} 46,902 44,799 2,103

2,500 (1.627) 873 873 -

5,000 (5 4,995 4,995 -
8,000 (% 7,991 7,987 4
197,743 (11,562) 186,181 182,523 3638
32,800 32,800 32,765 35
- 32,800 32,800 32,765 35
8,000 (990) 7.010 6,110 900
8,000 (990) 7,010 6,110 900
42,081 1 42,082 35,309 6,773

556,919 53,824 610,743 610,743 -
599,009 53,825 652,825 646,052 6,773
1,027,399 119,174 1,146,573 1,135.021 11,552
2,835,131 {7.594) 2,827,537 2.795.050 32,487
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EXHIBIT D-3A

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 39, 2011

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENIMTURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

RBarfow School
Capital Outlay
Equipment
Preschool/Kindergarten
Equipment Grades 1 -5 i2,418 12,418 12,418
Equipment Grades 6 -8
Equipment Grades 9-12
School-Sponsored and Other Instructional Programs
Leaming and for Language Disabilities
Basic Skills
Bilingual
Resource Room
Suppoert Staff - nstructional

Undistributed Expenditures - School Administration

Undistributed Expenditures - Support Services - Students - Regular
Undistributed Expenditures - Operation of Plant Services - - - - -

Total Capital Outlay - 12,418 12,418 12418 -

SPECIAL 5CHOOQLS

Surmer Schoof « Instriction
Summer School - Support Services - - - - -

Total Special Schools - - - - -

Total Barlow School $ 2835131 § 4,824 § 2839955 § 2807468 § 32,487

04



EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Cedarbrook School

Regular Programs-Instruction
Salaries of Teachers
Preschooi/Kindergarten
Grades 1 -5
Grades6-8
Grades 9- 12

Tetal

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchase Professicnal Educational Services
Purchase Technical Services
Oiher Purchased Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects
Qther Salaries for Instruction
Purchase Professional Educationat Services
Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplics
Textbooks
Other Obsjects

Total

Total Regular Programs - Instruction

Special Education - knstruction
Cognitive - Mild
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
General Supplies
Textbooks

Total

Learning and/or Language Disabilities
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchasing Professional Educational Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total

Auditory Impairments
Salaries of Teachers
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
General Supplses

Total

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESQURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2011

EXHIBIT D-3B

Original Budget Final Variance

Budget Transfers Budget Actnal Final to Actual
b3 216,612 8 (82,700) § 133912 % 133,654 § 258
2,012,750 (3,200) 2,009,550 2,007,977 1,573
154,193 (70,500) 83,693 83,222 471
2,383,555 (156.400) 2,227.155 2,224,853 2,302
8,000 8,000 7,984 16
50,000 (38,250} 11,750 6,440 5,310
60,000 4,375 64,375 63,329 1,046
31,000 31,000 30,156 844
- 7,200 7,200 6,253 947
110,000 12,325 122323 114,162 8,163
2.493.555 {144,075 2.349 480 2339015 10,465
21,500 21,500 21,483 17
- 21,500 21,500 21,483 17
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EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Cedarbrook School
Behavioral Disabilities
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
Other Purchased Services

General Supplies
Texthooks

Total

Multiple Disabilities
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instraction
Purchasing Professional Educational Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total

Resource Room
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for instruction
Purchase Professional Education Services
Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
Genera! Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects

Total

Autism
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Preschool Disabilities - Part-Time

Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

TFotal

Preschoot Disabilities - Full-Time
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Total

Total Special Education - Instruction

Basic Skilis/Remedial - Instructions
Salaries of Teachers
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects

Total

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2611

EXHIBIT D-3B

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actunal
$ 169,681 3§ (800) % 168,881 § 168,794 &7
189,182 (48,3009 140,882 140,760 122
358,863 {49,100) 309,763 309,554 209
169,411 75,200 244,611 244 586 25
169,411 75,200 244,611 244 586 25
26,415 {10,600} 15,815 11,113 4,702
26415 (10,600} 15,815 11,113 4.702
554,689 37.000 591.689 586,736 4,953
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EXHIBIT D-3B

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2011

EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Cedarbrook Schouk
Bilingual Education
Salarics of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total

School Sponsored Cocurricular Activitics
Salaries
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

School Sponsored Athletics - Instruction
Salaries
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects
Total

Other Instractional Programs
Salaries
Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects
Total

Before/After Schoeol Programs
Salaries
Total

Total Instruction

Attendance and Social Work
Salaries
Salaries of Drop-Out Prevention Officer/Coordinators
Salaries of Community/School Coordinators
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects
Total

Health Services
Salares
Salaries of Social Service Coordinators
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Original
Budpet

3 56,418

Budget
Transfers

Final
Budget

Actual

Variance
Final to Actual

28,800 %

85218 %

85,196 %

22

56418

28,800

85.218

85,196

22

6,000

(6,000}

6.000

(6.000)

15,000

15,000

15,000

§5.000

15.000

15.000

3,125,662

(84,275}

3,041,387

3.025.947

15,440

47,362

{45,900)

1,962

1,913

49

47.862

(45.900)

1.962

1,913

49

86,528
76,761

(2,600)
{39.200)

83,928
37,561

83,910
27,270

18
10,291

163,289

(41.800)

121.489

111,180

10,300
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EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Cedarbrook School

Guidance
Salaries of Other Professienal Staff
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical

Other Salaries
Purchased Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materizls
Other Objects

Total

Tmprovement of nstructional Services
Salaries Supervisors of Instruction
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assist.
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional Educaticnal Services
Other Purch. Prof & Tech. Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects
Total

Educational Media/School Library
Salaries
Salaries of Technology Coordinators
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Instructional Staff Training Services
Purchased Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects
Total

Support Service - School Administration
Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals
Salaries of Sec't and Clerical Assistants
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Other Sataries
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2011

EXHIBIT D-3B

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Fina! te Actual

$ 89,340 (3,500) § 85840 § 85822 § 18
89.340 {3.500) 85,840 85.822 18

7,000 (7,000) -
7,000 {7,000) - : )
103,339 (54,300} 49,039 48,396 643
5,400 (2,325} 3,075 3,075
108,739 (56,625) 52,114 48,396 3,718
240,740 (6,800) 733,940 233,841 99
48,943 50,000 98,943 98,885 58
5,000 - 5,000 4,424 576
20,000 (12,000 8,000 7,898 102
314.683 31.200 345.883 345.048 835
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EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXTENDITURES

Cedarbrook Schop
Custodial Services

Salaries
Suppiies and Materials

Total

Security

Salarics

General Supplies
Total

Student Transportation Services
Contracted Services (Other than Between Home & School) -

Vendors
Total

Unallocated Employce Benefits
Group Insurance
Sociat Security
Unemployment Compensation

Workmen's Compensation
Health Benefits

Total

Total Undistributed Expenditures
Total Scheol Based Budget Current Expense

Capita Ontlay
Equipment
Preschool/Kindergarten
Equipment Grades 1 -5
Equipment Grades & -8
Equipment Grades 9-12
Schoal-Spensored and Other Instructional Programs
Learning and for Language Disabilities
Basic Skills
Bitingual
Resource Room
Support Staff - Instructional
Undistributed Expenditures - School Administration

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR TIE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

EXHIBIT D-3B

Undistributed Expenditures - Support Services - Students - Regular

Undistributed Expenditures - Cperation of Plant Services
Total Capitai Outiay

SPECIAL SCHOOLS
Summier School - Instruction
Summer School - Support Services

Total Special Schools

Total Cedarbrook School

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

$ 34,800 $ 34800 $ 34,403 397
. 34,800 34,800 34,403 397
$ 15,000 (6,000} 4,000 8,603 395
15,000 (6,000} 9,000 8,605 395
62,789 (16,000} 46,789 42,873 3,916

800,211 (40,975} 756,236 759,236 -
863,000 (56,975} 806,025 802,109 3,916
1,608,913 (151,800} 1457,113 1.437.476 19,637
4,734,575 (236,075} 4,498,500 4,463,423 35.077
29,000 29,000 25,597 3,403
- 29,000 29,000 25,597 1403
3 4734575 § (207,075) § 4,527,500 % 4,489,020 38,480
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EXHIBIT D-3C

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2611

EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Clinton School

Regular Programs-Instruction
Salaries of Teachers
Preschocl/Kindergaricn
Grades 1 -5
Grades 6-8
Grades 9-12

Total

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction
Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchase Professional Educational Services

Purchase Technical Services
Other Purchase Sarvices
General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchase Professional Educational Services

Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Ghjects

Total

Total Regular Programs - Instruction

Special Education - Instruction
Cognitive - Mitd
Salaries of Teachers
Other Sataries for Instruction
General Supplies
Textbooks
Total

Learning and/er Language Disabilities
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchasing Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Services
General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects
Total

Auditory Impairments
Salaries of Teachers
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
General Supplies

Totat

Original
Budget

$ 162,478
1,215,535

Budget
Transfers

Final
Budget

Actual

Variance
Final to Actual

$

(1,800} §
{120,200}

160,678 §
1,086,335

160,637 $

1,082,028

41
4,307

1378013

(131.000)

1,247,013

1.242,665

4,348

5,000

20,000
50,000
25,000

38,500
(4.631)

(10,000)

1,500

38,500
369

20,000
40,000
25,000

1,500

38,459

19,000
40,000
24,340

679

41
369

1,000

660
821

166,000

25,369

125.369

122.478

2.891

1,478,013

(105,631)

1,372,382

1,365,143

7.239

59,131
26,036

(59,100}
(26,000

31
36

31
36

85,167

{85,100)

67

67
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EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Clinton School
Behavioral Disabilities
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies

Textbooks
Total

Multiple Disabilities
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instmetion
Purchasing Professional Educational Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total

Resource Room
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchase Professionat Education Services
Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
Texibooks
Other Objects

Total

Autism
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Preschool Disabilities - Part-Time
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Preschool Disabilities - Fuli-Time
Salaries of Teachers
Other Sataries for Instruction

Total

Total Speciat Education - Instruction

Basic Skills/Remedial - Instructions
Salaries of Teachers
General Supplies
Texibooks
Other Chjects
Totat

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

EXHIBIT D-3C

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actunal Final to Actual
$ 50,524 3,300 53,824 53,736 88
160 100 43 57
50,524 3.400 53,924 53.779 145
67,665 91,400 159,065 [58.997 68
- 70,220 70,220 70,149 7t
67,663 161.620 229 285 229,140 139
203,356 79,920 283,276 282925 353




EXHIBIT D-3C

PLAINFEELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDEP JUNE 30, 2011

EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Clinton School
Bilingual Education
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for [nstruction
Purchased Professionzal-Educational Services
Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchagzed Services
General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total

School Spoensored Cocurricular Activities
Salaries
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materizals
Other Objects

Total

Scheol Sponsored Athletics - Instruction:
Salaries
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects
Total

Other Instructional Programs
Salaries
Purchased Services

Supplies and Maferials
Other Chjects

Total

Before/After School Programs
Salaties

Total

Total Instruction

Attendance and Social Werk
Salaries
Salaries of Drop-Out Prevention Gfficer/Coordinators
Salaries of Communiiy/School Coordinators
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects
Total

Health Services
Salaries
Salaries of Social Service Coordinators
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objecis
Total

Original
Budget

Budget
Transfers

Final
Budget

Actual

Variance
Final to Actnal

5 373,981 %

(31,300)

342,681

$

342,660

21

373.981

(31.300)

342,681

342,660

21

5,000

5,000

1,293

3,707

5,000

5,000

1293

3,707

2,060,350

{37.011)

2,003,339

1.992.021

11.318

45,320

499

45,819

45,772

47

45320

499

45,819

45,972

47

80,720

3,100
84,800

$3.820
84,800

83,739
$4,726

81
74

80,720

87,900

168,620

168 465

155
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EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Clinton Schoot

Guidance
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Sataries of Secretarial and Clerical
Other Salaries

Purchased Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services
Suapplies and Materials
Other Objects

Totat

Improvement of Instructional Services
Salaries Supervisors of Instruction
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assist.
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Other Purch. Prof & Tech. Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Gther Objects

Total

Educational Media/School Library
Salaries
Salaries of Technology Coordinators

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects
Total

Instructional Staff Training Services
Purchased Prefessional Educational Services

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplics and Materials
Other Chjects

Total

Support Service - School Administration
Salaries of PrincipalsfAssistant Principals
Salaries of Sec't and Clerigal Assistants
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Other Salaries

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects
Total

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATICN
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2011

EXHIBIT b-3C

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
3 89,881 $ (89,700) § 181 £81
85,881 {89.700) 18] - 121
1,352 1,352 521 831
- 1,352 1,352 521 831
117,540 (35,820} 81,720 75,112 6,608
28,000 (28,000) -
28,000 28,000 18,987 9,013
145,540 (35,820) 109,720 94,099 15,621
133,840 3,000 136,840 136,840 -
48,403 5,200 53,603 53,559 44
5,000 - 5,000 1,344 3,656
25,000 - 25,000 24,995 5
212,243 8,200 220443 216,738 3,703
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EXHIBIT D-3C

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Original Budget Final VYariance
Budget Transfers Badget Actual Final to Acfual

EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Clinton School
Custodial Services

Sataries
Supplies and Materials - - - . .

Total - . - - -

Security
Salaries 3 52,060 8§ 52,060 % 52,054 § 6
Genera! Supplies - - - - -
Total - 52,060 52,060 52,054 6

Student Transportation Services
Contracted Services (Other than Befwoen Home & Schaool) -
Vendors $ 5,000 {1,500) 3,500 1,613 1,887

Total 5,000 (1,500) 3,500 1,613 1,887

Unallocated Employse Benefits
Group Insurance
Social Security 45,675 (980) 44 695 42,640 2,055
Unemployment Compensation

Workmen's Compensation

Health Benefits 639 325 42,743 682,068 682,068 -
Total 685,000 41,763 726,763 724,708 2,055
Total Undistributed Expenditures 1.263.704 04.754 1.328.458 1,303,970 24,488
Total School Based Budget Current Expense 3,324,054 7,743 3331797 3.295.991 35806
Capital Outlay
Equipment
Preschool/Kindergarten
Equipment Grades | -5 10,000 10,000 7,972 2,028

Equipment Grades 6 -8

Equipment Grades 9-12

School-Sponsored and Other Instructional Programs
Leaming and for Language Disabilities

Bagic Skilis

Bilingual

Resource Room

Support Staff - Instructional

Undistributed Expenditures - School Administration

Undistributed Expenditures - Support Services - Students - Regular
Undistributed Expenditures - Operation of Plant Services - - - - -

Total Capital Outlay - 10,000 10,000 1972 2,028

SPECIAL SCHOOLS
Swnmer School - Instruction
Summer School - Support Services - - - - -

Total Special Schools - - - - N

Total Clinton Schoot 3 3,324,054 § 17,743 § 3,341,797 § 3,503,963 § 37,834

164



EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Ervderic W, Copl Schanl

Regular Progrums-Instruction
Salirics of Teachers
Preschool/Kindergarten
Grades 1 -3

Grades 6 -8
Grades 9 - 12

Total

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction
Giher Salaries for Instraction
Purchase Professional Educational Services
Purchase Technical Services
Cther Purchase Services
General Sepplies
Textbocks
Cther Obicels
Ciher Salaries for Insiruction
Purchase Profossional Educational Services
Purchased Technical Services
Chher Purchased Serviecs
General Supplies
Textbocks
Ciher Objects

Total

Total Regular Programs - Instruction

Special Education - Tastruction
Cogmilive - Mikl
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salacies for Instruction
Other Perchased Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
Tolal

Leaming and/or Languape Disabilities
Salarics of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchasing Prolessional Educational Services
Othor Pyrchased Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
Qther Objects
Telal

Visually lmpainnents
Other Salaries for Instruction
Total

Auditory Tmpairmenis
Salarics of Teachers
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
Geueral Supplies

Total

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUNR
SCHEDULE. OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

EXHIBIT D-31

Original Budget Final Yariance
Budget Transfers Budg Actual Final to Actual

& 233,539 % {5,900 § 227639 § 227,556 % 33
1,153,088 113,800 1,266,888 1,266,782 106
1,386,627 107900 1494527 1.494.338 189
11,100 11,100 11,021 79
9,000 2,575 11,575 11,475 100
55,850 (13,622) 46,228 45927 301
17,623 17,623 17,622 1
68,850 17,676 86,526 86,045 481
1.455.477 125,576 1,581,053 1,580,383 670
63,382 1,300 64,682 64,626 56
3,179 2,179 2,172 7

1,000 . 1,000 1,000

1,500 1,560 1,560
65,882 3479 69,361 69,208 63
- 13,350 13,390 13,074 316
- 13,390 13,390 13,074 316

105




EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Erederic W, Cnols School
Behavioral Disabilities

Salaries of Teachers
Other Safaries lor Instruction

Parchased Professional-Educativnal Services

Qthor Purchased Services
General Supplics

Texibooks
Tolal

Mulliple Disabilities
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

Parchasing, Professional Educational Services

Other Porchased Services
General Supplics
Textbooks
Qlher Chjects

Total

Resource Room
Salaries of Teachers
Other Selaries for Instruction

Purchase Profossional Education Services

Purchased Technical Services
Dther Purchased Services
General Supplics
Textbooks
Other Ohjects

Total

Autism
Gther Salaries for Insiruciion

Total

Preschoal Disabilities - Part-Time
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Preschoel Disabilitics - Full-Tisae
Salarics of Teachers
Other Salaries for Insimction
Total

Total Spectal Education - Tnstruclion

Basic Skilis/Remedial - Inszuclions
Salaries of Teachers
General Supgplics
Texibooks
Other Chjects
Total

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2011

EXHIBIT D-3D

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actuai
7,200 % 7,200 5 5855 % 1,345
- 7,200 7,200 5,855 1,345
3 258,632 (83,190) 175,442 175,369 73
52,289 31,279 83,568 82,469 1,099
560 - 500 500 -
371421 (51.9¢1) . 259310 258338 1172
377.302 (27.842) 349,461 346,565 2,896
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EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENTITURES

Frederic W, Cook Sckont
DBilinguai Edvcation
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Tnstruction
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
Purchased Technical Services
Cther Purchased Sermvices
General Supplics
Textbooks
Cther Objects
Total

Schoot Sponsored Cocurricular Activities
Salanes
Purchased Services
Supplies and Matcrials
Other Obicels
Total

School Sponsored Athletics - Insiruction
Salaries
Purchased Services

Supplics and Materials
Other Objects
Tolal

Chher Instructionnl Programs
Satarics
Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects
Tetal

Before/After School Programs
Salurses
Total

Total Instruction

Atlendance and Social Wark
Salaries
Salaries ef Drop-Dut Provontion Oflicer/Coordinators
Salaries of Community/School Coordinators
Purchased Professional and Technical Servicos
Oter Purchased Scevices
Supplics and Materials
Qther Dbjects
Total

Health Serviees
Salaries
Salaries of Social Service Ceordinators
Purchased Professional and Teclmical Services
Other Purchased Services
Supplics and Malerials
Other Objects

Total

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2011

EXHIBIT D-3D

Original Budget Final Variance

Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
141,600 § 141,600 § 141,599 § 1

3 500 - 500 500 -
S00 141.600 142,100 142,099 1

2,800 (2,000) -

2,000 2,000 2,000 -
2,000 - 2,000 2000 -
1,835,280 239334 2074614 2,071,047 3,567
47,483 (1,560 45,983 45,897 86
47,483 (1,500) 45,683 45,897 36
87,335 2,700 90,039 §9,987 52
86,100 86,100 86,030 70

1,260 - 1,200 1,200 -
88,539 88,500 177,339 177217 122
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EXHIBIT b-3D

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND

EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENBITURES

Frederic W. Cook School
Guidamce
Safaries ol Giher Professional Staff
Satarics of Secretarial and Clerical
Other Salaries
Purchased Professionsl Educations! Services
Other Purchased Profissional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materfals
Other Objects

Tolal

Tmprovemen! of Instrectional Services
Salaries Supervisors of Instruction
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Sularics of Secretarial & Clerical Assist.
Other Salarics

} Services

Purchased Professional Ed

Quior Purch. Prof & Tech. Services
Other Parchased Services
Suppligs and Malerials
Other Objects
Total

Educational Media/Sehool Library
Salaries
Salaries of Technalogy Coordinators
Purchased ¥ ionat and Technical Sorviccs
Other Purchased Scrvives
Supplics and Malerials
Chher Objects
Total

Instructional Stal Training Services

F F ional Services

Oiher Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Prrchased Semvices
Supplies und Materials
Other Chiccls
Total

Support Service - School Administration
Salaries of Principals/Assisiant Principals
Salarics of Sec'l and Clerical Assistants
Salaries of Other Professional StalT
Other Sainrics
Purchused Professional and Technical Services
Oiher Perchased Services

Supplics and Malerials
Other Objeets

Tolal

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Original
Budget

% 80,581

400
300

Transfers Budget

$

Budget

(89.800) §

Finai

g1

400
300

Actual

Variance
Final to Actual

388
500

81

90 7R}

(89,806)

981

888

1,000

L0Go

1,000

1,600

1,000

1,000

88,962

3,000

(76,178)

12,784

3,000

12,783

3,000

81,962

{76,178)

15,784

15,783

144,060
48943

15,000

208,003

3,010
(150}

147,070
48,793

15,000

147,060
48,790

14,982

2,360

210,363

210,832

33
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EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Frederic W, Cook Schosl
Custodial Services

Salarics
Supplics and Materials

Total

Security

Salaries

General Supplics
Tetal

Student Transportation Services

Contracled Services {Other than Between Home & School) -

Vendors
Total

Unsliocsted Employee Benefits
Group Inswrance
Social Sceurity
Unemployment Compensation

Workmen's Compensation
Healti Benelils

Total

Tetzl Undistributed Expenditures
Telal Schoo! Based Budget Current Exponsc

Capilat Cutlay
Equipment
Preschool/Kindergarica
Tquipment Grades 1 -3
Equipnent Grades § -3
Equipment Grades $-12
Schowl-Sponsored and Other Instructicnal Programs
Learning and for Language Disabililies
Basic Skiils
Bilingual
Resource Room
Support Stall - Instructional
Undistributed Expenditures - School Administration

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

EXHIBIT D-3D

Undistributed Expenditures - Support Services - Students - Regular

Undistributed Expenditures - Operation of Plant Services
Total Capital Outlay

SPECIAL SCHOOLS
Summer School - Instruction
Suiarner School - Support Services
Total Special Schools

Total Frederic W. Cook School

Original Budget ¥inal Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
$ 7405 %3 7405 % 7,405

- 7405 7,405 7,405 -
$ 5,000 (2,575) 2,425 2,425 -

5,000 (2.575) 2,425 2,435 -
45,675 (4,546) 41,129 40,566 563
500,325 39,080 589,405 588,405 1,000
346,000 84,534 530,534 528,971 1,563
1078768 13,546 1092314 1050418 1.896
2,914,048 252,880 3.166928 3.161.465 5,463
3 2,914,048 § 252380 § 3,166928 § 3,161,465 5,463
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EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Emerson School

Regular Programs-Instruction
Salarses of Teachers
Preschool/Kindergarten
Grades 1 -5
Grades 6- 8
Grades 9- 12

Total

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchase Professional Educational Services
Purchase Technical Services
Other Purchase Services
General Supplies
Textboaks
Other Objects
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchase Professional Educationsl Services
Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Cbjects

Total

Taotal Regular Programs - Instruction

Special Education - Instruction
Cognitive - Mild
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
General Supplies
Textbooks
Total

Leaming and/or f.anguage Disabilities
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchasing Professionat Educational Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies

Textbeooks
Other Objects

“Totat

Anditory Impairments
Salaries of Teachers
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
General Supplies

Total

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAIL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

EXHIBIT D-3E

Original Buodget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
3 142,135 % (2,500) $ 139,635 $ 139,608 % 27
1,518,732 44,600 1,563,332 1,561,322 2,010
1.660.867 42.100 1.702.967 1,700,930 2037
25,000 {19,930 5,070 185 4,285
102,650 (25,000) 77,650 72,426 5,224
54,000 54,000 49,206 4,794
127,650 9.070 136,720 122417 14,303
1788517 51,170 1,839,687 1.823.347 16.340
223,480 (29,860) 193,620 193,619 1
226,490 226,490 221268 5,222
223,480 196,630 420,110 414 887 5,223
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EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDHTURES

Emerson School
Behavioral Disabilities
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
Total

Multiple Disabslities
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchasing Professional Educational Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects
Total

Resource Room
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salarics for Instruction
Purchase Professional Education Services
Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects

Total

Autism
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Preschoot Disabilities - Part-Time
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Preschool Disabilities - Full-Time
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Total

Total Special Educaticn - Instructien

Basic Skills/Remedial - Instructions
Salaries of Teachers
General Supplies
Texthooks
Other Objects
Total

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 340, 2¢11

EXHIBIT D-3E

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final fo Actual
$ 87,339 $ 87339 83,972 3,367
$ 2,000 2,000 1,296 704
87.339 2.000 $9.339 85,208 4,071
310,819 198.630 509 449 500,155 9.294
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EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Emersen School
Bilingual Education
Salanies of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies

Textbooks
Gther Objects

Tatal

School Sponsored Cocurricular Activities
Salaries
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Schaol Sponsored Athletics - Instruction
Salaries
Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Other Instructional Programs
Salaries
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Before/After School Programs
Salaries
Total

Total Instruction

Aitendance and Social Work
Salaries
Salaries of Drop-Out Prevention Officer/Coordinators
Salaries of Community/School Coordinators
Furchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplics and Materials
QOther Objects

Total

Heatth Services
Salaries
Salaries of Social Service Coordinators
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects
Total

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

EXHIBIT D-3E

Originat Budget Final Variance

Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
$ 250471 % (200) § 230,271 230,180 & 91
250471 (200} 250,271 250,180 o1
2,349,807 249,600 2,599,407 2,573,682 25,725
47,646 (1,120 46,526 46,047 479
500 - 500 90 410
48,146 {1,120) 47,026 46,137 889
84,512 84,512 84,510 2
82,342 2,468 84,810 84.722 38

1,500¢ (943) 555 555 -
3,842 86,035 169 877 169,787 90
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EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Emerson School
Guidance
Salaries of Other Professional Stafl
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Qther Purchased Services

Suppiies and Materials
Other Objects
Total

Improvement of Instructional Services
Salaries Supervisors of Instruction
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assist.
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Other Parch. Prof & Tech. Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplics and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Educational Media/Schoal Library
Salaries
Salaries of Technology Coordinators
Purchased Professionzl and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Instructional Staff Training Services
Purchased Professional Educationzgl Services
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects
Total

Support Service - School Administration
Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals
Salaries of Sec't and Clerical Assistants
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Totat

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

EXHIBIT D-3E

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

3 500 500 % 345 § 155
500 - 500 345 155

1,500 % (1,046) 454 454 -
1,500 (1,046) 454 454 -

88,062 (3,490 85,472 85472 .
1,000 - 1,000 620 380
500 - 500 500
90 462 (3,490) 86,972 86,092 880
3,000 . 3,000 2,899 101
3,000 - 3,000 2,899 101

141,060 - 141,060 141,060 -
48,403 (100} 48,303 48,274 29

13,000 - 13,000 13,000 -
5,000 - 5,000 1,734 3,266
207,463 {100y 207,363 204,068 3,295
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Emerson Schook
Custedial Servicas
Salaries
Supplies and Materials
Total

Security

Salaries

General Supplies
Total

Student Transportation Services
Contracted Services (Gther than Between Home & School) -
Vendors

Total

Unallocated Employee Benefits
Group Insprance
Social Security
Unemployment Compensation

Workmen's Compensation
Health Benefits

Total

Total Undistributed Expenditures

Total Schoot Based Budget Current Expense

Capital Outlay
Equipment
Preschool/Kindergarten
Equipment Grades 1 -5
TLquipment Grades 6 -8
Equipment Grades 9-12
School-Sponsored and Other fnstructional Programs
Leaming and /or Language Disabilities
Basic Skills
Bilinguat
Resource Room
Support Staff - Instructional
Undistributed Expenditures - Schoal Administration

Undistributed Expenditures - Support Services - Students - Regular
Undistributed Expenditures - Operation of Plant Services
Total Capital Outlay

SPECIAL SCROO0LS
Summer Schaol - Instruction
Summer School - Support Services
Total Special Schools

Total Emerson School

EXHIBIT D-3E

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
$ 57,108 § (27680) § 29428 § 29419 § 9
57,108 (27,680) 20,428 25419 Q
10,000 (3,009) 6,991 5,109 1,282
10,000 (3.009) 6,991 5,709 1,282
60,830 (19,190 41,640 33,968 2672

800,170 04,559 894,729 894,720 -
861,000 75,369 936,369 928,697 7,672
1,363,021 124,959 1,487,980 1,473,607 14,373
3,712,828 374,559 4087387 4,047,289 40,098
3 3,712,828 § 374,559 § 4081387 § 4047285 § 40,098
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EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Evergreen School

Regular Programs-Instraction
Salaries of Teachers
Preschool/Kindergarten
Grades 1 -3
Grades 6 - 8
Grades 9-12

Total

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchase Professional Educational Services
Purchase Technical Services
Other Purchase Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchase Professional Educational Services
Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies

Textbooks
(Other Objects

Total

Total Repular Programs - Instruction

Special Education - Instruction
Cognitive - Mild
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
General Supplies
Textbooks
Total

Learning and/or Language Disabilities
Salaries of Teachers
QOther Salartes for Instruction
Purchasing Professional Educational Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Cbjects

Total

Visua! Impairments
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Auditory Impairments

Salarics of Teachers
Purchased Professional-Educational Services

General Supplies
Tota}

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

EXHIBIT D-3¥

Original Budget Final Variance

Budget Transfers Budgpet Actual Final to Actual
$ 87069 § (3,300) $ 83,769 § 83,722 § 47
1,136,420 96,300 1,232,720 1,227,781 4,930
176,301 (92,000) 84,301 84,222 79
1,399,790 1.00G 1,400,790 1.395.725 5,065
5,000 421 5,421 5,420 1

21,000 (9,500) 11,500 10,917 583
76,000 (16,474) 59,526 58,908 618
42,250 - 42,250 40,293 1,957
144,250 (25,553) 118.697 115.538 3,159
1.544.040 (24,553} 1,519.487 1.511.263 8224
11,800 11,800 18,709 91

- 11,800 11,800 11,709 91
- 10,300 10,300 10,280 20
. 10.300 10.300 10.280 20
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EXPENIITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Evergreen $chool
Behavioral Disabilities
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for [nstruetion
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
Total

Multiple Disabilities
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchasing Professional Educational Services
Other Purchased Services
Genera! Supplics

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total

Resocurce Room
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchase Professional Education Services
Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects

Total

Autism
Other Salaries for Instruction

Totat

Preschool Disabilities - Part-Time
Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instruction
Total

Preschool Disabilities - Fuli-Time
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Tatal

Total Special Education - Instruction

Basie Skiils/Remedial - Instructions
Sataries of Teachers
General Supplies
Textbeoks
Other Objects
Total

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

EXHIBIT D-3F

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actunal Final to Actual
$ 25,874 (25,532) § 342 342
532 532 532 -
25,874 (25,000) 874 532 342
148,828 (1,670) 147,158 147114 44
26,415 (26,410 5 5
£,500 - 1,500 1,021 479
176.743 (28.080) 148.663 148,135 528
202617 (30.980) 171.637 170,656 981

116



EXHIBIT D-3F

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES

EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Evergreen Schol

Bilingual Bdueation
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for lnstruction
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Chjects

Taotal

School Sponsored Cocurricular Activities
Salaries
Purchased Services
Supplics and Materials
Other Objects

Total

School Sponsored Athletics - Instruction
Salaries
Purchased Services

Supplies and Materizls
Other Objects

Total

Other Instructional Programs
Salaries
Purchased Services
Saupplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Before/After Scheol Programs
Salaries
Totat

Total Instruction

Attendance and Social Work
Salaries
Salaries of Drop-Out Prevention Officer/Coordinators
Salaries of Community/Schoo! Coordinaters
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplics and Materials
Other Objects

Totat

Health Services
Salaries
Salaries of Social Service Coordinators
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplics and Materials
Other Objects

Total

OR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Original
Budget

Budget
‘Fransfers

Final
Budget

Actual

Variance
Final to Actual

5 8id,696 §
26,036

1,000
13,000

49590 §
{26,000)

264,286 §
36

1,000
13,000

858927 §&

11,872

5,359
36

1,000
1,128

854.732

23,590

878,322

870,799

7,523

1,400

3.400

3,400

3,400

3,400

3,400

2,601,389

(28,543)

2,572,846

2,552,718

20,128

50615

50,610
5,090

91,225
5,090

91,188
5,084

37

20,615

55,700

96,315

96,272

43

83,478

2,680
83,800

86,158
83,800

86,145
83,722

78

83478

86.480

165,958

169,867

91
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EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Evergreen Scheol
Guidance
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Sataries of Secretarial and Clerical
Other Salaries
Parchased Professional Educational Services
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplics and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Tmprovement of Instructional Services
Salaries Supervisors of Instruction
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assist.
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Other Purch, Prof & Tech, Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects
Total

Educational Media/School Library
Salarics
Salaries of Technology Coordinators
Purchased Professional and Techrical Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
(ther Objects

Total

Instructional Staff Training Services
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
(rther Objects

Total

Support Service - School Administration
Salaries of Prmcipals/Assistant Principals
Salaries of Sect and Clerical Assistants
Salaries of Other Professional Staff’
Other Salanies
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2011

EXHIBIT D-3F

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Finai to Actual

$ 5,000 (700) 3 4300 % 1983 8 2,317
5,000 - 5,000 3,038 1,962
10,000 {100) 4,300 5,021 4,279

87,610 (2,888) 84,722 84,722 -
1,500 - 1,500 1,500
89,110 (2,888) 86,222 84,722 1,500
£30,610 112,180 242,790 242,781 9
49,106 (1703 48,936 48,929 7
8,000 - 8,000 6,278 3,722
3,000 - 3,000 1,142 1,858
190,716 [£2,010 302,726 299,130 3,596
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EXHIBIT D-3F¥

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATEON
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2011

Original Budget Final Variance
Budpet Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actoal

EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Evergreen $chool
Custodial Services

Salaries

Supplies and Materials _ _ B } i
Total N R _ B -

Security
Salarics 5 290380 § 29380 $ 29370 % 10
General Supplies - - - - -
Total - 29,380 29,380 29,370 10

Student Transportation Services
Contracted Services {Other than Between Home & Schoal} -
Vendors $ 5,000 (2,300% 2,500 890 1,610

Total 5,000 (2,500} 2,500 890 1610

Unallocated Employee Benefits
Group Insurance
Social Security 42,189 11,348 53,537 50,788 2,749
Unemployment Compensation - -

Workmen's Compensation

Health Benefits 750,811 39,856 790,667 790,667 -
Total 793,000 51,204 844,204 841,455 2749

Total Undistributed Bxpenditures 1,211,919 328,686 1,540,603 1,526,727 13,878

Total School Based Budget Current Expense 3,813,308 300,143 4,113,451 4,079,445 34,006

Capitai Outlay
Equipment
Preschool/Kindergarten
Equipment Grades 1 -5 3,153 3,153 2,639 514
Equipment Grades & -8
Equipment Grades ¢ -12
School-Sponsored and Other Instructional Programs
Learning and /or Language Disabilities
Basic Skills
Bilingual
Resource Room
Support Staff - Instruetional
Undistributed Expenditures - Schoo! Administration

Undistributed Expenditures - Support Services - Students - Regular
Undistributed Expenditures - Operation of Plant Services - - - - -

Total Capital Outlay - 3,153 3,153 2,639 514

SPECIAL SCHOOLS
Summer School - fnstruction
Summer School - Support Services - - - - -

Total Special Schools - - - “ -

Total Evergreen School $ 3,813,308 $ 303,296 § 4,116,604 § 4,082,084 § 34,520
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EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Jefferson School

Regular Programs-Instruction
Salaries of Teachers
Preschool/Kindergarten
Grades 1 -5

Grades 6- 8
Grades 9- 12

Total

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchase Professional Educational Services
Purchase Technical Scrvices
Other Purchase Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchase Professional Educational Services
Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects

Total

Total Regular Programs - Instruction

Speciat Education - Instruction
Cognitive - Mild
Salaries of Teachers
Cther Salaries for Instruction
General Supplies
Textbooks
Total

Learning and/or Language Disabilities
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchasing Professional Educational Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects
Total

Auditory Impairments
Salaries of Teachers
Purchased Professional- Educational Services
Gereral Supplies

Total

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

EXIIBIT D-3G

Original Budget Final Variance

Budget Transfers Budget Actieal Final to Actual
$ 235995 § (9,500} $ 226495 § 220,853 § 5,642
1,050,463 32,900 1,083,363 1,074,552 4,811
1,286,458 23400 1309858 1,295 405 14,453
25,600 25,600 25,593 7

19,000 (3,000} 16,000 13,637 2.363

60,350 (5,400 50,950 48,922 2,028

10,000 17,200 27,200 26,861 339

89,350 30.400 119,750 115,013 4.737
1.375.808 53.800 1.429.608 1410418 19.190
61,759 155,100 216,859 216,773 86
26,036 120,400 146,436 143,391 3,045
87,795 275,500 363,295 360,164 3,131
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EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Jefferson School

Behavioral Disabilitics
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchased Professional-Educational Services

Other Purchased Services
General Supplies

Textbooks
Total

Multiple Disabilities
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchasing Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Services
General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total

Resource Room
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for [nstruction

Purchase Professional Education Services

Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Gojects

Total

Autism
Sataries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Preschool Disabilities - Part-Time
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Preschool Disabilities - Full-Time
Sataries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Total Special Education - Instruction

Basic Skifls/Remedial - Instructions
Salaries of Teachers
General Supplhes
Textbooks
Other Objects
Total

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDEP RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

EXHIBIT D-3G

Original Bundget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

11,800 3 11,800 3§ 11,152 § 48
- 11,800 11,800 11,752 48
$ 156,356 (900} 155,456 155,362 94
56,467 16,700 73,167 73,153 14
212,823 15.800 228,623 228515 108
57,509 (57,000) 309 - 509
26,036 (23,108) 2,936 2,236 700
83,545 {80.10¢) 3,445 2,236 1.205
54,796 (35.939) 18,857 3,184 15,673

77,892 (77,802 - - -
132.688 (113,831} £8.857 3.184 15,673
516.851 169,169 626 020 605,853 20.169




EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Jdefferson School

Bilingusl Education
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplics
Textbooks
Other Objects

Total

School Sponsored Cocurricular Activities
Salaries
Purchased Services
Suppties and Materials
Other Objects

Total

School Sponsored Athletics - lastruction
Salaries
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Qther Instructional Programs
Salavies
Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Before/After Schaol Programs
Salaries
Total

Total [nstruction

Attendance and Social Werk
Salaries
Salaries of Drop-Out Prevention Officer/Coordinators
Salaries of Community/School Coerdinators
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Health Services
Salaries
Salaries of Social Service Coordinators
Purchased Professicnal and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

EXHIBIT D-3G

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actaal Final te Actual
$ 483,212 % 31,300 $ 514,512 511973 % 2,539
26,036 (26,000) 36 36
509,248 3.300 514,548 511,973 2,575
2.401.907 168,269 2570176 2.528242 41.934
43,698 {43,000) 608 698
500 500 5G0
44.198 {43,000) 1,198 - 1,198
86,528 (3,100) 83,428 83361 67
25,800 25,800 17015 8,785
L[5G0 - 1,500 1,500
88,028 22,700 110,728 100376 10,352
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EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Jefferson School
Guidance
Salaries of Other Professional Staff’
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Improvement of Instructional Services
Salaries Supervisors of Instruction
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assist.
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Other Purch. Prof & Tech, Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materisls
Other Objects

Total

Educational Media/School Library
Salaries
Salaries of Technology Coordinators
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Totat

Instructional Staff Training Services
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services

Suppiies and Materials
Other Objects
Total

Support Service - School Administration
Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals
Salaries of Sec't and Clerical Assistants
Salaries of Other Professional Siaff
Other Sataries
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2011

EXHIBIT D-3G

Original Bndget Final Variance
Budpet Transfers Baudget Actual Final fo Actaal
68500 $ 68500 $ 68208 § 292
$ 1,500 . 1,500 379 1,121
1,500 68,500 70.000 68.587 1413
2,000 . 2,000 2,000
2,000 - 2,000 - 2,000
87,069 {73,869) 13,200 13,196 4
11,006 (6,200 4,800 4,095 795
1,000 - 1,000 620 380
99,069 (80.069) 15,000 17511 1,089
140,060 (47,500) 92,560 92,463 97
48,403 160,100 148,503 139,553 8,930
4,000 - 4,000 1,050 2,950
3,000 . 3,000 2,362 638
165,463 52.600 248.063 235428 12,635




EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Custedial Services

Supplies and Materizls

Student Transportation Services
Contracted Services (Other than Between Home & School) -

Tnallocated Employee Benefits

Unemployment Compensation
Workmen's Compensation

Total Undistributed Expenditures

Total School Based Budget Current Expense

Preschool/Kindergarten
Equipment Grades | -5

Equipment Grades 6 -8

Equipment Grades 912

School-Sponsored and Other Instructicnal Programs
Leaming and for Language Disabilities

Suppaort Staff - structional
Undistributed Expenditures - School Administration

Undistributed Expenditures - Support Services - Students - Regular
Undistributed Expenditures - Operation of Plant Services

Total Capital Outlay

SPECIAL SCHOOLS

Summer School - Instruction
Summer School - Support Services

Taial Special Schools

Total Jefferson Schoel

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXFENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAEL YEAR ENDED JUNE 390, 2011

EXHIBIT D-3G

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

3 7,000 - $ 7,000 § 5177 1,823
7,000 - 7,000 5177 1,823
44501 § 9,800 54,701 53,688 1,013

602,099 140,689 742,788 742,788 -
647.000 150,489 797,489 796,476 1,013
1.084.258 171.220 1255478 1.223.95% 31.523
3,486,165 339,489 3.825.654 3752197 73.457
9,200 9,200 8,116 1,084
- 9,200 9,200 8,116 1,084
$ 3,486,165 § 348,689 § 3834854 % 3,760,313 74,541
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EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Charles H Stillman School
Regular Programs-Instruction
Salaries of Teachers
Preschool/Kindergarten
Grades 1 -5
Grades 6-8
Grades 9- 12

Total

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchase Professional Educational Services
Purchase Technical Services
Qther Purchasc Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Cbjects
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchase Professional Educational Services
Purchased Tectmical Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects

TFotal

Total Regular Programs - Instruction

Special Education - Instruction
Cognitive - Mild
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
General Supplies
Textbooks
Total

Learning and/or Language Disabilities
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchasing Professional Educational Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplics

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total

Auditory Impairments
Satarics of Teachers

Purchased Professional-Educational Services
General Supplies

Taotal

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2611

EXHIBIT D-3H

Original Bundget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actnal
$ 49,550 (49,550}

927,543 (46,900 § 880,643 $ 877,961 2,682
077.093 (96.450) 880,643 877,961 2,682
36,860 36,360 36,856 4

12,000 - 12,000 12,000 -
28,000 7,160 35,160 34,923 237

16,000 (1,970) 14,030 14,030 -
- 1,285 1,285 1,285 -
56.000 43,335 99.335 99,094 241
1.033.093 {53,115) 979978 977,055 2.923
62,841 (9,400) 53,441 53,348 93
25,874 45,540 71,414 70,986 428
88,715 36,140 124,855 124,334 521
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EXHIBIT D-311

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDLD RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Charles H Stillman $chool
Behavioral Disabilities
Salarics of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction !
Purchased Professional-Educationzal Services |

Other Purchased Services
General Supplies

Textbooks - . - - N
Total - - - - -

Multiple Disabilities
Salaries of Teachers 3 i5500 $ 15500 § 15,420 % 80
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchasing Professional Educational Services
Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects - - - - -
Total - 15,500 15,500 15,420 80

Resource Room
Salaries of Teachers 5 104,671 1,600 106,271 106,245 26
Gther Salaries for Instruction 52,072 (52,000} 72 72
Purchase Professional Education Services
Purchased Technical Services
(Other Purchased Services
General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects - - - - M

Total 156,743 (30,400) 106,343 106,245 98

Autism
Other Salaries for Instruction - - - . -

Total - - - - -

Preschool Disabilities - Part-Time

Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction - - - - -
Total - - - - -

Preschool Disabilities - Full-Time

Salarics of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instruction . - - - -
Total - - - - -
Total Special Education - Instruction 245458 1.240 240,698 245999 699

Basic Skills/Remedial - Instuctions

Salaries of Teachers

General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects _ . _ B )
Total - _ N R R
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EXHIBIT D-3H

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
OR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2011

Original Budget Finat Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITT/RES

Charles H Stillman School
Bilingual Education
Salaries of Teachers 3 418,909 % 105,700 § 524,609 § 513,467 3 11,142
Other Salaries for Instraction
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects - - - - -

Total 418,909 105,70C 524,609 513,467 11,142

School Sponsored Cocwricular Activities
Salaries
Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects - - - - -
Total - - - - -

Schoo! Sponsored Athletics - Instruction
Salaries

Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects - - - - -

Taotal - - - - -

Other Instructicnal Programs
Salaries
Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects - - - - -
Total - - - - -

Before/After School Programs

Salaries - - - _ .
Totat - - - . -
Total Instruction 1,697 460 53,825 1,751,285 1,736,521 14,764

Attendance and Social Work
Salaries 46,943 (100) 46,843 46,214 629
Salaries of Drop-Out Prevention Officer/Coordinators
Salaries of Community/School Coerdinators
Purchased Professtonal and Technical Services
Qther Purchased Services

Supplies and Materizls
Other Ohjects - - - - -

Total 46,943 (100) 46,843 46,214 629

Health Services
Salaries 67,500 67,500 67,425 75
Salaries of Socizl Service Coordinalors 84,800 84,800 84,722 78
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials 4,000 - 4,000 3,708 292
Other Objects - - - - -
Total 4,000 152,300 156,300 155,855 445
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EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Charles H Stiflman School
Guidance
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional Educational Services

Cther Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects
Taotal

Improvement of Instructional Services
Salaries Supervisors of Instruction
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assist.
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Other Purch. Prof & Tech. Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other (bjects
Total

Educational Media/School Library
Salaries
Salaries of Technology Coordinators

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplics and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Tnstructional Staff Training Services

Purchased Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects
Totat

Support Service - School Administration
Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals
Salaries of Sec't and Clerical Assistants
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Other Salaries

Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EBUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2611

EXHIBIT b-3H

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
$ 88,520 § (88,500) § 29 26
4,000 (4,000) -
92,529 (92,500) 25 - 29
2,948 2,948 2,948 -
- 2,948 2,948 2848 -
72,218 {650) 71,568 58,879 12,689
1,600 (1,000) -
2,900 3,197 6,097 6,097 -
76,118 1,547 77,665 64,976 12,689
141,060 - 141,060 141,060 -
48,403 - 48,403 48,274 129
18,000 - 18,000 17,494 506
207,463 - 207,463 206,828 635
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BEENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2811

EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENIMTURES

Charles H Stilbman School
Custodiat Services

Salaries

Supplies and Materials
Total

Security

Salaries

General Supplies
Total

Student Transportation Services
Contracted Services {Other than Between Home & School) -
Vendors

Total

Unallocated Employee Benefits
Group Insurance
Social Security
Unemployment Compensation

Workmen's Compensatien
Health Benefits

Total

Total Undistributed Expenditures

Total School Based Budget Current Expense

Capital Cutlay
Equipment
Preschocl/Kmdergarten
Equipment Grades 1 -5
Equipment Grades 6 -8
Equipment Grades 9-12
School-Sponsored and Other Instructional Programs
Leaming and for Language Disabilities
Basic Skilis
Bilingual
Resource Room
Support Staff - Instructional
Undistributed Expenditures - School Administration

Undistributed Expenditures - Support Services - Students - Regular
Undisiributed Expenditures - Operation of Plant Services

Total Capital Qutlay

SPECIAL SCHOOLS

Summer Schaol - Instruction
Summer School - Support Services

Total Special Schools

Total Charles H Stillman Scheol

Original
Budget

Budget

Final

Transfers

Budget

Actual

EXHIBIT B-3H

Variance
Final to Actaal

29600 $

29600 $

29,551 %

49

29,600 29,600

29,551

49

10,000

(7,620) 2,380

2,380

10,000

(7,620) 2,380

2,380

41,961

500,039

- 41,961

106,925 606,964

40,925

606,964

1,036

542,000

106,925 648,925

647,889

i,036

979,053

193,100 1,172,153

1,156,641

15,512

2,676,513

246 925 2923438

2,893,162

30,276

2,676,513 §

246925 $ 2973438 $

2,893,162 §

30,276
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EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPERDITURES

Washington School

Regular Programs-Instruction
Salaries of Teachers
Preschocl/Kindergarten
Grades 1 -5
Grades 6-8
Grades 9-12

Total

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction
Other Salaries for [nstnetion
Purchase Professional Educational Services
Purchase Technical Services
Other Purchase Services
Generat Supplies
Textbooks
Other Chjects
Other Salaries for instruction
Purchase Professional Educational Services
Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies

Textbeoks
Other Objects

Totat

Taotal Regular Programs - Instruction

Speciat Education - Instruction
Cognitive - Mild
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
General Supplies
Textbooks
Total

L.eaming and/or Language Disabilities
Salartes of Teachers
Gther Salaries for Instruction
Purchasing Professional Educational Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total

Auditory Impairments
Salaries of Teachers

Purchased Professional-Educational Services
Genezal Supplies

Total

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 348, 2011

EXHIBIT D-31

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actnal

$ 112,305 % 1,220 $ 113,525 § 113,514 ¢ 11
1,672,436 (34,100 1,638,336 1,635,032 3,304
1,784,741 {32.880) 1.751.86% 1.748.546 3315
67,100 67,100 65,953 1,147

15,000 (6,640 8,360 8,360 -
65,000 36,361 08,361 98,811 2,550

5,000 (3.115) 1,885 1,885 -
10,000 5,625 15,625 15,175 450
95,000 99,331 194,331 190.184 4,147
1.879.741 60,451 1.946.192 1,938,730 1462
144,568 (2,210) 142,358 142,270 88
26,036 25,300 51,336 51,217 119
5,000 - 5,000 4,884 116
175,604 23,090 198,654 198,371 323
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EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Washington School
Behavioral Disabilities
Szlaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies

Textbooks
Total

Multiple Disabilities
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salartes for Instruction
Purchasing Professional Educational Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Cbjects

Total

Resource Room
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchase Professional Education Services
Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects

Total

Autism
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Preschool Disabilities - Parl-Time
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Preschool Disabilities - Full-Time
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Tnstruction

Total

Tatal Special Education - Instruction

Basic Skills/Remedial - Instructions
Salaries of Teachers
General Supplies
Textbaoks
Other Objects
Total

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

EXHIBIT D-31

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Bodget Actual Finai to Actual

§ 88,421 (3,100) § 85321 § 85222 $ 99
26,144 14,190 40,334 38,038 2,296

6,000 {6,000) .
120,565 3,080 125,655 123,260 2,395
66,043 79,120 145,163 145,161 2

1,000 (1,000} -
67.043 78.120 145,163 145,161 2

25,874 (25,874)

- 23374 23,374 23,360 14
25874 {2,500) 23,374 23,360 14
389,086 103,800 492.886 490,152 2,734




EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Washington School

Bilingual Education
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
Parchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects

Total

School Sponscred Cocurricnlar Activities
Salaries
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

School Sponsored Athletics - Instruction
Salaries
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Other Instructional Programs
Salaries
Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Chjects

Total
Before/Afler School Programs

Salaries
Total

‘Total Instruction

Attendance and Social Work

Salaries

Salaries of Drop-Out Prevention Officer/Coordinators

Salaries of Community/School Coordinators
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Health Services
Salaries
Salaries of Social Service Coordinators
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objocts

Total

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

EXHIBIT D-31

Original Budget Final Yariance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

$ 546,993 § 58450 3 605443 $ 605,067 376
25,874 (4,000) 21,874 21,721 153

5,000 (5,000 -

25000 (17,971) 7,029 7,029 .

2,000 (1,415) 583 585 -

604.867 30,064 634,931 634,402 529 |

2,873,694 200315 3.074.009 3.063.284 10.725
46,943 (1,540) 45,403 45,397 6
46,943 (1.540) 45,403 45,397 6
53,607 16,000 69,607 69,370 237
68,340 68,340 68,338 2
53,607 84.340 137.947 1372708 239
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EXHIBIT D-31

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2011

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actunal

EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Washington School
Guidance
Salaries of Other Professional Staff $ 93044 § (3,700) & 82344 8§ 88322 % 22
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical
Other Sataries
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects - - - - -

Total 92.044 {3.700) 88.344 88322 22

Improvement of Instructional Services
Sularies Supervisors of Instruction
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assist,
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional Educational Services 16,500 (10,225) 215 75 200
Other Purch. Prof & Tech. Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials 5,000 (3,743} 1,257 1,168 89
Other Cbjects - - - - -
‘Fotal 15,500 (13,968) 1,532 1,243 289

Ecucational Media/School Library
Salaries 91,666 {3,650} 88,016 87,972 44
Salaries of Technology Coordinators
Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services 17,000 (12,800) 4,200 2,916 1,284

Supplies and Materials 2,000 191) 1,809 £,709 100

Other Objects - - - - -
Total 110,666 (16.641) 94,025 92,597 1,428

Instractional $taff Training Services
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Orther Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects - - - - -

Total - = - - -

Support Service - School Administration
Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals 124,360 103,350 227,710 227,604 106
Salaries of Sec't and Clerical Assistants 59,670 (6,470} 53,200 53,195 5
Salarics of Other Professional Staff
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials 2,000 - 2,000 1,822 178

Other Objects 5,060 4,971 9,971 8,602 1,369
Total 191030 101.851 252,881 291.223 1.638
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EXHIBIT D-31

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2011

Original Budget Final Variance
Budpet Transfers Budget Actusl Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES
Waghington School
Custodial Services

Salarics 3 100 % 1GG 5 160

Supplies and Materials - - - - -
Taotal - 100 100 - 100
Seeurity

Salavies 42,500 42500 §% 42,336 i64

General Supplies - - - - -
Total - 42,500 42,500 42,336 164
Student Transpertation Services

Contracted Services (Other than Between Home & School) -

Vendars $ 3,000 (1,200) 3,800 3,451 349

Total 5,000 {1,200% 3,800 3,451 349

Unaliocated Employee Benefits

Group Insurance
Social Security 64,770 {22,800) 41,970 37,549 4,421
Unemployment Compensation

‘Workmen's Compensation

Health Benefits 800,230 8,593 808,823 808,823 -
Totat 865,000 (14.207) 850,793 846,372 4,421
Total Undistributed Expenditures 1.379.790 177,535 1,557,325 1.548.649 8,676
Total School Based Budget Current Expense 4253.484 377850 4,631,334 4.611.933 15,401
Capital Qutiay
Equipment
Preschool/Kindergarten
Equipment Grades | -5 3,743 3,743 3,743 -

Equipment Grades 6 -8

Equipment Grades 9-12

School-Sponsored and Other Instructional Programs
Learnting and /er Language Disabilities

Basic Skills

Bilingual

Resource Room

Support Staff - Instructional

Undistributed Expenditures - School Administration

Undistributed Expenditures - Suppert Services - Students - Regular
Undistributed Expenditures - Operation of Plant Services - - - - -
Total Capital Outlay - 3,743 3,743 3,743 -

SPECIAL SCHOOLS

Summer Scheol - Instruction
Summer Scheal - Support Services - - - - -

Tatal Special Schools - - N - -

‘Total Washington School 3 4,253,484 § 381,593 § 4635077 §% 4615676 § 19,401
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EXHIBIT b-3J

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITU/RES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Woadland Schoo!

Regular Programs-Instruction
Salaries of Teachers
Preschool/Kindergarten $ 50,199 % 599 § 50,798 § 50482 3 316
Grades 1 -5 847,097 101,300 948,997 945,904 3,093

Grades6-8
Grades 9- 12 - “ . - _

Total 897,896 101,899 999,795 990,386 3.409

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction
Orther Salaries for Instruction
Purchase Professional Educational Services
Purchase Technical Services
Other Purchase Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects
Other Salaries for Instruction 9,660 9,660 9,580 20
Purchase Professional Educational Services
Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services 8,100 (3,950) 4,150 3,027 1,123
General Supplies 48,750 (7,663) 41,087 34,756 6,331
Textbooks 3,400 1,700 5,100 4,769 331
Other Objects - 2,379 2,379 1,662 717

Total 60,250 2.120 62,376 53.794 8,582

Total Repular Programs - Instruction 958.146 104,025 1,062,171 1,050,180 11.991

Special Education - Instruction
Cognitive - Mild

Salaries of Teachers

Other Selaries for Instruction

General Supplies

Textbooks - - - - -
Total - - - - -

Learning and/or Language Disabilitics
Salaries of Teachers 88,691 (88,600) 91 Gt
Other Salaries for Instruction 78,488 (69,140) 9,348 8,853 485
Purchasing Professional Educational Services
Other Purchased Services 900 (537) 363 363 -
General Supplies 2,000 (2,000) -

Textbooks
Other Objects - - - - -

170,079 (160,277) 9,802 9216 586

Total

Aunditory mpairments
Salaries of Teachers -

Purchased Professional-Educational Services
General Supplies - - - - -

Total - - - - -
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EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Woodland Schonl
Behavioral Disabilities
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies

Texthooks
Total

Multiple Disabilities
Selaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchasing Professienal Educational Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects
Total

Resource Room
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchase Professional Education Services
Purchased Technical Services
Cther Purchased Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects

Total

Autism
Cther Salaries for Instruction

Total

Preschool Disghilities - Part-Time
Salaries of Teachers
Gther Salaries for Instruction

Total

Preschool Disabilities - Full-Time
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Total Special Education - Instruction

Basic Skills/Remedial - Instructions
Salaries of Teachers
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects
Total

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

EXHIBIT D-3J

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
6,300 § 6,300 $ 5,855 § 445
- 6,300 6,300 5,855 445
58,800 58,800 58,736 64
- 58,800 58,800 58,736 64
$ 61,759 (61,700) § 59 $ 30
1,000 (1,000} -
62,759 {62,700} 5% - 59
- 129,400 129,400 129,327 73
- 129.400 129,400 129327 73
88,962 {33,100} 55,862 55,236 626
52.180 {42 400) 9.780 - 9,780
141.142 {73.500) 65,642 55.236 10,406
373.980 (103.977) 270.003 258370 11633




EXHIBIT D-37

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Final
Budget

Original
Budget

Budget
Transfers

Variance

Actual Final to Actaal

EXPENMTURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Woudland School
Bilingual Education
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total

School Sponsored Cocarricular Activities
Salaries
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

School Sponsored Athletics - Instruction
Salaries
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Other Instructional Programs
Salaries
Purchased Services

Supplies and Materiats
Other Objects

Total

Before/After School Programs
Salaries
Total

Total Instruction

Attendance and Social Weork
Salaries
Salaries of Drop-Out Prevention Officer/Coordinators
Salaries of Community/School Coordinators
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services

Supphies and Materigls
Other Objects

Total

Tealth Services
Salaries
Salaries of Social Service Coordinators
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
Supplics and Materials
Other Objects

Total

$ 124,072 §

1,500

1,300 %

(1,500

125372 3§

124,581

3

791

125.572

(200)

3,500

(2,378)

125,372

124,581

791

1,122

573

549

3,500

(2.378)

1,122

573

549

5,750

5,750

5435

315

5,750

5,750

5435

315

1.466.948

{2,530)

1,464,418

1,439,139

25279

43,698

1,100
170

44,758
170

44,700
164

o8

43 698

1,270

88,150

2,250

(3,270}

44968

44,864

104

84,880

2,250

84,872

126

2,130

90,400

(3.270)

87,130

84.992

2,138
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EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Woodland School
Guidance
Salaries of Gther Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Gther Objects

Total

Tmprovement of Instructional Services
Salaries Supervisors of Instruction
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assist.
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Other Purch. Prof & Tech. Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Educational Media/School Library
Salaries
Salaries of Technotogy Coordinators
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Qther Purchased Services

Supplies and Materizls
Other Objects

Total

Instructional Staff Training Services
Purchased Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Support Service - School Admimstration
Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals
Salaries of Sec't and Clerical Assistants
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Totat

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2011

EXHIBIT D-3)

Original Budget Final Variance

Budget Transfers Budget Actuai Final to Acinal
$ 92,315 (12,360} § 79,955 % 70,633 % 9,322
500 - 500 500
£,00G - 1,000 513 487
63,815 (12 360) 81455 78,146 10.309
2,000 - 2,000 1919 81
2,000 - 2,000 1919 81
87,069 (2,500) 84,569 71,529 12,740
1,000 - 1,000 1,000
88.069 (2.500) 85,569 71,829 13,740
141,560 2,800 144,360 144,277 83
48,403 100 48,503 48424 79
2,100 - 2,100 75 2,025

2,000 - 2,000 2,000 -
194,063 2,500 196963 194,776 2.187




PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2411

Original Budget

Finak

EXPENDETURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Woadland School
Custodial Services
Salaries
General Supplies
Total

Security

Salaries

General Supplies
Total

Student Transportation Services
Contracted Services (Other than Between Home & School) -
Vendors

Total

Unallocated Employee Benefits
Group Insurance
Social Security
nemployment Compensatien

Workmen's Compensation
Heatlth Benafits

Total

‘Total Undistributed Expenditures

Total School Based Budget Current Expense

Capital Outlay
Equipment
Preschool/Kinderparten
Equipment Grades 1 -5
Equipment Grades 6 -8
Equipment Grades 9-12
School-Sponsored and Other Instructional Programs
Learning and /or Language Disabifities
Basic Skilis
Bilingual
Resource Room
Support Staff - Instructional
Undistributed Expenditures - School Admimistration

Undistributed Expenditures - Support Services - Students - Regular
Undistribnted Expenditures - Operation of Plant Services

Total Capital Outlay

SPECIAL SCHOOLS
Summer School - [nstruction
Sumimer School - Support Services

Total Special Schools

Total Woodland School

Budget

Transfers Budget

Actual

EXHIBIT D-3J

Variance
Final to Actual

26,500 %

26,500 %

26,048

452

26,500 26,500

26,048

452

3,500

- 3,500

909

2,591

3,500

- 3,500

909

2,591

45,685

500,315

{9,000) 36,685

64479 564,794

36,433

564,794

252

546,000

55,479 601,479

601,227

252

1,061,545

68,019 1.129.564

1,097,710

31,854

2.328.493

65,489 2.593.682

2,536,849

57,133

14,950 14,950

14,501

49

14,950 14,950

14,901

49

2,528,493 &

80439 8§ 2608932 §

2,551,750

57,182
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EXPENDMTURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Hubbard School

Regular Programs-Instruction
Salaries of Teachers
Preschool/Kindergarten
Grades 1 -5

Grades6- 8
Grades 9-12

Totat

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction
Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchase Professtonal Educational Services

Purchase Techrical Services
Other Purchase Services
General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchase Professional Educational Services

Purchased Technical Services
Qther Purchased Services
General Supplies

Texrtbooks
Other Objects

Total

Total Regular Programs - Instruction

Special Education - Instruction
Cognitive - Mild
Salavies of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
General Supplics
Textbooks
Total

Leaming and/or Language Disabilities

Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instnetion
Purchasing Professionat Educational Services

Gther Purchased Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects

Total

Auditory Impairments
Salaries of Teachers
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
General Supplies

Total

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENIDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

EXHIBIT D-3K

Ovriginal Budget Finat Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
$ 1,566,138 § 30200 3 1,596,331 1,595728 § 603
1,566,131 30,200 1.596.331 1.595.728 603
16,000 16,000 15,648 352
1,000 1,000 425 575
27,000 3,800 30,800 28,237 2,563
52,855 (22,105} 30,750 29,384 1,366
20,324 20,324 20,323 1
- 5,000 5,000 2,733 2,267
79,855 24.019 103,874 96,750 7,124
1.645 9806 4,219 1,700,205 £.692.478 1727
298,064 123,520 421,584 421,131 453
90,953 90,953 90,544 9
400 (400) -
2,000 (2,000} -
6,250 {2,000) 4,250 4,210 40
3,000 (3,000 -
309.714 207,073 516,787 516,285 502
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EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Hubbard School
Behavioral Bisabilities
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
OGther Purchased Services

General Supplies
Textbooks

Total

Multiple Disabilities
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchasing Professional Educational Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Ghjects

Total

Resource Room
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchase Professional Education Services
Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supphes
Textbooks
Other Objects

Totat

Autism
QOther Salaries for Instruction

Total

Preschool Disabilities - Part-Time
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for [nstruction

Total

Preschool Disabilities - Full-Time
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Tatal

Total Spectal Education - Instruction

Basic Skills/Remedial - Instructions
Salaries of Teachers
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects
Total

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

EXHIBIT B-3K

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actnal
§ 500 % (410} $ 90 S0
2,150 - 2,150 2,115 35
2,650 (410) 2,240 2,208 35
76,761 (76,760) 1 1
103,658 710y 102,948 102,877 71
180,419 (17.470) 102,949 102,877 72
50,199 37 50,236 49,975 261
15,500 15,500 15,322 178
2,000 {1,000) 1,060 1,000 -
52.199 14,537 00,736 66.267 439
544,982 143.730 688,712 687.664 1,048
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EXHIBIT D-3K

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES

EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Hubbard Schou!
Bilingual Education
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total

School Sponsored Cocurricular Activities
Salaries
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Ghjects

Total

Schoal Sponsored Athletics - Instruction
Salaries
Purchased Services
Supphies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Other Instructional Programs
Salaries
Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Before/After School Programs
Salaries
Total

Total Instruction

Attendance and Social Work
Salaries
Salaries of Drop-Out Prevention Officer/Coordinators
Salaries of Community/School Coordinators
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Cther Objects

Total

Health Services
Salaries
Salaries of Social Service Coordinators
Purchased Professional and Techrical Services
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Original
Budget

$ 284,605

1,400
12,095

Budget
Transfers

Final

Budget

Actual

Variance
Final to Actual

(53,400) §

(1,400)
(6.,000)

231,205 §

6,095

231,192 8

6,095

13

298,100

(60.800)

237,300

237,287

13

2.485.068

137.149

2,626,217

2.017.429

8,788

37,208

500

{37,100)

108

560

75

108

425

37,708

(37.100)

179,275

1,000

608

75

533

84,000
(94,000)

84,000
85,275

1,000

83,736
85,222

£,000

264
53

180,275

{10,000)

170,275

169.958

317
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EXHIBIT D-3K

PELAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 201§

Variance
Final to Actual

Original
Bndget

Budget Final

Transfers Budget Actual

EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Hybbard Schoot
Guidance
Salariss of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Improvement of Instructional Services
Salaries Supervisors of Instruction
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assist.
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Other Purch. Prof & Tech. Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materiais
Other Objects

Total

Tducationa! Media/School Library
Salaries
Salaries of Technology Coordinators
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Instructional Staff Training Services
Purchased Professional Educational Services,

Other Purchased Professional and Techaical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Support Service - School Administration
Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals
Salaries of Sec't and Clerical Assistants
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

‘Fotal

$ 88,691
56,508

3600 $
(51,950)

92,291
4,558

8

92216 § 75
4,554 4

145,199

(48.350)

96,849

96.770 79

8,000

(5,248)

2,752

2,752 -

8,000

(5,248)

2,752

2,752 -

59,131
50,690
400

3,000

26,610
(55,400)

(2,246)

85,741
5,290
400

754

78,541 71,200
5,042 248
400

754 -

123221

(31.036)

92,185

84,337 7,848

351,900
54,886

4,300

(180,400}
46,600

15,970
(2.031)

E71,500
101,486

15,970
2,269

171,492 8
101,168 318

£2,000 3,970
2,268 1

411,086

(119.861)

291,225

286,928 4.297
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EXHIBIT D-3K

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Finai to Actual
EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES
Hubbard Scheol
Custodial Services
Salaries 3 100 $ 100 3 100
General Supplies - - » - -
Total - 100 100 - 100
Secunity
Sataries $ 120,581 37,730 158311 § 158,304 7
General Supplies 2,000 (2,000} - - -
Totat 122,581 35,730 158,311 158,304 7
Student Transportation Services
Contracted Services (Other than Befween Home & School) -
Vendors 2,400 - 2,400 2,080 320
Total 2,400 - 2,400 2,080 320

Unallocated Employee Benefits
Group Insurance
Social Security 103,779 (28,999) 74,780 67,762 7,018
Unemployment Compensation
Workmen's Compensation

Health Benefits 1,181,221 (195,172) 986,049 986,049 -
Total 1.285.000 (224171 1,060,829 1,053,811 7,018
Total Undistributed Expenditures 2.315470 (439.936) 1.875.534 1.855.015 20.519
Tetal School Based Budget Current Expense 4,804,538 (302.787) 4.501,751 4.472.444 29,307
Capital Gutlay
Equipment
Preschool/Kindergarten

Equipment Grades 1 -5

Equipment Grades 6 -8

Equipment Grades 9-12

School-Sponsored and Other Instructional Programs

Learning and /or Language Disabilities

Basic Skills

Bilingual

Resource Room

Support Staff - Instructienal 13,215 11,215 11,215
Undistributed Expenditures - School Admimnistration

Undistributed Expenditures - Suppert Services - Stadents - Regular
Undistributed Expenditures - Operation of Plant Services - - - - -
Tatal Capitat Outlay - 11,215 11,215 11,215 -

SPECIAL SCHOOLS

Summer Schoel - Instruction
Summer School - Support Services - - - - -

Total Special Schools - - - - -

Total Hubbard School $ 4,804,538 3 (291,572) § 4512966 $ 4483,659 8 29,307
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EXPENDITURES
C{/RRENT EXPENDITURES

Maxson School

Reguiar Programs-Instroction
Salaries of Teachers
Preschool/Kindergarten
Grades | -5

Grades 6- 8
Grades 9 - 12

Total

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchase Professional Educational Services
Purchase Technical Services
Other Purchase Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchase Professional Educational Services
Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
OCther Objects

Total

Total Regular Programs - instruction

Special Education - Instruction
Cognitive - Mild
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
General Supplies
Textbocks
Total

Learning and/or Language Disabilities
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchasing Professional Educational Services
Qther Purchased Services
General Supphies

Textbooks
Other Chjects

Total

Auditory Impairments
Salaries of Teachers
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
General Supplies

Total

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2811

EXHIBIT D-3L

Original Budget Final Variance

Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
H 1,731,229 & 235220y § 1496009 § 1491424 § 4,585
1,731,229 (235.220) 1.496.009 1,491,424 4.585

22,000 (7,000 15,006 15,000 -
60,000 {16,725) 43,275 36,770 6,505
17,000 13,600 30,600 30,509 91
99000 {10,125} 88.87% 82.279 6,596
1.830.229 (245.345) 1,584,884 1.573.703 11.181
115,009 1,000 116,009 112,388 3,621
25,874 (25,800) 74 74
140,883 (24,800) 116,083 112,388 3,695
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EXHIBIT D-3L

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2011

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Acinal

EXPENDIFURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Maxson School

Behavioral Disabilities
Salaries of Teachers 3 119,519 % 91,000 $ 210,519 § 210,499 % 20
Other Salaries for Instruction 56,000 56,000 55,967 33
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies

Textbooks - - - -
Total 119,519 147,000 266,519 266,466 33

Multiple Disabilities

Salaries of Teachers 25,874 (25,800) 74 74

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchasing Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Texitbooks

Other Ohjects - - ~ - -
Total 25,874 {25,800) 4 - 74

Resource Room
Salaries of Teachers 104,154 85,000 189,154 186,671 2,483
Other Salaries for Instruction 11,100 11,160 9,963 1,137
Purchase Professional Education Services

Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services

General Supplies 1,000 - 1,000 356 644
Textbooks 1,000 - 1,000 808 192
Other Objects - - - - .
Total 106,154 96.100 202.254 197,798 4.456
Autism

Cther Salaries for Instruction - - - - -

Total - - - - -

Preschool Disabilities - Part-Time
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction - - - - -

Total - - - - -

Preschool Disabilities - Full-Time
Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instruction - - - - -
Total - - - - -
Total Special Education - Instruction 392.430 192,500 584.930 576.652 3278

Basic Skilis/Remedial - Instructions

Salaries of Teachers

General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects - - - - -
Total - - _ _ -
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EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPERDITURES

Mazxson School
Bilingual Education
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
Purchased Technica! Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplics

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total

School Sponsored Cocurricular Activities
Salaries
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

School Sponscred Athletics - Instruction
Salaries
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materigls
Other Objects

Total

(Other Instrietional Programs
Salaries
Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects
Total

Before/After School Programs
Salaties
Total

Total Istruction

Attendance and Social Werk
Salaries
Salaries of Drop-Out Prevention Officer/Coordinators
Salaries of Community/School Coordinators
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Gther Objects

Total

Health Services
Salaries
Salaries of Social Service Coordinators
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 38, 2011

EXHIBIT D-3L

Original Buodget Final Variance

Badget Transfers Budget Actnal Final to Actual
$ 277,141 § (55,100) § 226,041 207,623 % 18,418
3,000 - 3,060 2,945 55
280,141 (51.100) 229,041 210,568 18,473
10,000 - 10,000 10,000
10,000 - 10.000 - 10,600
2,512,800 (103.945) 2,408,855 2,360,923 47932
47,483 (47,000) 483 483

4,000 (4,000) .
5,483 (51.000) 483 - 483
128,746 (48,900} 79,846 76,427 3,419
78,326 2,000 80,320 80,165 161

2,000 (2,000) -
209,072 (48.900) 160,172 156,592 3,580
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EXHIBIT D-3L

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES
Maxson School
Guidance
Salaries of Other Professional Staff $ 88529 § 5000 $ 93,529 § 93375 % 154
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical 112,254 - 112,254 108,943 3,311
Other Salaries
Purchased Professionat Educational Services
Gther Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services 1,200 - 1,200 ToT 403
Supplies and Matenials 500 - 500 322 178
Other Objects - - - - -
Total 202,483 5.000 207.483 203.437 4,046

Tmprovement of Instructional Services
Salaries Supervisors of Instruction 1,000 1,000 833 167
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assist.
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Other Purch. Prol & Tech. Services 3,600 - 3,600 1,575 2,025
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects - - - - -
Total 3,600 1,060 4,600 2,408 2,192

Educational Media/School Library

Salaries 90,476 (100) 50,376 86,872 3,504

Salaries of Technology Coordinatars

Puschased Professional and Technical Services 600 - 600 600

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials 7,500 (2,873) 4,625 4,624 1

Other Objects - - - - -
Total 98.576 (2,915) 95,601 91,496 4,105

Instructional Staff Training Services
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Gther Purchased Services 3,000 - 3,000 1,458 1,542

Supplies and Materials

Other Objects - - - - -
Total 3,000 - 3,000 1,458 1,542

Support Service - School Administration

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals 371,820 {174,100) 197,720 197,072 648
Salaries of Sec't and Clerical Assistants 56,508 2,200 58,708 58,682 26
Salaries of Other Professional Staff

Other Salaries

Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials 10,000 (2,080) 7,920 4,090 3,830
Other Objects - - - - .
Total 438,328 (173980} 264348 259,844 4.504
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXP

ENDITURES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 390, 2011

EXTENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Maxson School
Custodial Services

Salaries
General Supplies
Total

Security

Salaries

General Supplies
Total

Student Transportation Services
Contracted Scrvices (Other than Between Home & School) -
Vendors

Total

Unallocated Employee Benefits
Group Insurance
Social Security
Unemployment Compensation

Workmen's Compensation
Health Benefits
Total

Total Undistributed Expenditures

Taotal School Based Budget Current Expense

Capital Outlay
Equipment
Preschool/Kindergarten
Equipment Grades 1 -5
Equipment Grades 6 -8
Equipment Grades 9-12
School-Sponsored and Other Instructional Programs
Learning and /or Language Pisabitities
Basic Skills
Bilingual
Resource Room
Support 3¢aff - Instructional
Undistributed Expenditures - School Administration

Undistributed Expenditures - Support Services - Students - Regular
Undistributed Expenditures - Operation of Plant Services

Total Capital Outlay

SPECIAL SCEOOLS

Summer School - Instruction
Summer School - Support Services

Total Special Schools

Total Maxsor School

EXHIBIT D-3L

Ovriginal Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

§ 133,144 § 35,800 % 168,944 § 166,206 2,738
133,144 35,800 168,944 166,266 2,738
16,000 - 16,000 2,714 13,286
16,000 - 16,000 2,714 13,286
108,468 (60,000} 48,468 40,709 7,759

1,195,532 (193,803} 1,001,729 1,001,729 -
1,304,000 (253 803) 1,050,197 1,042,438 7,759
2.459.680 {488.858) 1.970.828 1,926,593 44735
4,972,486 (592.803) 4,379,683 4.287.516 92,167
12,000 12,000 4,967 7,033
- 12,000 12,000 4,967 7,033
$ 4972486 $ {580,803) $ 4,391,683 § 4,292 483 99,200
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EXHIBIT b-3M

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Original Budget Final Variance

EXPENDITLRES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Plainfield High School

Regular Programs-Instriction
Salaries of Teachers
Preschool/Kindergarten
Grades | -5

Grades 6-8
Grades 9- 12

Total

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction
Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchase Professional Educational Services

Purchase Technical Services
Other Purchase Services
General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects

Othier Salaries for Instruetion

Purchase Professional Educational Services

Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Chjects

Total

Total Regular Programs - Instruction

Special Education - Instruction
Cognitive - Mikd
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
General Supplies
Textbooks
Total

Learning and/er Language Disabilities
Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchasing Professicnal Educational Services

Other Purchased Services
General Supplics
Textbeoks
Other Objects

Totat

Auditory Impairments
Salaries of Teachers
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
General Supphies

Total

Budget

b 6,215,118 §

Transfers

Budget

Actual

Final to Actual

(88,800) §

6,126,318 §

6095504 §

30,724

6,215,118

(88,800}

6,126,318

6,095,594

30,724

113,638
7,000
15,000
202,600
250,000
55,300

(69,600
{5,000)

(61,052)

132,357
29,194

44,038
7,060
10,000
140,548
382,357
34,494

43,977
4,777
7,576

130,936
347,091
84,494

61
2,223
2,424

10,012

35,266

642938

25.899

668.837

618.85]

49 986

6.858.056

(62.901)

6,795,155

6,714,445

80,710

18,659

6,600
1,000

(97,800)
78,200

680,859
78,200

6,600
1,000

678,173
78,071

2,241
839

2,686
129

4,359
161

786,259

{19,600)

766,659

759,324
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EXHIBIT D-3M

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final te Actuaj

EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Plainfield High School

Behavioral Disabilities
Salaries of Teachers 3 54,796 § 23000 $ 77,796 % 77415 § 381
Qther Salaries for Instruction 26,415 42,300 68,715 65,178 3,537
Purchased Professional-Educational Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies 7,000 - 1,000 5,285 1,715
Textbooks 1,000 - 1,000 609 391

Total 86,211 65,300 154,511 148,487 6,024

Multiple Disabilities
Salaries of Teachers 84,500 84,500 84222 % 278
Other Salaries for Instruction 51,748 - 51,748 50,717 £,031
Purchasing Professional Educational Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supphies

Texibooks
Other Objects - - - - -

Total 51,748 84,500 136,248 134,939 1,309

Resource Room
Salaries of Feachers 201,516 409,100 610,616 609,133 1,483
Other Salsries for Instruction 44, 400 44,400 44,392 8
Purchase Professional Education Services

Purchased Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies 4,000 - 4,000 2,099 1,90t
Textbooks 2,000 - 2,060 2,000
Other Objects - - - - -

Total 207516 453,500 661016 655,024 5392

Autism
Other Salaries for Instruction - - - . -

Total - - - - -

Preschool Disabilities - Part-Time

Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction - - - - -

Total - - - - _

Preschool Disabilities - Full-Time

Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction - - - . -
Total - - - - -

Total Spectal Education - Instruction 1,£34.734 583,700 1,718,434 1.698.374 20,060

Basic Skills/Remedial - Instructions

Salaries of Teachers

General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects - - - - -
Total - - - - -
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EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURLES

Plainfictd High School
Bilingual Education
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects

Total

School Sponsored Cocurricular Activities
Salaries
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Scheol Sponsored Athleties - Instruction
Salaries
Purchased Services
Supphies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Other Instructional Programs
Salaries
Purchased Services

Supplies and Malerials
Other Objects

Total

Before/After School Programs
Salaries
Total

Total Instrisction

Attendance and Social Work
Salaries
Salaries of Drop-Out Prevention Officer/Coordinators
Salaries of Community/School Coordinaters
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Cther Purchased Services

Supplics and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Health Services
Salaries
Salaries of Social Service Coordinators
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2011

EXHIBIT D-3M

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actnal Final to Actual
3 771,422 § 31,100 % 802,522 & 802,495 $ 27
51,81¢ {24,000) 27,910 19,553 8,357
7,000 - 7,000 5,625 1,375
6,000 - 6,000 4741 1,259
836,332 7.100 843,432 812,414 11,018
7,800 25,000 32.80G 32,686 114
7.800 25,000 32.800 32,686 tid
45,000 45,000 44,380 620
- 45,000 45,000 44,380 620
8,836,922 597,899 9,434,821 9,322,299 112,522
89,221 (30,100) 59,121 58,150 971
2,500 - 2,500 1,345 1,155
91.721 {30.100) 61,621 59,495 2,126
87,880 (3,300) 84,580 84,552 28
88,691 108,000 196,691 196,681 10
176.571 104,700 281.271 281,233 38
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EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Plainfield High School
Guidance
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Improvement of Instructional Services
Salaries Supervisors of Instruction
Salaries of Other Prefessional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assist.
Other Salartes
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Other Purch, Prof & Tech. Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Educational Media/Scheol Library
Salaries
Salaries of Technology Coordinators
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Instructional Staff Training Services
Purchased Prefessional Educational Services

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplics and Materials
Other Objects
Total

Support Serviee - School Administration
Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals
Salaries of Sec't and Clerical Assistants
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Cther Salaries
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2411

EXHIBIT D-3M

Original Budget Final Variance

Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

$ 448,649 5 10,500 § 459,149 § 455,873 3,276

159,359 {45,000) 114,359 113,446 913

2,500 - 2,500 1,611 389

610,308 {34.500) 576.008 570,930 5.078

204,510 (100,000) 104,510 104,172 338

204,510 (190,000) 104,510 104,172 338

196,279 (29,706) 166,573 164,245 2,328

56,206 56,206 55,8602 344

1,300 - 1,300 1,300 -

8,000 - 8,000 6,384 1,616

205,579 26,500 232,079 227,791 4,288

583,400 (94,300) 489,100 489,014 86

61,105 46,200 107,305 105,567 1,738

31,000 (3,371) 27,629 23,598 4,031
675,505 (514713 624.034 618,179
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2011

EXHIBIT D-3M

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES
Plainfield High School
Custodial Services

Salaries § 3,200 % 3206 § 3,200

General Supplies - " - v -
Total - 3,200 3,200 3,200 -
Security

Salaries $ 317,671 199,500 717,171 ‘HoA84 8 687

General Supplies 4,000 - 4,000 2,786 1,214
Total 521,671 199,500 721,171 719,270 1,961
Smdent Transportation Services

Contracted Services (Other than Between Home & Scheol) -

Vendors 15,000 (1,000} 14,000 3,750 10,250
Total 15,000 (1,600) 14,000 3,750 10,250
Unallocated Employee Benefits

Group Insurance

Sociat Security 203,570 (77,100% 126,470 124,636 1,834

Unemployment Compensation

Workmen's Compensation

Health Benefits 3,161,430 (209,984) 2,951,446 2,950,857 580
Total 3,365,000 (287.084) 307,916 3,075,493 2,423

Total Undistributed Expenditures 5,866,065 (170,255) 5.695.810 5.663.513 32.297
Tetal Sehool Based Budget Current Expense 14,702 987 427.644 15,130,631 14,985,812 144,819

Capital Cutiay
Equipment
Preschool/Kindergarten
Equipment Grades 1 -5
Equipment Grades 6 -8
Equipment Grades 9-12
Schoel-Sponsored and Other Instructional Programs
Leamning and /or Language Disabilities
Basic Skills
Bilingual
Resaource Room
Support Staff - Instructional 72,101 72,101 72,030 71
Undistribiited Bxpenditures - School Administration

Undistributed Expenditures - Support Services - Students - Regular
Undistributed Txpenditures - Operation of Plant Services - - - - -

‘Fotal Capital Outlay - 72,101 72,101 72,030 71

SPECIAL SCHOOLS

Summer School - Instruction
Summer Schoo! - Support Services - - - - -

“Total Special Schoals - - - - -

Total Plainfield High School 5 14,702,987 3% 499,745 § 15,202,132 § 15,657,842 % 144,890
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EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

EXHIBIT D-3N

Barack Obama Academy for Academic and Civic Development

Regular Programs-Instruction
Salaries of Teachers
Preschool/Kindersarten
Grades 1-5

Grades 6-8
Grades 9- 12

Total

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchase Professional Educational Services

Purchase Technical Services
Other Purchase Services
General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchase Professional Educational Services

Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objecis

Total

Total Regular Programs - Instruction

Special Education - [nstruction
Cognitive - Mild
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
General Supplies
Textbooks
Total

1earning and/or Language Disabilities
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries fer Instruction

Purchasing Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects

Total

Auditory Impaiments
Salaries of Teachers

Purchased Professional-Educational Services

General Supplies
Total

Original Budget Final Variance
Budpet Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
8 432,868 % (17,800) § 415,068 3§ 407,654 § 7414
432,868 (17.800) 415068 407.654 7434
2,612 2,612 1,898 714
25,788 25,788 24,889 899
- 28.400 28.400 26,787 1.613
432,868 10,600 443.468 434,441 9.027
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EXHIBIT D-3N

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Barack Obama Academy for Academic and Civic Development
Behavioral Disabilities

Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchased Professional-Educational Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

‘Textbooks - _ . _ R
Total - - . _ _

Multiple Disabilities
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchasing Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Services
General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects - - - . .

Total - - - - -

Resource Room
Salaries of Teachers 3 49,875 § (49,800) § 75 5 75
Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchase Professional Education Services

Purchased Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Textbaoks

Other Objects - - - - -
Totat 49.875 {49.800) 75 - 75

Autism
Other Salarics for Instruction - - - - -

Total - - - - -

Preschool Disabilities - Part-Time

Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction - - - - -

Total - - - - -

Preschool Disabilities - Full-Time
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction - - - - -

Fotal - - - - -

Total Special Bducation - Instruction 46 875 {49.800) 75 - 75

Basic Skills/Remedial - Instructions

Salaries of Teachers

General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects - - - - -
Total - - - - -
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EXHIBIT D-3N

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Original Budget Finail Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Barack Obama Academy for Academic and Civie Develgpment
Bilingual Ecucation

Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchased Professional-Educational Services

Purchased Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects - - - - N

Total - - - - -

School §ponsored Cocurricular Activities
Salaries

Purchased Services

Suppiies and Materials
Gther Objects - - - - -

Total - - - - -

School Sponsored Athletics - Instruction
Salaries

Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects - - . - -

Total - - - - -

Other Instructional Programs
Salaries
Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects - - - - -

Total - - - - -

Before/After School Programs
Salarics - - - - -
Total - - - - =

Total Instruction § 482743 % (39.200) § 443,543 % 434441 § 8,102

Attendance and Social Work
Salarics 25,055 25,055 24,861 04
Salaries of Drap-Out Prevention Gfficer/Coordinalors 19,245 19,245 19,124 121
Salaries of Community/School Coordinators
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects - - - - -

Total - 44,300 44,300 43,985 315

Health Services
Salaries
Salaries of Social Service Coordinators 89,665 (77,100) 12,565 12,523 42
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
Supplics and Materials
Other Objects - - - . -

“Total 89,665 (77.160) 12.505 12,523 42
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EXHIBIT D-3N

PFLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESQURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2011

Ovriginal Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Barack Obama Academy for Academic and Civic Development
Guidance
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 3 39,990 § 39,990 § 34,633 3% 5,357
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplics and Materials
Other Objects - - - - -

Total - 39,990 39.990 34,633 5,357

Improvement of Instrctional Services
Salaries Supervisors of Instruction
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assist. 5 57,211 (52,500} 4,711 4,608 103
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Other Purch. Prof & Tech. Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects - - - - -

Total 57,211 (52,500) 4,711 4,608 103

Educational Media/Schoot Library
Salaries
Salaries of Technology Coordinators
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services

Supglies and Materials
Other Objects - - - . -

Fotat - - - - -

Tnstructional Staff Training Services
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects - - - - -

Total - - - - -

Support Service - School Administration
Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals 145,060 (41,100) 103,960 103,850 110
Salaries of Sec't and Clerical Assistants 64,431 (59,790) 4,641 4,635 6
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Qther Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects - - - - -

Tatal 209.491 (100,890} 108,601 108,485 1i6

158



PLAINFIELD BOARD COF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2011

EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Barack Obama Academy for Academic and Civie Development
Custodial Services

Salarics

General Supplies
Total

Security

Salaries

Generat Supplies
‘Tetal

Student Transporlation Services
Contracted Services (Other than Between Home & School) -
Vendors

Total

Unsllocated Employee Benelils
Group Insurance
Social Seeurily
Unemployment Cotnpensation
Workmen's Compensation
Health Benctits

Totul

Total Undistributed Expendilures

Total Schoei Based Budgel Current Expense

Capital Outlay
Equipment
Preschool/Kindergarten
Equipment Grades | -3
Equipment Cirades 6 -8
Equipment Grades 9-12
School-Spansered and Other [nstructionat Programs
Learning and /or Languape Disabililies
Dasie Skitls
Bilingual
Resource Rocm
Support Staff - [nstructional
Undistributed Expenditures - Schoet Administation

Undistributed Expenditures - Suppori Services - Students - Regular
Undistributed Bxpenditures - Operation of Plant Services

Tolaf Capital Outlay

SPECIAL SCHOOLS
Summer Schoel - Instruction
Sumner School - Supporl Services
Total Special Schoois

Tolal Barack Obama Acudemy for Academic and Civic Development

EXHIBIT D-3N

Ovriginal Burdget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
$ joo § 00 % 246§ 54
- 300 300 246 34
) 139,933 18,100 158,033 130,472 27,561
139,933 18,100 158,033 130,472 27,501
29,343 (25,600) 3,743 3,001 652
95,657 128,275 223,932 223,891 41
125,000 102,675 227,675 226,982 693
621,300 (25,125) 596,175 561,934 34,241
1,104,043 (64,325} 1,039,718 996,375 43,343
) 1,104,043 % (64,325) $ 1,039,718 § 996,375 B 43,343
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EXHIBIT D-30

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual

EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Plainfield Academy for Academic and Civic Development
Regular Programs-Instruction
Salaries of Teachers
Preschool/Kindergarten
Grades | -5
Grades &6 -8 $ 86 A71 % 263200 $ 349671 % 347,126 § 2,545
Grades 9- 12 - -
Total 86,471 263.200 349,671 347.126 2,545

Regutar Programs - Undisiributed Insfruction
Other Balaries for Instruction
Purchase Professional Educational Services
Purchase Technical Services
Other Purchase Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects
Other Salaries for Instruction 26,036 (10,200) 15,836 15,224 612
Purchase Professional Educational Services 3,371 3,371 3,370 1
Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services 5,000 2,750 7,750 7,709 41
General Supplies 25,000 (2,750) 22,250 22,646 204
Textbooks 12,000 49,000 61,000 39,003 21,997
Other Objects ’ - - - " -

Total 68,036 42.17] 110,207 81352 22,853

‘Total Regular Programs - Instruction 154,507 305,371 459,878 434,478 25,460

Special Education - Instruction
Cognitive - Mild

Salaries of Teachers

Other Salaries for Instruction

General Supplics

Textbooks - - - . -
Total - - - - -

Learning and/or Language Disabilities
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchasing Professional Educational Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies

Textbooks
Other Objects - - - - -
Total - - - - -

Auditory Impairments

Salaries of Teachers

Purchased Professional-Educational Services

General Suppites - - - - -
Total - - - - -
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EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Plainfictd Academy for Academic and Civic Development

Behavioral Disabilities
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchased Professional-Educational Services

Other Purchased Services
General Supplies

Textbooks
Total

Muitipte Disabilities
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchasing Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects

Total

Resouwrce Room
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction

Purchase Professional Education Services

Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies

Textbooks

Other Objects

Total

Autism
Other Salaries for Instruction

Total

Preschool Pisabilities - Part-Time
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Tnstruction

Total

Preschool Disabilities - Full-Time
Salaries of Teachers
Other Salaries for Instruction
Total

Total Special Education - Instruction

Basic Skills/Remedial - Instructions
Salaries of Teachers
General Supplics
Textbooks
Other Objects
Total

PLAINFIELD BCARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

EXHIBIT D-30

Original Budget Final Variance
Budpet Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
$ 23,000 23,000 22,995 5
- 23.000 23,000 22.995 5
- 23.000 23.000 22.995 5
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EXHIBIT D-30

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2611

Original Budget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Badget Actual Final to Actual
EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Plainfield Academy for Academic and Civic Developmeni
Bilinguai Education
Salaries of Teachers 3 116,500 §$ 116,500 §$ 116419 % g1
Other Salaries for Instruction
Purchased Professional-Educational Services
Purchased Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
General Supplies
Textbooks
Other Objects - - - - -

Total - 116,500 116,500 116,419 81

School Sponsored Cocurricular Activities
Salaries
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Other Objects - - - - -

Total - - . - -

School Sponsored Athletics - Instruction

Salaries

Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects - . - . .

Total - - - - _

Other Instructional Programs

Salaries
Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects - - - - -

Total - - - . -

Before/After School Programs

Salaries - - - - -
Total - - - - -
Total Instruction 154507 3 444871 % 599378 § 573892 § 25486

Attendance and Social Work

Salaries

Salaries of Drop-Out Prevention Officer/Coordinators
: Salaries of Community/School Ceordinators
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Gther Objects - - - - _
Total - - - - -

Health Services
Salaries
Salaries of Social Service Coordinators 50,700 50,700 50,645 55
Purchased Professional and ‘T'echnical Services
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materizls
Other Objects - - - - -

Total - 50,70¢ 50,700 50,645 55
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EXPENDITURES
CURRENT EXPENDFTURES

Plainficld Academy for Academic and Civic Development
Guidance

Salaries of Other Professional Staff

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical

Other Salaries

Purchased Professional Educational Services

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services

Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials

Other Objects

Total

Improvement of Instructional Services
Salaries Supervisors of Instruction
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Salaries of Secretarial & Clerical Assist.
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional Educational Services
(ther Purch. Prof & Tech. Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
OCther Objects

Total

Educational Media/School Library
Salaries
Sataries of Technology Coordinaters
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Qther Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Instructional Staff Training Services
Purchased Professional Educational Services
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services

Supplies and Materials
Other Objects

Total

Support Service - School Administration
Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals
Salaries of Sec't and Clerical Assistunts
Salaries of Other Professional Staff
Other Salaries
Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Other Purchased Services
Supplies and Materiats
Other Objects

Total

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2011

EXHIBIT D-30

Original Bndget Final Variance
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actual
$ 45300 % 45,300 § 39,712 % 5,588
47,200 47,200 47,159 41
- 92.500 92.500 86.871 5,629
10,000 16,000 8,713 285
] 5,000 - 5,000 4,949 51
5,000 10,000 15,000 14,664 336
132,340 - 132,340 132,340
107,230 {50,000) 51,230 57,226 4
8,000 (2,000) 6,000 5,973 27
247,570 (52.000% 195.570 195,539 31
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EXPENIMTURES
CURRENT EXPENDITURES

Plainfield Academy for Aeademic and Civic Development
Custodial Services

Salaries
General Supplies

Total

Security
Salaries
General Supplies

Total

Student Transportation Services
Cantracted Services (Other than Between Home & School) -
Vendors

Total

Unallocated Employee Benefits
Group Insurance
Social Security
Unemployment Compensation

Workmen's Compensation
Health Benefits

Total

Total Undistributed Expenditures

Total School Based Budget Current Expense

Capital Guttay
Equipment
Preschool/Kindergarten
Equipment Grades 1 -5
Equipment Grades & -8
Equipment Grades 9-12
School-Sponsored and Other Instructional Programs
Learning and for Language Disabilities
Basic Skilis
Bilingual
Resource Room
Support Staff - Instructional
Undistributed Expenditures - School Administration

EXHIBIT D-30

PLAINTIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 34, 2011

Undistributed Expenditures - Support Scrvices - Students - Regular

Undistributed Expenditures - Operation of Plant Services
‘Total Capital Outlay

SPECIAL SCEOOLS

Summer School - Instruction
Surmmer School - Support Services

Total Special Schools

Total Plainfieid Academy for Academic and Civic Development

Original Budget Final Variance

Budget ‘Transfers Budget Actual Final to Actnal
$ 50142 8 1,100 8 51,842 % 51,774 % 68
50,742 1,160 51,842 51,774 68

5,000 - 5,000 5,000 -

5,000 - 5,000 5,000 -
13,000 3,900 18,500 18,864 36

60,000 238,125 298,125 298,125 -
73,000 244.025 317,025 316,989 36
381312 346,325 727,637 721.482 6,155
535,819 191,196 1.327.015 1.295.374 31,641
5 535,819 § 791,196 $ 1327015 § 1,295374 § 31,641

164




SPECTAL REVENUE FUND




cot

penuuoyy
EFL0T0S 89,711 L80°TY 609°819 T0£199°C 619°L8 8CE°079'1 UOTIONLSU] [BI0],
vrE8 - - vr6'c 00¥T - - §13[90) 1210
610°1C - 61012 - - - - sjooqixa ],
YELTSY - 89 290°¢61 LEYTL 95+°TE COSPTT saddng [e1ausD
01009 - - £5€°T LEG°LE - - $30IAISG PISETYRING 1330
98+°08£°T - - - 981 085 - - TopIny,

L - - - - - - muuTﬁom Euﬁ.ﬂuvh u% ..wo.:m —uum.mamoh._nm
891°F85 - - 005 1% 11Z°16 - LEVISY 5301A19S [BUOHEONPY JBUOISSaJ01] POselaIng
$9E°911 - - - 19696 - 061 SaLRES B0
FOI°1TI - - 01121 - - - UONOTLHSU] J0F SApe[eg 1910
CISFFTT 89L°11 - 0r9'ese 056°61 £91°¢¢ 66776 SIaYoBa ], JO SPLIRES

ﬁcwudbmzm
STUNLIGNTIXH
PEQBEFLT 99T°CLL C06°L6 FIT8IC 8] OF6 8T E £05°699 860°F6ET SANUBANY [RIOL,
F6£001 - - 6776 £21°16 e - $301N0G B30T
TTL98T'8 - - 162°6€¢ £TRTHIE $ 0s£°cot $ 869V6EY ) TeIopa,]
816775331 $ 991°CLL $ S06°L6 $ PEGELYLI $ - £16°60€ - oelg
[BIUSURLIDAGS 107U
STNNTATH
&0y, it ara a1 o qr-a Vi-a
RAL IR LIGIHXA LISTHXA LISGTHX A LIdIHXA LIaraxd

116Z ‘0€ ANNC AHANT 9VIX TYDSIE FHL 04
SISVA AUV.LADNNY - STUNLIANAIXH ANV SHOINTIATI WVID0Ud 10 ATNATHDS DNINIINOD
UNNT AONZATE TVIDALS
NOIL¥DNJT 10 @IVOH GTILANIVIA

4 LITHXH




991
penuyue’)

0ST°6ZI - - rESSI T0L°ST - rI9FR uonATLIISUOD) ¢ "boy seuioed [IoL

- - - - wsmdmby [BUONONISEIUON
0S1°621 - - vE8°81 T0L'ST - 7198 wowdmby puoyonysuy
uoronystuo]) pue nomsinboy sanioe]

C1£°9560C 86£°€9L 31879/ 168°916°L1 76965 933°18¢ 0ZF0Z0'L satateg poddng [eof
Te0°L 051 - 251 081°¢ - 00¢ $1990Q0 WWO
LYO T 1$£4T - FE8LIL vLI'ST 0SH1E 807°€9C sferoRI pue seifddng
£5£°80T - . L¥Ib1 1£9°¢ ¥29'8 1$6°TS $I2IAL2G peseydIng 1910
013°9¢ 09 - £65°6 - zrs SFE9T [SABL],
£99°€T - - £994¢ - - - TRy
1Fs's 187 2 - - - - - U0I1E10dS el T -S301A10§ PAITRIIUO)
L9T°0¢ - L9Z°0S - - - - S20LALRG [RUOISSEJOL] PIseUsIng JAqI)
S8 p81 - - - L6E6E 00T°8 88808 5301ATSE [BOMUIYIS,/[BUOISSIJOL] POSEYIM ]
roL81 - - FOLB1 - - - S9OIAIOE [BUOTIEONPH/[PUOISSFOI] PaseyaIng 19410
T09°LST'S1 096 14831 L80°506°F1 LBS LY 6E6°EE 8+8°05¢ SE0IAIRG TEUOLEINPH/[RUOISSaJ0ld PaseLIng
£9£°200°1 198°68 9bs $EL9LS 88%°L8 F55°69 9LLI8T s1gouag 90A0[dUI-5901AIeE [BU0SIS
LBO'PEY - - LROFEY - - - 81903, 19JSEIA] JO SOLETEY
8.8°9¢ - - 81896 - - - AJUNITTG) JO SOLIE[ES
29L°61T FELEIT - FITEY 00588 029°F - SOLIP[ES 1910
1#6°0£T $9€°66 - £LSTEL - - - UOUOKST] J0] SSLIBfRS 110
EELRLT - - 69L°9FT - 800°T 966°0¢ JSSY [ELIS[) PUB [BLIBIAINOE JO SILIBTRS
CHv L06 T SE9 0Ty - £89°676 SLTSHE $ $££°69¢ $95°TY HEIS [BuoIssayoId IOYIQ JO SOLETRS
P69°TT - - 769°TT - - - slopanys|edioulid juejsissy/sedioutid Jo soLeRg
OpPL1ST - - OFLIST - - - UOHONLSU 3O sIostaradng Jo saLmES
0£7°83T $ 8008 $ ¥EIL $ 196C $ - vr9°8LI $ £39°16 S SISYOBA, JO SOLR[RS
sao1ateg Hoddng
(panunuo)) STANLIANAIXA
[0 Hi-A FH1-0 ara jo)a i a3 i1
LIGIHXA RRE 104 LIGTEXd LIMXA LI9IEEXd LIGTHXHT

L1102 ‘08 ANAL FIANT IVIA TVISIA THL Y0A
SISVA AYVLADANE - STIOLIANAIXT ANV SIINAATI WVHO0Ud 40 ATIAHHIS DNINIFIOD
ANOA ANNIATY TVIOIAIS
NOLLVOANAT 40 @IVOd A TIANIVIL

-4 LI4THXH



91

panuluoy)
- § - & - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ sainypuedxy
(JFpU} I9A() SoTUBADY JO (ADUI(T) §580XF
PEYBEY LT 991°GLL <06'L6 AT TFAT 9¥6°E8TE €05°699 869768 SMOINQ B0 L,
(50£°699°1) - - - - - (90E659° 1) s128png paseg-[00Yd§ O} UOHNGLIUT)
088°CE€ 088°5EE SpUN J IoU1() 0 SIAJSUBI
(sos1) seomnog Suroueulf U
20790179 $ 991°Sis $ S06°L6 § v6Trsssl § 9re'esTt § S05699 § TOECTLT % saImpuadxy [eioL
- - - - - - - SEOOTDS J2)ey ) 0] JoJsuel |,
(ponunuo)) SAANLIANAIXA
B1o], AT-H qHrd anri J1-d a1-q VI-d3

LIGIHXA JLIAIHXHA LIGTHXA LIIHXA LIIITHXA LIGIHXH

1102 “0€ ANNL AAANA VAR TVOSH HHL 304
SISV MVIINAND - STHNLIANAIXHT ANV SHINTIATT WVIDOUd 40 FTNAARIS ONINIFINOD
NN ANNTATH TVIDHIS
NOILYDNJH A0 VO A TITINIVIL

-3 11dIHXA




PANTHUOY) 41

- ] - § - H - E I B - 3 - § - $ sampuadyy
I3pG)) Jas(y SANUALY JO (A0USNITa(D) 50Xy

6IP6ET BLLL L89°49T L6119 17891 868 FF( TR SIS'T9FT SUOpnG EIeL

(90£699°1) - - - - B - [CTRTERY siafipng] paseg[ooYos o1 ULINALAUCY
(89801) senmog Bmoueury =y

TOEETLT BELL LE9°79T L6119 12591 868 FFL TELPEY T 80T E6L SAmupuadig [EOL
P15°PR - - PELOF - 098°ck - - ronannsucy) % ‘boy sanoe. [20)

- - - - B - - - yuzmdind g fuononnsEON
#15°%8 psL'op 098'ch uatndinbg [euonionsty

wononysieT) puz uonismboy ssnijloe

07 0L0 1 SiLt 989°bST 00502 - SLY0E $90'8LE S06'8ZE $a0rsg Loddng [B0],
00T - [ - - B - [543 a133(q0) 20
207697 BLLL 9p5°o8 008 S00°FT 064'68 68¥°b6 s[Ensjep pue soyddng
15615 697°9 - 6PI'BE CESL 530142 PRSEUSG NG
SPESL BI¥ST 9%6 Toagd],

- sy

- VONELIOASIEL | 531305 PHREIUG]
. S2OIATDE [RUOISSAJOLT DASEYRIG ST
. EAOIAISG [BUCHEORPH/[EUOISSAIOL] POSRYNg L8I0

88808 28808 SO0LALIG [EDINIS | ~TRUCISEAJ 0L pAseiung
88057 659'89 000°07 705’51 1857911 5394AI3G [SUCHEIN[-[PUOISSRJ0L] PISEYAIN
9££' 181 959 49 3E1'691 F I SJOUOF 9K0jdIIZ-$3MAISG TRUCSI]

- oYoEs] IB)SER JO SeLmiRS
- AR 30 soLzjes

- SILR[ES JHO
» HONINISUY I0f SALIRIES 19RO
956°0€ 955'0E Sy [EOLI[D) 9 SOLIEIDINGG JO SSLIT|eg

o5'Th 9528 RIS [RUDISSITO JOC) JO SIEIES
- SISO WESISSYSEARung JO S3e|Eg
- MORANIST JO SI0SIAISNG JO SOTEIRS

£39°16 £3L°06 006 SIDYOET], JO SILETeS
S0IAIRG poddng

BCECTYL - 196771 [13] 17601 950L L9UT950°T FOEHY HeRonAI] [E10L

: O B T - - E - safaQ PO
- oooqNa]
SO§ET T96°7T § U § 169t vk 190'8€1 $ i8I soyddag fessuagy
- 5201 Alag pasERng Japg
- uaping
& SaNAISG YR, P _m_,_o,mwmumo.—m paseang
L58°15F L5FISE s S501AIGE PH-[EUOISEA0A PIseL ]
bop'sT por'61 $ QLS SO
- UOYSBRNEU] JOF SRS S0
T66'7T6 3 06E°9T S T09°B68 ¢ B19Y2E3 ], JO S3LIRRS
woronysu]
STUNIIENTIXT

S69HEE Y $ 8LLL § LS9LST $ L6119 § TEE9l $ 86HHI § TELPEFT 8 SIS T 3 SanUAATY [T

- - - - - - - - H&uu'm
869°P6EY § BLLL § £59°29¢ § 26119 $ 1Egt § 868 PHI $  ZE[pEFT S SIST9FT $ BRp

=g
[EYUDUNLISAGEISI]

SAANIATH

&L TITIATL FITIWL TUSTTSAOIUE VIRY 5 VEEV F9L
16000 F Y, VEST2ML 1ML 121L

HTIN) DUl BT PIED ON

TEOT ‘0 ANNL CHGNE AVIA TYOSI L HOA
SESVE AMVEIDANY - SHANLIINTIXT ANV STANTATE WYED0H4 40 T1NEEHIS ONINIAWOD
QNI TANIATE TVID IS
NOLLYDNAE 40 ¢IV0d QTALEANIVI
VI-4 LIEIAXH




13 LIEIHXy

691

05699 5 €IGS0E [T ERETEAT § TLoECE §

988'18¢ £1650E 44 5 088997

0sH11 ST59 5T 7Es'l 168

+7'e 0zl 96H'E 800'c

419 zi¢

007’8 a0z 000°s

GEE'EE N SI8°6T

PG 1] i ESH'SE

09 fochd

800°T 200°T

SEE'69T SEE'69T

wH9'8L1 FF98LL

6I9'LR - - ¥6 €69°98

95z ¥T6 § €l

£91°5 3 £90°e s

S0<69% $ EI67%08 § The $ szl $  CL0'ESE $

e - 53 5 - -

05E'E9€ SLT0L §  SLOESE §

£I6'$0€ § 16508 $

[T dSXA5 FUFEITEY ALSRIL FIEAS

a3y,
- dSAHES

TN} PUH B ] PO 0N

L1102 ‘9 ANNS QIANT VIA TVISHd THL H0d
SISYE AU VLD - STHNLIANTIXT ANY STANFATT WVHIOUL 20 TUMIEHDS ONINIEWOD
ANE INNTATE TYIOALS
NOLLYONGT 40 MvOd GTHIANEVIL

sarupudxy [FI0L
siHpRg pAsEg-l00ySS 03 ICUNQLILOTY
uoRdnIsuon) 39 oy senmoeg M0,

Juemdmby [REOUANNSUIICN
wiemdmby jrronangsu]
wonIINSEl) puk uonismbay saumse]

saatalag poddng @191

1340 1200
Spnoie)] pie sanddng
SIVMARG PRSTYRME IR
[oARI]
SpeEy
TOHELIGASTRI] - SA2AISG PARRILOT)
SSULALRE [PUOISSIR0L] PASTYIM] PHIG
SIOKIDG [EIIIIS L, 3P [SUCISSOI] PAsEERmY
$30IM52G [CUCHIEINP/[RUCTSSIJOL] DASPYIT JMIC
SRALSG jRudneanpy-feuct d Paseymg
sitjeuaq sadojdien-saLuIeg [R00SIA]
SINYSES ], INSEI O SOLREES
ANBETIOT JO SIETRS
SOLIB[ES SUL()
UoRIRASUT 107 SOLR[ES U0
“1S5Y [OLIA]) PUE [BLIEISIS05 JO SSURIEY
Jjeig [FIOISS2J0L] DQ JO SRS
SIDIALYS[RALULL] TUMSIST/STRAIoULLY 30 SAUEIES
HOHINOSE] JO SIOSLATSRG JO SPLRES
SISIRA] O SILR[ES
SI0LMRY LIoKIng

UOIISUT [0 ],

sielgo g
Yaoqpay,
sayddng Erauegy
$90[AIRS DRSRYIM] I
uomm
SOOI [BARERL P JOL] PESTDIG
SITARG P-{EROISSIION] PASERAIG
SaLe[RS 9O
uonNRsN SO SRS BP0
Ssoyoed ] JO SILE|RS
uomangsu]
STANLICNTINR

SaNuaAIY [RIOL

B2
P2
g
TEMEOISAOT L]
SARNIATL



PONURNA)

oLl

6 ERTE § 0rEz T S TFiEE T igrel $ 0Ly § TiTiER $ I89669¢ H sarmpuadxy [eieL
- B - B - E - - s198p0g poszg-[0oyag % uoHNLRLaT
TOL'ET B E - 0006 6305 058°E 8L ToLoNIST) %P BOHISIBIY SUIfLOR] (210,
B T = - - - - - wendmby [euonannsur-uoN
0LST G008 000'¢ 0s8'€ L omamby [puenangsuy
uononzsna) put by sauioe]
TH5965 OPEL F23 B%T] 000°T - 9ET'1LE £89°¢el s9aateg Moddug [elo],
08T'E oreT [ 12 E - - - 0 R0 NG
PLISE bt LTS S[ELETR pUe sanddng
1£9%€ 000°1 $ 1£9'z SOULAIDG PASELILT I
- PARIL
- uoRENSdsuRL] - SO0LAIAE PAJIRTUOT)
- s[RIy
. SIOLATIG [SUSHSEAYALT PASRYIM] IR0
L6556 LEE°66 STAI0G [AONGDR [TBUOISSIJOL] paseramy
N $3DLAIDE [BUOTEINPH/TUOISSAYOL PASTYIMY KR
L6%°Lr preyed SEBLAIRG | pi [RRCISSIjOL] peseamy
$89°L8 [\ 6119 957 1L SIgoueg S6A0[INIY-SA0LI3G RO0SIS]
- SIOEA] BB JO SALIe[Eg
- Rueue]) jo saueeg
005788 005°88 $OLRIES 13RO
N QOLISU] JOJ SALR[RS QO
- SIURISISSY [EOUR{) PUR [ELW21595 JO SaUwleg
SLTSHT £162L £ 006°¢ZT 05%'9r RIS BEOSAI0LE SQ JO satefeg
- SIoRRN/STedIont JIsiseysediomig o sateeg
- UOTONIST] JO SX0staadRg Jo ssLereg
’ SISYI03 [, JO SSLRRG
saotateg poddng
WET9T - - - 13353 0L c8TLE TSI 85 ¢ uonanysY] (B30,
00%'T - = - - - $T0T SLET 100l 22410
- sjoogpa],
Le9°Tt 2508 $ TIET L6 4999 sorpdng [RIsuany
LES'LS FEE 0T £9T°L1 SOOLALSG PISEYRI] 0
981°0RET 98K 08€7 wonmy,
- $0ASBG ESTUYD0L 3 Joid posenomy
1T1s s $931A12G [EUOLRINDI fRUCY  paswzamy
19696 00§'8€ 19595 $ SILE[ES OO
- UOYSLISY] 10f SLTE[RS I
08661 H 08661 SI3Y2ET] JO SOLIB[LS
uogInAN
STUNLIANIEXHE
95 LILE § OFEE § stp § SrEsR § ISTEl [ TINE) § LTTEr 5 I39669T H SOMATY RIOL
EAN] ([ S 3&r § SPLSE [ - - B [ea0g
£ZELGLE $ L6181 5 80LLY § LTTEY S LBY669T $ P24
iy
[BuamwaA0T s
SARNAAT
TETL R P e wesig VHgv Popg=Tg vHav W vaa
SAES SAHS VRl ] 1007285-21d YAEL sk vl
vidl

[10Z “0£ INAr IANT AVIA TYISLE THL 904
SISVE ANY.LIDAENE - STHALIENIIKT ANV SENNTATY WVHDOAL 40 TINCTHIS ONINIEWOD
NOLEVIIAE 40 QIVOH GTILINIVId

213 LI9EIX3




penunuoy

Ll

- 5 - g - $ - - - 3 - :
PIFSIT 81 OIETO0T 016 TEL S¢S LEO6L A 30FS €8'E R
(13233 088°5EE
FoTrecel 01101 01¢Z87 B05E LIVEL (AR 90F°S 32X SRV TLO LI
BRI E - - PERRT - - - -
FEL'8L PES'EL
[EEA GECToT 018EEe - 1148 079582 Ehd £28°E TIFELTLT
el - - - - 00T - - TZ¢
FERLIT gzLel 7658 9I5CE
LEUEVT £9¢°£01 188'1 £80°€L 90bS £Z8€ 68571
€656 008 SIET BL0F
£94°EL S99°ET
PRL8T #9281
L80'S06FT Q110! 00§'5T LLTRLLY
BEL9LE SE6'EL 6595 GTELY CO6FIS
LSO¥EY L30VER
828'9¢ 8£8°9¢
PIEr PIUEr
LLSTET V4 A1 0IFIL
69L°9FE 999'St 01102
$85°6%6 +8TL6 $66'95 SbFELL
+E9TT $RITT
0rL'1ST OFL1ST
1957 1967
057819 - - &05°E TS IT FesoLl - - FIGE5E
s - - - 098 ¥80°C - - -
290°561 619t 0519 9T4THI
£5E°7 224
005" 1t 008°1t
#01°12! 6058 $ 989 OT'1L
0P TsT 08FF pEEL s 92E'9LT
PITRITRE § oot O18°TEL § 608 § L6l PLTOGY § Sore S et ]
6176 - - B - - 0FS % -
1827888 LLO6L FLLUOSY $
bEEELI'LT § 01100 015'2€L § 608 g S09°9EELL
[ TOOESEP A PEIAEG pumoTy JOES MATIRIO) SIVGSTN TFIO GoneMmpy
Laejesaaduro’y Apwey deapy SumIg ALanyua) 1817 -SAAS [0OEISAL

A7 1i9EEXT

[TOT “0f ENAC CIANT IVIA TYISR XL 0T

SISV AdYLIDANG - STENLIONTIXT NV SEOINIATY WYED0Hd 40 ITATHIS ONINITROD

GN FANIATE FVIDEAS

NOLLYDT £0 QAV0d CIFRINIVT

semyTpuadxyg
DU} A SanU2ASY JO {A202pR]) SSIONT

SMO[ANg [€10],

£)29png paseg-[00YPS O] UOTNGLIUT)
PUR] [I0UST) WO FRISUELL
{s55()) 5200 SWOURNL] )

sanupuadsg [210],
S{OQYIY IVLEYT) OF JASHRLT,
wonsnAsua)) 3 uonismboy sanoe] (€01

wwemdmby [ruRNRRnSII-uON
womdmb g EORoRASIY
20noNYSUC]) pUE oy Souioe,]

saarag poddng [0y,

SIS0 FHG

s[RI pu safddag

SeBLAISE PISEYA SGI

{oARI],

S[Ruy

g L-S30A35 P 2

SIUAI JTUDISTAOLY PASEUIIN NGO
Sadlalag TROTUSA], PUt [EUOESAIOL] posEIRIg
SOOLATIS [BUTRINpL/ B0l d PISEYAMY L3I
SIMAIDG [RUCLFONPT/{PUOISSSIAL] PaSEyRImY
SgaUsg AW - $301415 [BUOKIS]
SISYOBIY IBFSEN JO SILEFRS

ASURLIWOT 30 SRS

SIUC[ES LU

TOYDCNSTY J0F SILR[ES L)

185 {EALSL]) PUE [BLRISINSE IO SALEES

FeI3 ER0IsERjoL] () O SLR(ES
SINRAACYS[RAIDULY WEISISSY/SEADULL] J0 SLIR(ES
UORIISU] JO SIOSLATRG JO SOLR[ES
SR, JO SLRES
SIS 1SOTARG

oINS fRI0Y,

§102fqQ) 19RO

RoeqxaL

sofjddng [esauany

SN PISEYDING JHRO

uonmy,

S20MALRG TBOINYORT, 7 JOAd PRERIDMY
soataseg | 1852§01d P I

SIU(ES S0

uononzSu] 30 $ALIEIES SO

SIPBIL JO SRS

woRANISE]
STINLIINTIXT

SaNTATY [BIGL

[
rerpad
aEig
R
SENNIAKY




penunua)

zLt
CHEL6 3 306 § et [ 3 OIFl S FET TE9°51 3 TITLI 5
BI39L (A3 - 7EGO1 G1FET P69'F TGSt eV
£92°0¢ 2SS OIFEl £69'y 1£6°¢1
14981 049°1 11241 $
a5 ors
PETL PEI'L
280712 29 &10°1T - - - - -
10717 SI0°IT g
89 19 $
S06'L6 § 80t $ §10z § TES9I § BiFer § t69¥ TESET 3 TITLr m
$06'L6 3 80K°6 $ GI0°IT $ zesl § oI¥Er 3 o' [£9'61 § et §
[B101, Vim HOOqIII], BUEATRN o5 nsu] FREL TOREIEST| TOMeIfOGET]
-§Ags BIULES (]Ng Y-G90\ Eoawaddng ERU BN g ] 3 noneamexy

1102 ‘0 ANNF AFANT EVIA TVOSIL AL WOE
SISVE AMVIAOANE - STHALIANAIXT ANY SHAINTATE WVHD0Ud 10 FTNAEAHIS ININIZINOD

NOTLVINAE 20 ¥ 0d dTILNIY I

sarngtpuadxy (el

SEpnE PASRE-ODYDS 01 USHINGLILe])

UONORISEOT) 3§ UCTISMbYY SIS (101

wemdmby [PUOLSNOSU[-UON
swandinby [Fuonanyse]
vopanusucy pue “boy sauvey

5e01423G Woddng o],

s1al0) RO

sEUE)y pue samddng

53014105 POSTIRMI JANO

JoABLYL

s|Euey

UORELOHSIES |, - $PISG PAISRIUTT)
$991A15G [EUCISSEIOL] POSEYSING JSYI0)

S301AI05 [EIRNJIS 1 /|RUCISSIJ0LE pAsTyamg
SD01AI54 JRUCTIEONPE]/[EUOLSSA]CI] PRSRUSINE 10
SIMAIIG TPUONEINPY -[EU0ISSIY0I] pISRYIm

sljatag 2af0jdur-S30MAING |BUORIa]
SISUAT3 | IBISER JO SOLIE{ES
AUMTImo.) JO S3res

SILREeg I

TCTZISU JO] SSLTHIRG 10

SUEISISEY [2319]7) PUE [$1%121095 JO SeLE(eg

U [EUOISS0I] SN IO SIE(ES

SIORRTQSIREINLG MEISSY SRABUNY O S3UE|eE

uTDNINGS JO s108140dNg Ja ssue|eg
sIoyEd] JO SOLIE[EG
$31420G Woddng

uonanasa] JEI0]

S0 2P0

OOqAL,

sarddng [esouasy
50125 PASELIMJ 120

uopn,

$VAISG JENUYSS], 1P |BUQISSDJ0N] Paseyam]
SA0LAIRE [EUCHEITPH/|RUCESEC) PasTyamy

SaUL{Eg Jepg
UORONKSY] 1) SALBIES ISHQ
SudYIRa] JO SIUE[ES
ugnangsey
STUNLIANAIXT

SANUSATY [BICL

20
resspag
Auyg
FepmEa0 o]
SANNIATHE



414 LESIHXA

£Ll

997CiL § 0E690T § TESW § TEIRLT § frTeet § I5KE9 Rt

B6L'E9L 0£6°907 LEEPLT T89FLT FTTE61 £85°1S ZZST)

0512 G0F - B 0SL'T . -

IRE'FE [s4 ¥ 67TT 9PF'E EHE'S 5L1°9 29¢

09¢ 4 &1 [i2e

eded S01°L 9E4'E

096 019 05g

19468 ¥LFS ¥ITULT 194°9T Z1§'62

FETELT 005901 PeL'y

B9E°66 61568 g 518°6

seg'0ey 060°7 $ TLPSYI $ SEHL $  000'05 8 LTILT 18619

2008 200°8

B9TT - . - - LTI -

89L°TT § $9L°TL §

9917544 § oegsol § IE6HLT S T8I $ pTUESI $ TSHES T TG 19

991°5LL $  oE6'90l % LE6'rLL 5 I89Ll $ $TTEsL g I5HE § 6’19
EWL I SR IS RIS Tddv

-SAdS pABqqny uosYBI dpueng Ay -sA4s
-SALS -SAHS “SAES -SA4S

LT0T '0€ ENNS TRANT HVAA TVISH THL 3904
SISV AMVIADANE - STHNLIONIIXE ANV STANIATE WYHOOEd 40 S TICTHIE ININISNOD

NOTLV2NGFE 10 QUVOT GTILINEVTS

SamIpURdxy 0
§195pi paseg-]00Yag 0} UOLNGLGNCTY

OLDINSIO]) 7P UCTISIboY SaiIond [RI0],

wamdinby ewononns
uonanysucyy pue ‘boy saumoeg

saoratag Hoddng RIoL

S199[0 RO
sy pue sopddng
SIOIAIIG PASEUIMJ I
X
sjeay
uonEledSUR ], - $32AIAG PIIREAGE])Y
S301AI3G [EUOISS3]0I] PISEUIMJ G
$201413G TEOIUD3 ] /{EUOTSSIF0I] PRSEIRML
$301AI5G |CUONZINPH[RUGCISSIJO1] PISCERIN] ISYI0)
5301A72G [BUOTZINPT ~[BUCISSAIOT] PASTRRM
sipousg 9040[dw-SaeLIRg [RUOSIa]
SO0 JHEE] JO SRS
Aunwic) jo saueleg
soLIR[ES A0
BOBINIZN] 26§ SOR[ES N0
EJUBISIESY [BOH3)) PUR [BLICIILODS JO SAUTTES
RIS [BUOISSA0IE A JO SaURIES
s10)zai()/s[edionn] FeISTEsy/sjediomig Jo sseres
RONGNSE] Jo sa0siatadng g0 soLkTRg
SIYORA] JO ARG

sagtaleg poddng

uogongs] R0

03[0 1290
afocqra
sarddng [Raouan)
Se3Litag paseyalny RO
roniny,
SHUAIIG RAIYIS] Jp [eUolssaIes] paseyom ]
SINAISG THICTITINPT/IPUDESACI] PASEYRING
SeLIEjeg G0
YONRIRLSU] 10] SSLIB|RS 1SN
SI3Y203 |, JO SAURTEg
HONDMIST
STNLIONZAXT

SanRaAsY [B10]

[0
Ep3g
aqeg
_w«=UEEO>Omhn~£
SANNAATH



EXHIBIT E-2
CITY OF PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
PRESCHOOL EDUCATION AID SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
PRESCHOOL - ALL PROGRAMS
BUDGETARY BASIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Original Budget Final
Budgpet Transfers Budget Actual Variance
EXPENDITURES
Instruction
Salaries of Teachers $ 218,724 § - % 218,724 % 176,826 §$ 41,898
Other Salaries for Instruction 79,734 - 79,734 71,109 8,625
Other Purchased Services 3,375 - 3378 2,353 1,022
General Supplics 143,290 2,400 145,690 142,726 2,904
Other Objects 2,400 (2,400) - - -
Total Instruction 447,523 - 447 523 393,014 54,509
Support Services
Salaries of Program Directors 249 240 2,500 251,740 251,740 -
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 766,390 7,100 773,490 773,446 44
Salaries of Secr, and Clerical Assistants 189,524 20,000 209,524 201,103 8,421
Other Salaries 112,550 2,000 114,550 114,102 448
Salaries of Community Parent Involvement Spec 84,760 (11,600} 73,160 56,878 16,282
Salaries of Master Teachers 504,939 - 504,939 434,086 70,853
Personal Services - Employee Benefits 546,182 - 546,182 514,905 31,277
Purchased Professionai Ed Services 14,646,281 570,774 15,217,055 14,778,277 438,778
Other Purchased Professional - Educational Svs 35,130 (11,030} 24,100 18,764 5,336
Other Purchased Professional Services 12,000 3,900 15,900 10,448 5,452
Rentals 15,000 10,741 25,741 25,606 135
Contracted Services-Trans. (Field Trips) 3,600 - 3,600 - 3,600
Travel 9,000 585 9,585 4,078 5,507
Supplies and Materials 345,439 (193,613) 151,826 95,517 56,309
Other Objects 5,840 - 5,840 521 5,319
Total Support Sesvices 17,525,875 401,357 17,927,232 17,279,471 647,761
Facilities Acq. and Censtruction
Instructional Equipment 20,000 {15,000) 5,000 - 5,000
Total Facilities Acq. And Construction 20,000 (15,000 5,000 - 5,000
Transfer to General Fund
Contribution to School-Based Budgets - - - - -
Total Expendituses § 17993398 § 386,357 & 18379755 § 17,672,485 § 707,270

Calculation of Budget Carryover

Total revised 2010-2011 Preschool Education Aid Allocation § 17,740,239

Add: Actual ECPA/PEA Catryover (June 30, 2010) 1,066,313

Add: Transfer from General Fund 335880

Total Preschool Education Aid Funds Available for 2010-2011 Budget 19,142,432
Less: 2010-2011 Budgeted Preschool Education Aid {Inciuding

prior year budgeted carryover) 18,379,755

able & Unbudgeted Preschool Education Aid Funds as of June 30, 2011 762,677

Add: June 30, 2011 Unexpended ECPA 707,270

2010-2011 Actual Carryover - Preschool Education Aid §  1,469947

2010-11 Preschool Education Aid Carryover
Budgeted for Preschool Programs 2011-12 3 694,459
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EXHIBIT E-2a
CITY OF PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
PRESCHOOL EDUCATION AID SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES
PRESCHOOL - FULL DAY 3 & 4 YEAR OLD
BUDGETARY BASIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 36, 2011

Original Budget Final
Budget Transfers Budget Actual Variance
EXPENDITURES
Hns{ruction
Saiaries of Teachers $ 218,724 h 218,724 % 176,826 § 41,898
Other Salaries for Instruction 79,734 79,734 71,109 8,625
Other Purchased Services 3,375 3,375 2,353 1,022
General Supplies 143,290 §$ 2,400 145,690 142,726 2,964
Other Objects 2,400 {2.400) - - -
Total Instruction 447,523 - 447,523 393,014 54,509
Support Services
Salaries of Program Directors 249,240 2,500 251,740 251,740 -
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 766,390 7,100 773,490 773,446 44
Salaries of Seer, and Clerical Assistants 189,524 20,000 209,524 201,103 8,421
Other Salaries 112,550 2,000 114,550 114,102 448
Salaries of Community Parent Involvement Spec 84,760 (11,600) 73,160 56,878 16,282
Salaries of Master Teachers 504,939 - 504,939 434,086 70,853
Personal Services - Employee Benefits 546,182 - 546,182 514,905 31,277
Purchased Professional Ed Services 14,646,281 570,774 15,217,055 14,778,277 433,778
Other Purchased Professional - Educational Svs 35,130 (11,030} 24,100 18,764 5,336
Other Purchased Professional Services 12,000 3,900 15,900 10,448 5,452
Rentals 15,000 10,741 25,741 25,606 133
Contracted Services-Trans. (Field Trips) 3,600 - 3,600 3,600
Travel 9,000 585 9,585 4,078 5,507
Supplies and Materials 345,439 (193,613) 151,826 95,517 56,309
Other Objects 5,840 - 5,840 521 5,319
Total Support Services 17,525,875 401,357 17,927,232 17,279,471 647,761
Facilities Acq. and Construction
Instructional Equipment 20,000 (15,000} 5,000 - 5,000
Total Facilities Acq. And Construction 20,000 (15,000} 5,000 - 5,000
Contribution to School-Based Budgets - - - - -
Total Expenditures b 17,993,398 § 386,357 § 18,375,755 $ 17,672,485 § 707,270
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

EXHIBIT F-2

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE-

BUDGETARY BASIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Revenues
State Sources - On-Behalf SDA Contributions

Total Revenues

Expenditures
Construction Services
On -Behalf SDA Construction Services

Total Expenditures
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over (under} Expenditures
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year
Fund Balance - End of Year
Reconciliation to GAAP Basis
Fund Balance - Budgetary Basis
Less: Deferred Revenue

Fund Balance - GAAP Basis

177

$ 284257
284,257
693,000
284,257
979,257

(695,000)
725,117
3 30,117
§ 30,117
30,117
$ -




PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCES AND PROJECT STATUS -

BUDGETARY BASIS

ROOF REPLACEMENT AT PLAINFIELD ODIGH SCHOOL

Revenues and Other Financing Sources
State Sources - SDA Grant

Total Revernues

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Purchased Professional and Technical Services
Construction Services

Total Expenditures
Excess of Revenue Over Expenditures

Additional Project Information:
Project Number
Grant Date
Bond Authorization Date
Bonds Authorized
Bonds Issued
Original Authorized Cost
Additional Authorized Cost
Revised Authorized Cost

Percentage Increase Over Original
Authorized Cost

Percentage Completion

Original Target Completion Date

Revised Target Compietion Date

EXHIBIT F-2a

Revised

Authorized
Prior Periods  Current Year Totals Cost

$ 374,000 - § 374000 $ 374,000
374,000 - 374,000 374,000
26,883 26,883 24,000
- $ 317,000 317,000 350,000
26,883 317,000 343,883 374,000

§ 347,117 § (317,000} § 30,117 % -

4160-050-08-1400
8/25/2009
N/A
N/A
N/A
$ 374,000
$ -
$ 374,000

0.00%
160.60%
12/31/10
12/31/10
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EXHIBIT F-2b
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF PROJECT REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, PROJECT BALANCES AND PROJECT STATUS -
BUDGETARY BASIS
WINDOW AND DOOR REPLACEMENT AT STILLMAN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Revised
Authorized
Prior Perieds  Current Year Totals Cost
Revenues and Other Financing Sources
State Sources - SDA Grant $ 398,000 - % 398,000 § 398,000
Total Revenues 368,000 - 398,000 398,000
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 20,000 20,000 20,000
Construction Services - 3 378,000 378,000 378,000
Total Expenditures 20,000 378,000 398,000 368,000

Excess of Revenue Over Expenditures $ 378000 §% (378,000) $ - $ -

i Additional Project Information:

Project Number 4160-170-08-1400
Grant Date 8/25/2009
Bond Authorization Date N/A

Bonds Authorized N/A

Bonds Issued N/A
Original Authorized Cost $ 398,000
Additional Authorized Cost 3 -
Revised Authorized Cost $ 398,000

Percentage Increase Over Original

Authorized Cost 0.00%
Percentage Completion 100.00%
Original Target Completion Date 12/31/10
Revised Target Completion Date . 12/31/10

179




PROPRIETARY FUNDS



EXHIBIT G-1
CITY OF PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
ENTERPRISE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
AS OF JUNE 30, 2011

THIS STATEMENT IS NOT APPLICABLE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE PRESENTED ON EXHIBIT B-4

EXHIBIT G-2
COMBINING STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES
AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
THIS STATEMENT IS NOT APPLICABLE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE PRESENTED ON EXHIBIT B-5
EXHIBIT G-3

COMBINING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

THIS STATEMENT IS NOT APPLICABLE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE PRESENTED ON EXHIBIT B-6
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EXHIBIT H-1

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF AGENCY FUND NET ASSETS
AS OF JUNE 30, 2011

Student Total
Activity Payrol} Agency Funds
ASSETS
Cash $ 123,742 § 680,513 § 804,255
Total Assets 5 123,742 § 680,513 § 804,255
LIABILITIES
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings $ 679,951 § 679,951
Due to Other Funds 562 562
Due to Student Groups $ 123,742 - 123,742
Total Liabilities $ 123,742 § 680,513 % 804,255
EXHIBIT H-2
FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN
FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

NOT APPLICABLE
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School
ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS
Barlow School
Cedarbrook
Clinton School
Coock School

Emerson School
Evergreen School
Hubbard School
Jefferson School
Maxson School
Stillman School
Washington School
Woodland School

HIGH SCHOOL
High School Account
Plainfield Academy for Arts and
Advanced Stadies
Athletic Account

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

STUDENT ACTIVITY AGENCY FUND

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

EXHIBIT H-3

Balance Cash Cash Balance,
July 1. 2010 Receipts Disbursements June 30, 2611
$ 2274 $ 28,817 § 25,862 § 5,229
3,496 37,007 33,715 6,788
3,270 5,402 6,454 2,218
755 11,865 12,263 357
2,349 8,694 10,121 922
8,210 21,174 14,302 15,082
7,391 23,784 26,549 4,626
1,687 11,435 11,588 1,534
120 9,062 8,258 924
623 15,361 6,705 9,219
2,350 28,928 25,818 5,460
2,624 6,915 5,215 4,324
93,474 166,868 209,261 51,081
1,796 18,196 12,980 7,012
4,050 77,227 72,311 8,966
$ 134,469 § 470,675 §$ 481,402 § 123,742
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EXHIBIT H-4
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
PAYROLL AGENCY FUND
SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 39, 2011

Balance, Balance,
July 1, June 30,
2010 Additions Deletions 2011
ASSETS
Cash (Overdraft) $ {225,216} § 79,560,424 § 78,634,695 % 680,513
Due from Other Funds 820,144 962 821,106 _ -
Total Assets $ 594,928 §% 79,561,386 § 79,475,801 §$ 680,513
LIABILITIES
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings $ 594,928 § 33,503,418 % 33,418,395 § 679,951
Accrued Salaries and Wages 45,224 087 43,224 087
Due to Other Funds - 833,881 833,319 562
Total Liabilities 3 594928 $ 79,561,386 $ 79,475,801 § 680,513
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EXHIBIT I-2
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
LONG-TERM DEBT

SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL LEASES PAYABLE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

NOT APPLICABLE
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STATISTICAL SECTION

This part of the Plainfield Board of Education's comprehensive annual financial report

presents detailed information as a context for understanding what the information in the financial
statements, note disclosures, and required supplementary information says about the government's
overall financial health.

Contents Exhibits
Financial Trends

These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand
how the government's financial performance and well-being have changed
over time. J-1toJ-5

Revenue Capacity

These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the govern-
ment's most significant local revenue source, the property tax. 610 ]9

Debt Capacity

These schedules present information to help the reader assess the afforda-
bility of the government's current levels of outstanding debt and the
government's ability to issue additional debt in the future. J-10to J-13

Demographic and Economic Information

These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the
reader understand the environment within which the government's finan-
cial activities take place. J-14 and J-15

Operating Information

These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader
understand how the information in the government's financial report
relates to the services the government provides and the activities it performs.  J-16 to J-20

Sources: Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the
comprehensive annual financial reports for the relevant year. Certain information since the
implementation of GASB No. 34 has not been presented on certain Statistical Section exhibits,
as a result of material restatements to the prior year financial statement amounts and due to
inconsistencies in the allocation of functional expenses.



Govermnmental Activities
Irvested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt
Restricted
Unrestricted

Tatal Governmental Activities Net Assets
Business-Type Activities
Trvested in Capital Asscts, Net of Related Debt
Unrestricied
Total Business-Type Activities Net Assets
District-Wide
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt
Restricted

Unrestricted

Total District Net Assets

Note:

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

NET ASSETS BY COMPPONENT
LAST SEVEN FISCAL YEARS
{Unaudited}
(accrual basis of acconnting)

EXHIBIT J-1

Fiscal Year Ending June 30,
2005 2006 2007 2008 2069 2010 2011
(Restated)

23,513,587 $ 32,525,721 £ 47,152,286 £ 47,609,953 £49,192,453 $ 50,723,940 % 49472499
1,380,602 330,250 293,859 27,089 221,081 193,992
(2,610,702) {3,978,623) {2,942,353) {5,635,208) (12,074,972) (13,162,379) (11,653,595)
22,283,487 3 28,547.098 $ 44,540,183 $ 42 268,604 $ 37,144,570 $37,782,642 $ 38,012,896

3 18,808 k4 26,578 3 19,742 5 12,506 | 13,383 £ 274,546

83,070 123,410 21,517 46,892 118,308 339,128 429,397

83,070 $ 142,218 5 48,095 8 66,634 § 131,211 $ 352,511 5 703,743

23,513,587 § 32,544,529 $ 47,178,864 § 47,629,095 $ 49,205,359 $50,737,323 $ 49,746,845

1,380,602 330,250 293,859 27,089 221,081 193,992
(2,527.632) (3,855,213 (2,920,836} (5,588316) (11956667}  (12,823,251) (11,224,198)

22,366,557 £ 28689316 5 44,588,278 $ 42335238 $37,275, 781 $ 38,135,153 $ 38,716,639

GASB rcquires that len years of statistical data be presented. However, since the District implemented
GASB No, 44 in fiscnl year 2006 oaly seven years of information is available; however, each year thereafter, an additional

year's data will be included until ten years of data is present.
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EXHIBIT J-3
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
FUND BALANCES - GOYERNMENTAL FUNDS
LAST SEVEN FISCAL YEARS
{(Unaudited)
{inodified accrual basis of accounting}

Fiscal Year Ending June 3¢,

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
General Fund

Reserved § 3,860,385 $ 815757 $ 2978747 £ 2978747 $ 924983 3 366,983

Unreserved {355,426) 2,791,873 3,012,057 (1,474,409} (4,452,846) (5,350,026)

Restricted 3 1,448,998

Committed 259,000

Assigned 1,300,600

Unassigned - - - - - - {6,552,007)
Total General Fund 3,504,959 $ 3,667,630 $ 5990804 £ 1,504,338 % (3,527863) 3 (4.583,043) 3 {3,544,009)
Al Other Governmental Funds

Reserved $ 1,380,602 $ 27,781 $ 695000

Unreserved (758,051) (928,835)  $ (1,104050) % (178,020} $ (1,549,925) (2,162,873)

Restricted - - - - - - $  {1,580032)
Total AHl Other Governmental Funds 3 622,551 $ (90,054 % (1,04,050) 8 (178,020} § (1,549925) § (L A467873) $  {1,580,032)

Note:

GASB requires thal ten years of stalistical data be presented. Hewever, since the District implenented

GASB No. 44 in fiscal year 2006 only seven years of information is available; however, each year thereafier, an additional
year's data will be mcluded until ten years of data is present.

Beginning with Fiscal Year 2011, the District implemented GASE Statement No. 54, "Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Furd Type Definitions”. The Siatement provides more
clearly defined fimd balance categories Lo make the nature and exteni of the ints placed on a g 's fund balance more D . This 8 blisked fund

balance classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primzarily on the extent 1o which a gavernment is bound (o observe constrainis imposed upon the use of the resources reported
it povermmental funds. Reclassification of prior year find balance amounts te comply with Statement Ne. 54 is nol requived.
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Revenues
Tax Levy
Tuition Charges
Interest Earnings
Miscellaneous
State Sources
Federal Sources

Total Revenue

Expenditures
Instruction
Regpular Insiruction
Special Education Instruction
Other Tnstruction
School Sponsored Activities and Athletics
Suppaort Services:
Student and Inst. Related Services
General Administration Services
School Administrafion Services
Business/Central Services
Plant Operaticns And Maintenance
Pupil Transportation
Capital Outlay
Debt Service:
Principal
interest and Other Charges
Payment to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent
Costs of Issuance on: Refunding Bonds

Total Expenditures

Fxcess (Deficiency) of Revenues
Over {Under} Expenditures

Other Financing Seurces (Uses)
Transfers In
Refunding Bond Proceeds
Premiun: on Issuance of Refunding Bonds
Payment to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent
Transfers Qut '

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Net Change in Fund Balances

Debt Service as a Percentage of
Noncapital Expenditures

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

EXHIBIT J-4

LAST SIX FISCAL YEARS
(Unaudited)
(modified acerual basis of uccounting)
Fiscai Year Fiscal Year Tiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year Fiscal Year
Ending Ending Ending Ending Ending Ending
June 30, June 30, June 30, June 3G, June 30, June 30,
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
$ 17,820,457 $ 18,737,107 $ 18,673,780 $ 19,079,191 $ 20,948,782 % 23,134,119
155,497 239,066 65,046 149,917 304,443 416,825
386,559 969,71¢ 489,629 126,497 32,902 28,844
594,658 2,405,207 1,171,211 805,022 1,297,105 1,066,810
123,719,622 135,033,926 125,750,945 120,853,944 114,189,953 123,333,312
7,721,815 6,852,906 6,970,394 7,007,376 19,546,093 10,570,598
150,398,608 164,237,871 153,121,005 148,021,547 156,319,278 158,550,508
61,273,350 65,509,657 68,562,171 67,642,286 55,289,135 53,410,463
12,408,953 13,925,800 16,778,795 16,784,914 17,591,856 18,692,453
8,368,668 8,906,369 8,131,257 9,395,961 8,390,416 10,025,967
932,490 1,063,919 1,017,473 1,123,518 1,073,478 1,076,072
25,076,539 25,106,724 24,116,375 21,187,945 35,138,294 34,270,612
5,588,260 2,613,141 2,173,028 2,333,588 1,963,572 2,540,304
2,160,192 4,979,294 6,246,149 5,257,979 6,066,703 5,800,260
5,379,119 4,693,065 5,371,770 4,968,651 5,093,187 4,824,509
14,855,363 14,198,244 15,818,637 16,983,101 17,485,103 17,933,345
4,431,169 4,620,106 4,918,392 4,308,720 4,459,018 4,709,696
8,881,479 13,976,008 1,088,607 1,981,543 2,770,660 1,970,140
840,988 893,525 941,161 088,953 1,381,790 1,174,844
1,622,972 1,571,841 1,517,626 1,468,894 989,194 1,194,568
680,932
- - - 275,871 - -
151,819,542 162,057,693 156,681,441 155,382,956 157,692,406 157,623,633
(31,420,934} 2,180,178 (3,560,436) (7,361,009) (1,373,128) 926,875
6,669,499 6,241,727 5,624,780 2,712,647 3,226,554 2,005,186
27,940,000
1,371,903
(28,355,000)
(6,669,499) (6,241,727 (5,624,780} (2,712,647) (3,226,554) (2,005,186)
- - - 956,903 - -
$ (1.420934) $ 2,180,178 $ (3,560,436) $ (6,404,106) $  (1,373,128) 3 926,875
1.72% 1.66% 1.58% 1.60% 1.53% 1.52%

* Noncapital expenditures are fotal expenditures less capital cutlay.

Note:

GASE requires that ten years of sialistical data be presented. However, since ihe District implemented

GASE No. 44 in fiscal year 2006 only six years of mformation is availabie; however, each year thereafter, an additional

year's data will be included until ten years of data is present.
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EXHIBIT J-7

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES
LAST TEN YEARS
(Unaudited)

(rate per $100 of assessed value)

Overlapping Rates
Plainfield City of
School District Plainfield Union County Total
Calendar

Year

2002 $ 1.39 $ 222 $ 0.54 $ 4.15
2003 1.39 2.44 0.59 4.42
2004 1.39 3.04 0.64 5.07
2005 1.39 3.07 (.70 5.16
2006 1.43 3.19 0.79 541
2007 1.48 3.31 0.88 5.67
2008 1.46 3.57 (.95 5.98
2009 1.60 3.59 1.02 6.21
2010 1.74 3.97 1.05 6.75
2011 1.85 4.11 1.03 6.99

Source: County Abstract of Ratables
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EXHIBIT J-8
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS

CURRENT YEAR
(Unaudited)
2011
Taxable % of Total
Assessed District Net
Taxpayer Value Assessed Value

Verizon 3 8,729,359 0.696%
Norwood Estates LLC 4,178,800 0.333%
Formation Properties 3,865,300 0.308%
Channel Park Avenue, LLC 3,230,000 0.257%
New Meadow Assoc. LLC 2,652,700 0.211%
Michael Manor, LL.C 2,400,000 0.191%
Plainfield South Ave Center 1,955,000 0.156%
Hampshire Park Associates LLC 1,404,500 0.112%
South Second Street Plainfield Realty 1,886,700 (0.150%
Prime Realty Associates, LLC 1,850,000 0.147%

$ 32,152,359 2.562%

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor
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EXHIBIT J-9
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
{(Unaudited)

Fiscal Collected within the Fiscal Year
Year Taxes Levied of the Levy Collections in
Ended for the Fiscal Percentage Subsequent
June 30, Year Amount of Levy Years

2002 $ 17,822,270 $ 17,822,270 100.00%

2003 18,016,257 18,016,257 100.00%

2004 18,016,257 18,016,257 100.00%

2005 17,850,082 17,850,082 100.00%

2006 17,820,457 17,820,457 100.00%

2007 18,737,107 18,675,556 99.67% $ 61,551
2008 18,673,780 18,673,780 100.00%

2009 19,079,191 18,614,294 97.56% 464,897
2010 20,948,782 20,948,782 100.00%

2011 23,134,119 23,134,119 160.00%
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EXHIBIT J-11
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
RATIOS OF NET GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING
LAST SEVEN FISCAL YEARS
(Unaudited)

General Bonded Debt Outstanding

Fiscal Percentage of
Year General Actual Taxable
Ended Obligation Net General Bonded Value * of
June 30, Bonds Deductions Debt Outstanding Property Per Capita b
2005 $ 32,740,000 $ 32,740,000 2.55% $ 693
2006 31,980,000 31,980,000 2.50% 683
2007 31,170,000 31,170,000 2.45% 671
2008 30,315,000 30,315,000 2.39% 658
2009 29,000,000 29,000,000 2.30% 630
2010 27,710,000 27,710,000 2.20% 598
2011 26,630,000 26,630,000 2.12% 575

Source: District records

Notes:
a See Exhibit J-6 for property tax data.
b See Exhibit J-14 for population data.

Note:
GASB requires that ten years of statistical data be presented. As a result of the implementation of GASB No, 44
in fiscal year 2006 only seven vears of information is available. Each year thereafter, an additional year's data will be

included until ten years of data is present.
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EXHIBIT J-12

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT

AS OF JUNE 30, 2011
(Unaudited)
Gross Debt Deductions Net Debt
Municipal Debt: (1)
Plainfield Board of Education 3 26,934,713 $ 26,934,713
City of Plainfield 35,547,576 - $ 35,547,576
$ 62,482,289 3 26,934,713 35,547,576

Overlapping Debt Apportioned to the Municipality:

County of Union (A) 20,037,372

Total Direct and Overlapping Debt $§ 55,584,948

Source:
(1) City of Plainfield's June 30, 2011 Annual Debt Statement

(A} The debt for this entity was apportioned to Plainfield by dividing the municipality's 2010
equalized value by the total 2010 equalized value for Union County.
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EXHIBIT J-13

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
LEGAL DEBT MARGIN INFORMATION

LAST SEVEN FISCAL YEARS
{Cnaudited)
Legal Debt Margin Caleulation for Fiscal Year 2011
Equalized Valuation Basis
2010 $  3,039311,173
200% 3,411,365,145 |
2008 3,615,956,750 !
$ 10.060,033,008 |
Average Equalized Valuation Of Taxable Proparty $  3,355,544.356
Debt Limit (4% of Average Equalization Value) 134,221,774
Total Net Debt Applicable to Limit 26,934,713
Legal Debt Margsin 5 107,287,061
Fiscal Year
2005 2006 2007 2003 2009 2010 2011
Debt Limit $ 78,737,734 % 91,327,913 § 108,039,626 § 124255666  § 136,862,035  § 140,031,453 § 134221774
Total Net Debt Applicabie To Limit 33,570,974 32,729,986 31,836,461 30,315,000 29.491,347 28,109,557 26,934.713
Legal Debt Margin $ 45,166,760 $ 58,597,927 $ 76,203,165 § 93,940,666 § 107,370,688 $ 111,921 896 $ 107287061
Total Net Debt Applicable to the Linsit
as a Percentage of Debt Limit 42,64% 35.84% 29.47% 24.40% 21.55% 20.07% 20.07%

Source: Annual Debt Statements

Note:
GASB requires that ten years of statistical dala be presented. As a result of the implementation of GASB No. 44

in Rscal year 2006 only seven years of information is available, Each year thereafier, an additional year's data witl be

included untif ten years of data is present,
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS

EXHIBIT J-14

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(Unaudited)
County Per
Capita Personal Unemployment

Year Popuiation Income Rate

2002 47912 (A) § 40,848 9.10%
2003 47,865 (A) 41,661 N/A
2004 47,650 (A) 43,045 N/A
2005 47,255 (A) 44,586 6.60%
2006 46,816 (A) 49,062 6.40%
2007 46,420 (A) 51,054 6.00%
2008 46,088 (A) 51,539 7.80%
2009 46,046 (A) 49,040 12.10%
2010 46,318 (A) N/A 12.10%
2011 46,318 (A) N/A N/A

Source: New Jersey State Department of Education

(A) Estimated

202



PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS,

CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO
{Unaudited)

INFORMATION NOT AVAILABLE
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EXHIBIT J-16

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT DISTRICT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM

LAST SIX FISCAL YEARS
{Unaudited)
2006 2007 2608 2009 2010 2011
Function/Program
Instroction
Regular 701.0 656.0 620.0 583.0 570.0 521.0
Other Instruction 125.0 123.0 104.0 69.5 98.0 99.0
Adult/Continuing Education Programs 120 -
Support Services:
Student and Instruction Related Services 196.5 201.0 230.0 1950 142.0 116.0
General Administration Services 9.0 o0 15.0 9.5 7.0 8.0
School Administrative Services 68.0 67.0 57.0 66.0 43.0 44,0
Administrative Information Technology 2.0 2.0 230 23.0 16.0 15.0
Plant Operations And Maintenance 104.0 104.0 115.0 115.0 115.0 138.0
Pupil Transportation 15.0 15.0 230 23.0 21.0 21.0
Other Support Services 23.0 32.0 45.0 43.0 59.0 620
Total 1,255.5 1,209.0 1,232.0 1,127.0 1,071.0 1,024.0

Source: District Personnel Records

Note:

(GASB requires that ten years of statistical data be presented, As a result of the implementation of GASB No. 44
in fiscal year 2006 only six years of information is available. Each year thereafter, an additional year's data will be
inciuded until ten yoars of data is present.
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District Building
High Schoal
Plainfield High Schoci

Square Feet
Enrolimeny
Capaeity (students)

Barack Obama Academy
Square Feet
Enrollment
Capacity (students)

Middle School
Hubbard
Square Feet
Enrollment
Capacity {students)

Maxson
Square Feet
Enrollment
Capagity {Students)

Plainfield Academy for the Arts
and Advanced Studics
Square Feet
Enrollment
Capacity

Elementary

Barfow
Square Feet
Enrollment
Capacity (Students)

Cedarbrock
Square Feet
Enroltment
Capacity (Students)

Clinton
Square Feet
Enroliment
Capacity (Students)

Cook
Square Feet
Enroliment
Capacity (Students)

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
SCHOQOL BUILDING INFORMATION

EXHIBIT J-18

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(Unzudited)

2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 20409 2010 2011
268,185 268,185 268,185 268,185 268,185 268,185 268,185 268,185 268,185 268,185
1,798 1,806 1,874 1,924 1,852 1,784 1,842 1,616 1,614 1,374
1,99% 1,999 1,999 1,999 1,99% 1,99% 1,999 1,999 1,999 1,999
17,490 17,490 17,490
68 ! 68
175 175 175
95375 03,375 95,375 95,375 95,375 95,375 95,375 95,375 95,375 95,375
647 673 716 685 730 697 587 522 330 353
629 629 629 629 629 629 629 629 629 629
116,385 116,385 116,385 116,385 116,385 116,385 116,385 116,385 116,385 116,385
062 933 G985 984 1,044 957 745 719 447 337
839 859 859 859 859 859 839 859 859 859
17,490 17,490
82 158
185 185
44,452 44,452 44,452 44,452 44,452 44,452 44,452 44 452 44 452 44,452
373 357 376 384 383 365 261 289 334 137
369 369 369 369 369 369 369 369 369 369
62,980 62,980 62,980 62,980 62,980 62,980 62,980 62,980 62,980 62,980
484 524 54% 524 485 448 364 477 524 575
472 472 472 472 472 472 472 472 472 472
36,560 36,560 36,560 36,560 36,560 36,560 36,360 36,560 36,560 36,560
288 293 292 276 312 340 331 338 295 336
333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333 333
46,590 46,550 46,590 46,590 46,590 46,590 46,590 46,550 46,390 46,550
300 287 279 287 262 233 212 250 287 304
256 256 256 2356 256 256 256 256 256 256
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District Building
Element: Continued
Emerson
Square Feet
Enrollment
Capacity (Students)

Evergreen
Square Feet
Enrollment
Capacity (Students)

Jefferson
Square Feet
Enrollment
Capacity (Students)

Stillnan
Square Feet
Enrollment
Capacity (Students)

Washington
Square Feet
Enrotiment
Capacity (Students)

Woodland
Square Feet
Enreliment
Capacity {Students)

Number of Schools at June 30,

Elementary = 10
Middle School =3

Senior High School =2

Source: District Records

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
SCHOOL BUILDING INFORMATION

EXHIBIT J-18

2011

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
(Unaudited)
2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2019 2011
65,200 65,290 65,290 65,250 65,290 65,290 65,290 65,250 65,290 65,290
606 612 600 584 489 411 400 429 469 473
390 390 390 390 390 390 390 390 390 390
58,685 58,885 58,885 58,885 58,885 58,885 58,885 38,885 58,885 58,885
513 537 524 500 s1¢ 473 420 435 335 569
450 450 450 456 456 450 450 450 450 450
56,570 56,970 56,970 56,970 56,970 56,970 56,970 56,970 56,970 56,970
414 413 434 436 401 404 327 287 252 404
429 429 429 428 429 429 429 429 420 429
40,253 40,253 40,253 40,253 40,253 40,233 40,253 40,253 40,253 40,253
238 252 259 262 286 260 261 239 274 279
274 274 M 274 274 274 274 274 274 274
56,595 90,595 90,595 90,595 90,595 90,595 90,595 90,595 90,595 90,595
500 579 608 602 St0 466 481 455 530 564
548 548 548 548 548 548 548 548 548 548
36,640 36,640 36,640 36,640 36,640 16,640 36,640 36,640 36,640 36,640
2640 293 271 269 292 258 215 203 253 265
264 266 266 266 266 266 266 266 266 266
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

EXHIBIT J-20

INSURANCE SCHEDULE
JUNE 30, 2011
(Unaudited)
Coverage Deductible
School Package Policy

Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Co.

Property - Blanket Building & Contents $ 206,024,942 $ 5,000

Earthquake/Flood 2,000,000 25,000
N.J. School Board Association

Boiler and Machinery 50,000,000 5,000

Comprehensive General Liability 16,000,000

Comprehensive Automobile Liability 16,000,000 1,000

School Board Legal Liability 16,000,000

Crime Employee Dishonesty 100,000 1,000

Source: District records
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LERCH, VINCI & HIGGINS, LLP

EXHIBIT K-1
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
REGISTERED MUNICIPAL ACCOUNTANTS
17 - +7 ROUTE 208
FAIR LAWN, NJ 07410
TELEPHONE (201) 791-7100
FACSPMILE (201) 791-3035
DIETER P, LERCH, CPA, RMA, PSA ELIZABETH A. SHICK, CPA, RMA, PSA
GARY 1. VINCI, CPA, RMA, PSA WWW.LVHCPA.COM ANDREW PARENTE, CFPA, RMA, PSA
GARY W, HIGGINS, CPA, RMA, PSA ROBERT W. HAAG, CPA, PSA
JEFFREY C. BLISS, CPA, RMA, PSA DEBORAH K. LERCH, CPA, PSA
PAUL }. LERCH, CPA, RMA, PSA DEBRA GOLLE, CPA
DONNA L. JAPHET, CPA, P8A CINDY JANACEX, CPA, RMA
JULIUS B. CONSONI, CPA, PSA RALPH M. PICONE, CPA, RMA, PSA

EDWARD N. KERE, CPA

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Honorable President and Members

of the Board of Trustees
Plainfield Board of Education
Plainfield, New Jersey

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and
the aggregate remaining fund information of the Plainfield Board of Education as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30,
2011, which collectively comprise the Plainfield Board of Education’s basic financial statements and have issued our report
thereon dated November 29, 2011. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued
by the Comptroller General of the United States and audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Finance and
Regulatory Compliance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey,

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management of the Plainfield Board of Fducation is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control
over financial reporting. In planning and performing our aundit, we considered the Plainfield Board of Education’s internal
control over financial reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on
the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Plainfield Board of
Education’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Plainfield Board of Education’s internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, in
the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis.
A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the Plainfield Board of Education’s financial statements will not be prevented, or
detected and corrected on a timely basis.
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EXHIBIT K-1
Page 2

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over financial reporting that might be
deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over
financial reporting that we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Plainfield Board of Education’s financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant
agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and,
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and audit requirements as prescribed by the
Division of Finance and Regulatory Compliance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey.

However, we noted certain matters that we have reported to management of the Plainfield Board of Education in a separate
report entitled, “Auditors’ Management Report on Administrative Findings — Financial, Compliance and Performance” dated
November 29, 2011,

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Board of Trustees, others within the District,
the New Jersey State Department of Education and other federal and state awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is
not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

T o Vi o Fggana 22

LERCH, VINCI & HIGGINS,.LP
Certified Public Accountants

Public Sch Accountapt—s}
e

Public School Accountant
PSA Number CS00814
Fair Lawn, New Jersey
November 29, 2011
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LERCH, VINCI & HIGGINS, LLP EXIIBIT K-2

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
REGISTERED MUNICIPAL ACCOUNTANTS

17 - 17 ROUTE 208
FAIR LAWN, NI 07410
TELEPHONE (201) 791-7100
FACSIMILE (201) 791-3035

DIETER P. LERCH, CPA, RMA, PSA ELIZABETH A. SHICK, CPA, RMA, PSA
WWW.LVHCPA.COM

GARY 1. VINCI, CPA, RMA, PSA ANDREW PARENTE, CPA, RMA, PSA

GARY W. HIGGINS, CPA, RMA, PSA ROBERT W. HAAG, CPA, PSA

JEFFREY C. BLISS, CPA, RMA, PSA DEBORAH K. LERCH, CPA, P5A

PAUL J. LERCH, CPA, RMA, PSA DEBRA GOLLE, CPA

DONNA L. JAPHET, CPA, FSA CINDY JANACEK, CPA, RMA

JULIUS B, CONSONI, CPA, PSA RALPH M. PICONE, CPA, RMA, PSA

EDWARD N. KERE, CPA

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS THAT COULD HAVE A
DIRECT AND MATERIAL EFFECT ON EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
OMB CIRCULAR A-133 AND NEW JERSEY OMB CIRCULAR 04-04

Independent Auditor’s Report

Honorable President and Members

of the Board of Trustees
Plainfield Board of Education
Plainfield, New Jersey

Compliance

We have audited the Plainfield Board of Education’s compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the
U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement and the New Jersey OMB Circular
04-04 State Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of Plainfield Board of
Education’s major federal and state programs for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011. Plainfield Board of Education’s major
federal and state programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results section of the accompanying schedule of
findings and questioned costs. Compliance with the requirement of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to each
of its major federal and state programs is the responsibility of the Plainfield Board of Education’s management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on Plainfield Board of Education’s compliance based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States; audit requirements as prescribed by the Division of Finance and Regulatory
Compliance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey; OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States. Local Governments
and Non-Profit Organizations and New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants,
State Grants and State Aid. Those standards and circulars require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct
and material effect on a major federal or state program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
about Plainfield Board of Education’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures, as we
considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit
does not provide a legal determination on Plainfield Board of Education’s compliance with those requirements.
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EXHIBIT K-2
Page 2

In our opinion, Plainfield Board of Education complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements referred
to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal and state programs for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2011.

Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of Plainfield Board of Education is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over
compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants applicable to federal and state programs. In
planning and performing our audit, we considered Plainfield Board of Education’s internal control over compliance with
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal or state program to determine the auditing
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance and to test and report on internal control over
compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133 and New Jersey OMB Circular 04-04, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Board’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct noncompliance
with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal
control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance such that there is
a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal or state program will
not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be deficiencies,
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that
we consider to be material weaknesses, as defined above,

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the Board of Trustees, others within the District,
the New Jersey State Department of Education and other federal and state awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is
not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

ek Wi fﬂ%«q 2

LERCH, VINCI & HIGGINS, [
Certified Public Accountants
Public School Aecountants

Gary W. IKV

Public School Accountant
PSA Number CS00814
Fair Lawn, New Jersey
November 29, 2011

213



WAUMILIG ST JO Mg (RIS e 32 S0URISISSY [EIDUBUL] $121G DU SPIRMY [219D3.] JO §3{APAlSS a1f} 03 SA1ON ST,

pRnuREe]) 1z
05608 (055" 187 or'or LS0'TR
79695 0Ly 0806k 06519 SIFEY
£l LSLEL BE00L (8E055} 8EGT0L
LRSS (510'8) Lerert) GrESE9°L
[L93:57553 560656 §10'8 A Al
&9 LLTLEy ALL'gps’L eL's15°1) DILERE'L
§h8's 43 w6ET
80L0F SLEOL Lzrst 952'1T LLS'BL
$ sk (505°pr} 0385LI
OEFL 1T6°11T {sLEpe) SIrern baa g
0LTPsT> SPOBLT SLEPT STIBEE
96L 0K I L1061} e EIEL
$E0T1 78679 L1061 oTFL
BFLIE 9TTL8I (1Lz'oez) £E6'D91 £66°95T
05'08 69671 UTHT PETHTS
- st ke 0DEEL £L9°501
(LrT'es) L6119 {050°55) 0007001
9550L £FE08E (kz oz} {£96p51} PLLEOL
189'9r THO'PL [2444] BPTLET
T TEIPERT 00T1ZL PEETIL 9607751
BIF 65T [yadi L0821 (£65°€0€E} $56'328°T
(8e8T5ED) LBO'BLIT (Le'eetd TRET
- N {eEon = - PPOLSTE FE6 £5T - PELELH
- - = = - 09 s = - LE0°9
SLBTLE'T BLE'TLS'E LBE R
559'6% (5po'sE) STEDET
{osg’0L) 8T9'8LT TLTBOT 8T9'8LT
- TLEY (R0 1610 - - TEFSIET ECTPLT = XT38
- - - - - [kl [EEd N N wr'or
{€Erg) TFE'SL S010L TWEBL
5157 TL'8E
€7D 9075 K6y 60T
§58TT less'zr? £59°92E
{TLeT) SII96E FrE e 9HISE
LT [Fyands SOO'ESL'T
(605051} H flera /) 33817411 SIFT0TT
1ax 4 STUFD § eogEIE
1L 3 BLESIT § oegele H 00£'61T
TRy PR THEEY Ty TOTEEIREY SATmIpUIITE oAt yanouy OT0T T AT TEREEY
01 AT A S5EH02IV) Sloey Jolig wnypuadey Aepelpng fses FrInTERCLY soumey Plusy
LIOZ "0 aunp 1o uamiedsy EL QT |
102 '€ ENDr QAN AVAA THL 304
STEYAY TYNICEE 40 STINLIINTEXT 40 TINGIHIT
NOLYINAY £0 QAVOE QTXLENEVLL
1 3llog

£ LHIHXT

QUTER60/1/6
ATEEOI/ 16

ITTES60 176

DIAIER-60 116
T1ER-DLI6

LS80/ 176

BOTEILUTIG

OUTE/AE60/1/6
TUTER60/1/6

6OTE/SBIVI/G

QUTER60/1/6
LUTEROLTG

QUTER60/1/6
1 T/TEB-01/ 146

QUTEE-60/1/6
LA TER-0I6

1 /TEB-60/146
OUTER60/1/6

GIAE/B-60/1/6
FAEB0LT/6

TIAE/B-60F 16

QIFLE/B-601/6
TLALE/E-CI/1/6

QUOEFEDF1IL
LLAE/S60F1/E.
OLAE/S60F L
LLAES O

THOES UL
THOLS-0T/ L
OO/ 6FIIL
T8 0TTIL
OT/0E/S 6 TIL
T 0T UL
0T/ 60 TIL
TU0ES QT 1L
OO/ 60 1AL
TU/OES 0T 1AL

PO
sy

O10STPYEaT
THRTFVI

QLS LEWIT

GEO9 PV I

Thogbyvidl

0L0$1FIA

$O0F1FEION

Q10 IPEION
T10815210N

GO0FPEION

¢1031P2TON
1107178 TON

G103 PETON
TI03FETION

GIOFEFETION
TI0FFETON

CHOSTYETON

0193TPEION

0182 TPETON
TIOATFETONR

0182 TFETON

OIGSTHETION
TTOSTFETONR

VIN
Vil
ViN
ViN

Wi
ViR
VN
Vi
VIN
Vi

VIN

£LI¥8
£LIF8

LR

LEZD'PE

LEDHS

[8EF8

VR R

VIR
VISR

XBIE'R
XBIE'PE

VLOE'FE
VLER

688

VLLE'FE

¥Oi0'FE
¥OLOFE

683

WOL0PE
VoIlPR

1r0vE
PAEPE
BLL'ES
BLLES

65601
8501
£55'01
£55'01
£55°01
£5%'01

5501

TAWRN TR0 TREm

a3¥yg 40 JumIn

¥FaiD

smanduey “Jooyoselg
Joauposat ]

VAR - [ooaenld
Toavitiey) “tepudsy Hseg
Jejnaey slseg

VALY - T3 945U
U4 VI

Lanodue) A 3L

JRACALIED) “AT AL
Ateml

$eAALIED) “UORESTPE] JURIHUL] [ 2hLL

oADK TR AL
I AL

RADKER) " T UL
auamr

880Ky Y [ OlIL
VBl

WY Y 14 V1§ 1AL
WrRsp) jumaseidur (00105 T 2L

JRM0ALT] YIS T ML
Vs Tl

YAV 1AL

1BADATIED T AL
I3ML

AIDNIEIY PHREPHOSTOD ¥EYT
PRI FRAY (1200

puT [EBERAE (R3]

prv yeedif

{STURLD) 3N UONEINPE) 28T ASAE ~ VDIV
JERUIRS QU PIEALPAAL

FRRRRSMGUIAY PHRIPMA

peaq [eRuan

TogEangy jo JsuRILda(] M
qanorqi-passed SoRuINDY JO JUAULILLR F1

aimpsty Jo WAURAST §°N (NOL

UBIP[YD) 10 ] WELF0L A0IAIRY PO0,] AU
uresdos] JAUAEIA PUT SINI] YS3L]
WIEIgog YOPUS (00405 YV
WEIdo] YOPUS [00YSE SRV
WLl JSERENG 1005
UIRIToL] ST RRIY 100D

suTsIsE YeuD)

DOEISTESN YSET

PIUTITESY YSEDAUON

PIUWSIESY YSEUAN,
UIRISoL YouNT [SOYS [EUATEN

uolyoINpy )&
0 I nd ] a8 FRR0IG)-passe]
aamynaudy je jeownandog sy

TR ey
FA01EEID) TEN0A0 ]SS EAMHO) ORI EIOPA]



Sit
Juotalely i) J0 Hed ISl U a8 SOUBISISSY [BIOURLT] 21R1G PUB SPIRMY [EI9P2] JO S3|NPAYIS AL O3 SAJON Y,

= RELLP ERGLETR § GLESI T T T REUBSS Sl T Torsess 5 - $ Bl 4 rewl
- LTI (BEETT) 9T TIE frAKT 3 POSEETY - GIEHETT U Aty fEoadg - olreanpd Jo WRRMARG 'S (M0l

= = (59°1€) - - - - - (G {3] PR {¥LAL) 19% NRUESIA] 3T TN

2R'LE e £ S06%61 'L SO8°R0L OTAIAS0-6R10/L0 VEHY bR sungieg

L5551 LLBL PELS6 PEL'SE LSO/ DAY VTR DR

856 05EL (16L'9) o0a'n9 OLOE/SIG0/LOALD VLIIObE Adury] Ao

zi0'9 o'e e SODEMIrPO/ LIS VST bR 1A 9L

PaT'L oI 0Z6'6TT LOOERO0/ /L TEITP8 Aruuog) Sopuws 9w

SISt 98’51 SLF VY SOADE/I0-P0/ 0L 6955-R6-001 DL8THR 3320y durwres ] Afumionte; Luued 817

LT vzl 008655 SODEIO-F0HD DLST PR stz Sunse] Mpiewes A0 12

5.9 &L 008565 LOM0E/90 SOOI DLT'6E a0 fqumar fmnmaneg Lmmas 1517

SLOL azeret § 96E'ET TbeeEs BODE/I0LY LD DLETHR ey Bwmwee Y GGG Aes) 51T

611 s 6L £H'ETT {o1£'£€) $ 00055 I/ IE/BLAL OG0 0100081 DLET PR Jenuacy B Aenimies A0 11T

{sor'sie) 5 £9T8E 5199 3 000'555 $ TIISBGIA0IS0 9000011 OL8TKE 1330y By GEmmate) Amu 1817

aogeanpy jo

Juomredagy aEs YEn0sg-passed
ydnodys-passed noneanpy Jo avawpndag g7

TR RUSTTE TIGETSER SN TEowEpY AT PHEISE et T TART FINGHY TR0 TPOmAN vyt
o ahg PALIHE sjunoaay) SIU3 % J0pd angpasdxq Linadpag ysu Jaaufiny EELIE: pinuy QWS SIOWG VAID ANTEIN FINCIYL-SSeIHTRID|RIApI L
TI0Z 0% ouar 3 anamiedoy quax o33

TI0Z ‘0€ ANMF JIENE AVILR THI ¥0d
SMUVAY TVIICTL I¢ STHRLIANILXE 40 BINJIHOS
NOLLYMIOT A0 Q¥¥Od QTILINIYV I

¥8eg
£ LIgIHXT




poNuIU;) 9T
TUSMUSIEYG OUE JO LR [B.FOI] BB 017 QOURISISEY [BISUBUL 1215 PUE SPIEMY [B39004 JO SI[RPONIS GU) 0F SS10N By,

- {oog"az} . e 00s"aT! 05T SONESPLAL Wi U0 MUY
“
AIFET “ el arrer HFEL TAEROTIVL 990-0T15-PEODI- vagansy] [ErKddng
- « el FRFL 15FEL QUAE60LL  990-DELE-PEG-ODI-01 G39905 3AR200
Lt « 9306 [ond T8O°F P TIRESDLLL  S90-0TLS-PEFOL- 42RB0S FAPIDIOT
1£9'5T . Py 1951 £60°0T 60T TUAESDLAL  99UOTLS-PEROQI- VORERSSBI) PU UDHTHLtEN
. . SalaIag paddEnIpunE
et . Tl Hee HeL TIOES0IAL  L90DZIS-FEOaT-IL uOEIEASUIT,
. 096 96 wsL8rT OUOEFBVIL  LSOTLS-PEOO0I-01 UOITDINEY AHESUAUOT)
« 6BLOF otE101 S6FTFT 65¢7EEE TOLSONIL  LOFOTISPERQaI-1L VOTINPE AOWSISADT)
- . 15671 561 1567 DEOLSEOTL  (HPOTIEPECO0T-01
- .
TwEe . fiSsl e SO59E [y THOLSFONIL OLOOZIS-PEC00I-T1 s90EIeg BUISION,
- . £50°11 £l FTEET DLOLSE0NL  PRUrOTIS-PECOOI-01 PIY YOOQIEL
SITET v RS 311314 LOVDE LDEDE TOLFONLL  FOUROTIS-PEE00I-11 PV HOONEL
? ' I AANARON ARSI MOR
.
- . 187 ] 182 § 10E0E DNVOERSOLIL  ES0OTTE-FEC-S6Ir90 PFY UONIESNp S0y
- .
- . PS80 169501} eI 1F5 68891 OLOES6OTIL  DBIDZIS-HECS6r0l IV UOHEONPY [0OYISIAT
SIFTLOLL . LPEESFT  § APEULLL oBESEE § SITAYLE SIT99EET EIE996°1 H SETOPL'LT HAEFOLTL  9900TISPECSEITL PIY UONTIAP [OOYR52I]
ITUMANY (VIS
IEENGR ) - - (TER0L5 0T = - #8545 o1 STTESS €01 - - (& TiR iy pua jasoueg) oy,
- - . - - - - - CEFELS - = (TZFELs} 060'850'F OLAE 80T TO0-5605-FEQ-SEOT Ajpmong ooog - 4L
FELITE e9L0er - 1690099 #96115°€ SEI'ISIE POETISE VGESOLT,  E00S605bEaS6lE ALRO2E 01205 - 4V d L
IFPSTE . 190°F6TE 1FO'PSTE THOP6ZE IOESOUTA  100rS6DsFESSEr1I [R21PRIN FBURHI 350d = 4V d L
9R0SS1 * 9BD'CEL 980581 9RO'SET UOESOLT LO0S60S-PEQ-SEITL 1908 -4V d'L
- N Prited G0 S0y QLBETE0TIL Wi PIy UORBLIOdSUDL],
26005 (86005} [ I (86008} 6008 85008 TOESOL L VN PIV HONTHOASIT], 21 i
- . LEUSIE WST'SLE) E5USE QLOEFETL  ELrDTES-FEC-DOL-0E BIV ASCUIPIOTANG
S0ELPS . ($0€°2p8) SOELPS S9ELYER TMOESOIEL ELFDTLS-PROO0t-T | PRV ASSUIPIOTANT
- . SETETI (86T ETT} GHTSRN'T QUOEITSIL PIDZESFEC-SSR PIY vonmpato |
- . SH99P <Gr'ger) LE100F OLOE/-60IL  GR0-DTESFEC-SSFOI
SELIRTP . STl SELIRP PBPELLE SELIRI'Y INOES-O/LL 630-0TESHED-S6E-(L ! I
. TEDEST (Te0esT) BLTOOF T OLOGTSNIL  E30-OTESPEC-SSFBI PIY AJRISPY UOTEINPE
BLUOOFT . (§oTEEN SLICOFL £L6°19TT SLUQOP'T TS0/ ER0°DTICPERSErIT Y AERSpY QOEINP
. 175'00' UTYHLHT $95TTFG QUOESEULL  SBO-OTISHED-S6H-Gt PV mAWINIPY
. S65°E6E {86568 STETET GLOETEULL  PO-DEISFEC-SSHOI PIy Ajnmg
BBLOTS . weyos 68L919 GOGCEE 6BL919 TI/DED-BRAAL PROFDELEFECSERT 1 PI AlLINGSG
. LEEILLL wesscry §  CODOTFEY CUOESEILL  SLOOZISFEOSEROL PR vONERRS
FTIE B N EIEwIY H Ly FLIER S PECRSFSL H hFRlBE § TI0GORTL  SLCDTISPEOSEHIL
punyg feasuon
UOUEIOPY JO JERWUILAI( NN
BRINIpUALIY FGBARIIIY Jojueany ANUIAIY 3BTy wmoun(Tg iy} Rusuysalpy RINPUIIEZ paaaday JnoUY DIOT T AP {3jqusgaang amoury powzg Jagqauny] 3004 SUEL MEI3I IR TS
oL JVYD 04 angy Paaza] smoaay} SITa | S0l Aadprg gsey favanylE ) FLYTIERY S0V YPTUARY, paruy s QNG 20 LD
aayeomny FROFATLE o susuLAnday prevyvre o3 ongy potisjaq
(IR
AUIIPY

TOT '€ ERC G3ANT HVAA IHL B0A
FONVISISEY TYIIKVNET ZLVIS A0 FINOAROS
KOLLY 0T 4G T v0d OTALNIV L

T aiteg
M LIIHXT




LIZ

JISTEEIS ST JO Led [eIE0U] UT 38 SOBRISISEY [BIONEUL] 2)RIS PUE SPIPAVY [RISD3] JO SIINP3YDS o1 0) SAION YL

SOOUTIAINGUA PRI ST3A JGHG U540 AUSUNSAIRT S0 {T “PUN [TISU9E) WM SISUTT © Mii=selaal Jashsnipn pry uonsanpy jooyasad (¥)

GTTRe el 8 (668 aaE Ty 3 ATLFT S SarZes| S (BOPITEN] S BFEECI S TLSPPE 8 DISES86II S Tzrmell | § - S TV T s 11 5
{LeTmy - P - B - - {578 (eTrsd) - - - L5708 L1/0E50 LT
+
+
(TP P6TE * Qporpsed (TRY"P6TE) THP6TE HAOES DT,
(s8a'ss1} - (920’551 (980’581} FRI'SST TSI
veb 1591 (EE5TOE 1) LRl SEFTTLT (BLEPITELY BPCEL1 1Lo°pre 66 109 LT QEFCLTRLT - TEEETT {B0F6e5TTY
TR jG o) - - 1G] - - TLOOF EZCTh - - [C3)
‘ * . . - * - - Y - - @iy 24 BUOESSU1L
Teor e - [C33a6] Ty 65096 yor TL0ES-0k 1L
. TEET sl fUixniia QL0ES-601 1L
IST6L6 (G B i {BOFTFLT = - ET6L6 LTHE = B {Tars
LETHRT - . - - - - - LETHRT L5THET - - - LETPET [1/DE8 0 1/E
a00°8L€ OERE) N L000'F9E) 000'8(E ooy CO0'BSE GLDES601/L
0004 1€ OO BSE) N L1708 LD0D°655) 00U'LIE [ 0PLE QL/DES601/L
EC0LRA T B - - - - - EEG LSO T ECOLo0 1 - B =
€TVLEAT - . - - - - - £TOLE0T ETTLSOT - M - ETELINT TSSO
BeLgEl 6l [T § 8elor) [t b areell TLYFPE 86L'38TGT BTFEEEST - THETT § {09ro}
- . £y €I o00°5T GLOEITEONL
- . rE ¥ [GTN5] SPUOLT GHDE/SBULIL
. » 059 058 [C] ¥ S0U08T GLOESG0L L
a1§'TeT . LEFTT 0I£°TEL TE6FST SFE9ET T1DEROEIE
605°€ [G YY) . ts1ce) 505'€ weel 86’91} HYHET INOEE-SOT/L
N -
- . FRETY FEOTL EOFER QUOES 60T/
- . DBOE 508 Doo'T 908 1S QUDESB0LL
[ - L8l 67'9T £9F'5r 99k TUoESOHIL
L5 . P05 6560F 25444 £Or'cr T/oaeLIL
- M BOFHIT DB/
- . 6 9667 2] $EL6T 0T D/OES-60M/L
¥IT'esl . BLL9 VETESL [isiiy14 HHT T0EONLL
- 43:14) . {18z} {182) £01'901 BWOEELI LI
- . 158'¢ 1586 9RTEOL DOESE0 1L
Q€690 - LT 0£6'901 SETE0T poracis oL oL
- . %4 [i14 LLT SHDE5-BELIL
- . e £®5 LLLTH BUDEIS60M/L
Bee . ¥EE 619 LY LT T1/DE:9-0N il
- . SESTl $€5'1 T60'LAL SODEFEO /L
- . 1651 9 1591 589l DLOESEOHIL
LEETLL . 7SI LEGPLT 158921 168941 T10E8-DI/ T
- . ose it HSBLL G006/ 80 1L
- “ raELl PBELT POS'6LT QI/DEIS601/L
Te9"pLl . I8F 189'FLT PG4T 08G4T TUOES-BHL
- . [ GETE o0y VLOES 60TV
£0'6 8016} . ] 3076 sl THDES-BI L
* - I G2E0% § 6 b 6TEOT 3 PRTGOE QLE/S-60/ 1L
€16'56¢ ] PR H €1650E § PSE'E0E $ PEEG0E LL0Si-DEN /L
ST 5 . [ H 19T 3 SI9T S SO0TSPIIL
SoInIPURIXF S[qEAJIINY anjuezs anuaAYy {2qeazanng saueeyg 1y}  fuwgsnipy WRAPUAITT PIRNY SURGUTY SOOT 1 AR[ (apgeaeay Brmoury POLI
we], EUA ] o} angg pasiaja(] Buneaay) Saag oy agudpng [ [ TEI) A0EAD YV HAIUIAIY oMy wesn
BanvRum)y 110 ‘b Yang 30 ey AIAOATIRY o ang PRI
SRR BT0T T AT
TI07'0£ INNF QTANE HYEL AL HOAL
FAONVISISSY TYIONYNLE TLVLS 40 FMNATHIS
NOLLYI0GE 30 QUYOHE QTALINIVIL
ey

M LIGIHXE

VIN

100-5605-FEO-S6T T
LOOSE0SFECSEFE L

£Z0r0SEE-010r001-0)
Lragriautigigl]
1Z-0SEE-0T0-00T-0L

Vil
DOFI-BrOLT-091F
DOYL-E0r0§d-0IF

CAPOTIS-SE0r§6F 1T

VN
£1060mA
Elonismd
£I0T1MI
05001

GE0ATHS
GEQOTES
SEATTES
SEAT188
GEQGUES
SERITES

GEQT1ES

PODLGEHIT

ARy atoag
a1e3g SO JUmID

Hpwy eifing ) jealng oo

159y [sHOUND ] SIg ML

Guoigny wawdaganagt
s{potag - spuutad JUYRG-UD
pung 5190or Edes

UPI WIWNTAY-IEDG 7d £ JIUIE-U

HOOK JWd LI u0
pung Isusg
usgourELISa(] POy sjEUg 6 palgag jon
FDUEEFY [UIRUTIY BBS

mef,
pueng osudamg oL

wasinyg gann] [poKag N0

WAID0.] AT (0043 AT

WOIBOL AU [S0Y3S
pung 3saaasmiy

puag saforg pradeg moy

SIRIUARY JBYRE-R
SH UP[AS 1T JRWRITINE MOPRIA,
IS )T JAwRITI J07Y
My uRwajasa(] S[EoqIg
puRg azlorg enda’y

Punj 3314535 393(] MO

11 2447, pry 3atniag 19001
pumf 3o1ag 3qac)

pung snwanay yoads (o,

VOSIOLIE 4] - SSOINISS TINOA, FISTE [99405
WPSIBJRLA] - SPOLIRg (R0}, pasug] (001G
HOSIOUIZL] - S9AIAISS QINGS, PASTE [SOUIT
UOSIATI[/ 3] - SOIAEAS NG, PASDE [COYRS
s3000TIg Awn - SODILIIG ING, post [B0G
550000 AR ~ S00NLIAG (D, POsTE [2042S
SSA0ING AT - SRS (PROK, PITRE [00YI5
1 -sommIsg o, paste [eotag
1 ~£991435 Hinog, paseq [904o5
714 SIS O, PaSTE [09505
1ddV 59018 13§ fno4 paseg jooljag
1ddY -$921A595 NDS, PPsEg [90405
[ddV S0ULIAE QOR pATE [PAYaS
PrgAuEH ~seatuag Um0y, pasug (001G
PAUAQUE] -SIDIAES YBNOZ, POSDE (910K
PUEGRAR] -S20IIRS NG PASTE (20435
HOSKUT{ ~S331A3 (EAGT, PASHE [OOUSG
BOSKER -SO2INBS THIOZ PISHE (YRS
UGEKU ~S3OMIIS (N0, PASTE [00L05
VIi-Se3HI08 TINOF, PAST [9005
VIMSEIIRS O, PISTE 09505
s20UI3g Yo, PasT (90435
soopssg im0, past 90405

IS UUHINE] JO IGANUZEIaC] 23618

g puessajag Y3
amiasay jrpadg
uogmINR 30 JMnEdS(] HEg

L Wmadesquiieds) Ao




EXHIBIT K-5
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF
FEDERAL AWARDS AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 1 GENERAL

The accompanying schedules present the activity of all federal and state financial assistance programs of the Plainfield
Board of Education. The Board of Education is defined in Note 1(A) to the Board's basic financial statements. All federal
financial assistance received directly from federal agencies, as well as federal awards and state financial assistance passed
through other government agencies is included on the schedule of expenditures of federal awards and state financial
assistance.

NOTE 2 BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying schedules are presented using the budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded
in the food service fund, which are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described
in Notes 1{C) to the Board's basic financial statements.

NOTE 3 RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis. Budgetary comparison
statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund and special revenue fund to demonstrate finance-related
legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or grant agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas
for GAAP reporting, revenue is not recognized until the subsequent year or when expenditures have been made.

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on a modified accrual basis with the exception of the revenue
recognition of the delayed state aid payments in the current budget year, which is mandated pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-
44.2.. For GAAP purposes, those payments are not recognized until the subsequent year due to the state deferral and
recording of certain state aid payments in the subsequent year. The special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying
schedules on the grant accounting budgetary basis which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the
related revenues, which may include the delayed state aid payments, whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special revenue
fund also recognizes the delayed state aid payments in the current budget year, consistent with N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2.

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is an increase of $114,791 for the general fund
and a decrease of $173,975 for the special revenue fund, See the Notes to Required Supplementary Information for a
reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for the general and special revenue funds.
Awards and financial assistance revenues are reported in the Board’s basic financial statements on a GAAP basis as
presented as follows:

Federal State Total
General Fund $ 2,257,644 $ 102,451,635 § 104,709,279
Special Revenue Fund 8,312,954 18,845,397 27,158,351
Capital Projects Fund 979,257 979,257
Debt Service Fund 1,057,023 1,057,023
Food Service Fund 2,815,432 40,072 2,855,504
Total Financial Assistance $ 13,386,030 $ 123,373,384 § 136,759,414
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EXHIBIT K-5
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF
FEDERAL AWARDS AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

NOTE 4 RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules may not necessarily agree with the amounts reported in the related federal
and state financia! reports due to timing differences between the District’s fiscal year and grant program years,

NOTE 5 STATE LOANS OUTSTANDING

The District’s state loans outstanding at June 30, 2011, which are not required to be reported on the schedule of state
financial assistance, are as follows:

Loan Program State Account Number Total
New Jersey Economic Development 243-93 A 60,394
New Jersey Economic Development 243-93 244,319
$ 304,713

NOTE 6 OTHER INFORMATION

Revenues and expenditures reported under the National School Lunch Program as non-cash assistance represent current year
value received and current year distributions, respectively of the Federal Food Distribution Program, TPAF Social Security
contributions in the amount of $3,611,964 represents the amount reimbursed by the State for the employer’s share of social
security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2011. The amount reported as TPAF Pension System
Contributions in the amount of $155,086 and TPAF Post-Retirement Medical Benefits Contributions in the amount of
$3,294,041 represents the amount paid by the State on behalf of the District for the year ended June 30, 2011, The School
Development Authority’s (“SDA™) Educational Facilities Construction and Financing Act on-behalf payments totaling
$284,257 represent the amounts paid by SDA on behalf of the District for the facility project expenditures of the District for
the year ended June 30, 2011.

NOTE 7 ON-BEHALF PROGRAMS NOT SUBJECT TO STATE SINGLE AUDIT

On-behalf State Programs for TPAF Pension and Post-Retirement Medical Benefits Contributions as well as on-behalf
School Development Authority Educational Facility Construction and Financing Act Program payments are not subject to a
State single audit and, therefore, are excluded from major program determination. The Schedule of State Financial
Assistance provides a reconciliation of State financial assistance reported in the District’s basic financial statements and the
amount subject to State single audit and major program determination.
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PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF
FEDERAL AWARDS AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNF. 30, 2011

NOTE § SCHOOLWIDE PROGRAM FUNDS

Schoolwide programs are not separate federal programs as defined in OMB Circular A-133; amounts used in schoolwide
programs (i.e., school based budgets) are included in the total expenditures of the program contributing the funds in the
Schedule of Expenditure of Federal Awards. The following funds by program are included in schoolwide programs in the
District.

Federal Program Amount
Title 1, Part A: Improving Basic Programs Operated by Local Education Agencies $1,669,306
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EXHIBIT K-6

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Part [ — Summary of Auditor's Results

Financial Statement Section

A)
B)

O

Type of auditors’ report issued:
Internal control over financial reporting:
1) Material weakness (es) identified?

2) Were significant deficiencies identified that were
not considered to be material weaknesses?

Noncompliance material to the basic financial
statements noted?

Federal Awards Section

D)
E)
F)
G}

)

)

Dollar threshold used to determine Type A programs:
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

Type of auditors’ report on compliance for major programs:
Internal Controf over compliance:

1) Material weakness (es) identified?

2) Were significant deficiencies(s) identified that were
not considered to be material weaknesses?

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported
in accordance with OMDB Circular A-133 (section.510(a))?

Identification of major programs:

CFDA Number(s)
84.010A

84.389

84.391

84.027

§4.392

84.173

84.394

84.287C

10.555

10.555

10.553

10.559
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Unqualified
yes X no
yes X none reported
yes X no
S 406776
X yes no
Unqualified
yes X no
yes X none reported

yes X no

Name of Federal Program or Cluster

NCLB - Title 1, Title 1 SEA

ARRA - NCLB - Title | Part A

ARRA - IDEA - Part B

IDEA - Part B

ARRA - IDEA - Preschool

IDEA - Preschool

ARRA SFSF-ESF (Education State Grants)

2Ist Century Community I.earning Centers

After School Snack program

National School Lunch Program

School Breakfast Program

Summer Food Service Program for Children




EXHIBIT K-6

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Part I— Summary of Auditor’s Results

State Awards Section

)
K)
L)

M)

N)

0)

Dollar threshold used to determine Type A programs:
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

Type of auditors' report on compliance for major programs:
Internal Control over compliance:

1)  Material weakness (es) identified?

2)  Were significant deficiencies identified that were
not considered to be material weaknesses?

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported
in accordance with N.J. OMB Circular 04-04?

Identification of major programs:

GMIS Number(s)

11-495-034-5120-078

11-495-034-5120-089

11-495-034-5120-084

11-495-034-5120-083

11-495-034-5120-086

11-495-034-5095-002 .
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3,000,000
yes X no
Unqualified
yes X no
yes X none reported
yes X no

Name of State Program

Equalization Aid

Special Education Catergorical Aid

Security Aid

Education Adequacy Aid

Preschool Education Aid

Reimbursed TPAF Social Security Contributions




EXHIBIT K-6
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YFEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Part 2 — Schedule of Financial Statement Findings
This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, fraud, illegal acts, violations of provisions of

contracts and grant agreements and abuse related to the financial statements in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards.

THERE ARE NONE,
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EXHIBIT K-6
PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Part 3 — Schedule of Federal and State Award Findings and Questioned Costs
This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance, including
questioned costs, related to the audit of major federal and state programs, as required by OMB Circular A-133and New

Jersey OMB’s Circular 04-04, as amended.

CURRENT YEAR STATE AWARDS

THERE ARE NONE.

CURRENT YEAR FEDERAL AWARDS

THERE ARE NONE.
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EXHIBIT K-7

PLAINFIELD BOARD OF EDUCATION
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR-YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS
FOR THE FISCAIL. YEAR ENDED JUNE 39, 2011

This section identifies the status of prior-year findings related to the basic financial statements and federal and state
awards that are required to be reported in accordance with Chapter 6.12 of Government Auditing Standards, U.S. OMB
Circular A-133 (section .315(a)(b) and New Jersey OMB’s Circular 04-04, as amended.

STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS

There were none.
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